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2018 10
80,295 100.13
14 0.02
10 0.01
1 0.00
1 0.00
80,321 100.16
130 0.16
80,191
8,738 100.00
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2018 10
3,692 4.60
3,599 4.48
3,038 3.78
2,644 3.29
2,353 2.93
1,978 2.46
1,721 2.14
1,703 2.12
1,194 1.49
1,166 1.45
1,049 1.31
763 0.95
694 0.86
667 0.83
658 0.82
580 0.72
578 0.72
416 0.52
404 0.50
386 0.48
274 0.34
250 0.31
205 0.26
203 0.25
196 0.24
80 0.10
43 0.05
30,534 38.03
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4,915 6.12
3,236 4.03
3,057 3.81
2,526 3.15
2,105 2.62
1,987 2.47
1,614 2.01
1,566 1.95
1,508 1.88
1,472 1.83
1,172 1.46
1,170 1.46
1,112 1.38
976 1.22
935 1.16
927 1.15
897 1.12
812 1.01
614 0.76
586 0.73
551 0.69
545 0.68
536 0.67
505 0.63
497 0.62
470 0.59
419 0.52
372 0.46
358 0.45
341 0.42
341 0.42
339 0.42
307 0.38
301 0.37
271 0.34
244 0.30
233 0.29
199 0.25
197 0.25
197 0.25
192 0.24
189 0.24
181 0.23
181 0.23
171 0.21
41,324 51.47
3,652 4.55
666 0.83
394 0.49
303 0.38
39 0.05

36 0.04

4 0.00
5,094 6.34
972 1.21
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295 0.37
78,973 98.35
1,322 1.65
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30
2018 10
( ) ( )

PIMCO B da E ing Markets Bond Fund
ermuda tmerging Harkets Bond Fun 73,284,363|  5,646,621| 80,294,949| 100.13
1.690 2018/11/1 7,952 7,952 7,952 0.01
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 1.690 2018/11/1 6,910 6,910 6,910 0.01
1.690 2018/11/1 6,178 6,178 6,178 0.01
Citibank N.A. 1.690 2018/11/1 3,249 3,249 3,249 0.00
DBS Bank Ltd. 1.690 2018/11/1 837 837 837 0.00
Bank of Nova Scotia 1.690 2018/11/1 779 779 780 0.00
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. 1.690 2018/11/1 4 4 4 0.00
(0.300)] 2018/11/1 0 17 0 0.00
(0.300)] 2018/11/1 0 15 0 0.00
(0.300)] 2018/11/1 0 4 0 0.00

2018 10
( ) (¢ )
Sri Lanka Government International Bond 6.250 | 2021/7/27 1,903,908 1,900,000 1,810,634 2.25
Oman Government International Bond 5.625 | 2028/1/17 1,576,985 1,600,000 1,527,960 1.90
Federal Home Loan Bank 2.183 | 2018/11/16 1,498,638 1,500,000 1,498,644 1.87
bominican Republic Government 5.950 | 2027/1/25 | 1,533,927 | 1,500,000 1,408,125 | 1.87
International Bond

GNL Quintero S.A. 4.634 2029/7/31 1,407,913 1,500,000 1,455,000 1.81
Gazprom OAO Via Gaz Capital S.A. 4.950 | 2022/7/19 1,029,026 1,000,000 1,004,226 1.25
Federal Home Loan Bank 2.200 | 2018/12/6 997,866 1,000,000 997,842 1.24
Ukraine Government International Bond 7.750 2021/9/1 1,025,788 1,000,000 986,457 1.23
State of Rio De Janeiro 6.024 | 2020/12/20 1,000,000 1,000,000 972,378 1.21
10 |Southern Gas Corridor CJSC 6.875 | 2026/3/24 953,151 900,000 968,147 1.21
11 |Petroleos Mexicanos 6.350 | 2048/2/12 1,133,041 1,113,000 929,132 1.16
12 |Colombia Government International Bond 5.625 | 2044/2/26 902,922 900,000 923,850 1.15
13 I:gee Gorges Finance I Cayman Istands 3.150 | 20267672 998,471 | 1,000,000 920,900 | 1.15
14 | Turkey Government International Bond 3.250 | 2025/6/14 848,330 800,000 821,403 1.02
15 |Alfa Bank AO Via Alfa Bond Issuance PLC 7.500 | 2019/9/26 815,234 800,000 814,027 1.01
16 |Sberbank of Russia Via SB Capital S.A. 5.500 | 2024/2/26 796,900 800,000 801,490 1.00
17 |Ukraine Government International Bond 7.750 2020/9/1 802,072 800,000 798,396 | 0.99
18 |Provincia de Buenos Aires 5.750 | 2019/6/15 796,979 800,000 797,960 0.99
19 |Argentina Government International Bond 5.000 | 2027/1/15 981,418 900,000 791,723 0.99
20 |Vnesheconombank Via VEB Finance PLC 6.025 2022/7/5 753,877 800,000 780,080 0.97
21 |Ecopetrol S.A. 7.375 | 2043/9/18 787,181 680,000 763,300 0.95
22 |Egypt Government International Bond 4.750 | 2026/4/16 866,346 700,000 744,951 0.93
23 |Uruguay Government International Bond 5.100 | 2050/6/18 783,128 768,000 730,560 | 0.91
24 |Sberbank of Russia Via SB Capital S.A. 6.125 2022/2/7 726,369 700,000 719,163 0.90
25 |QNB Finance Ltd. 3.688 | 2020/2/12 700,000 700,000 704,299 0.88
26 |Perusahaan Gas Negara Persero Tbk 5.125 | 2024/5/16 709,350 700,000 694,761 | 0.87
27 |Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S 3.588 2019/2/11 700,000 700,000 694,321 0.86
28 |Turkey Government International Bond 3.250 2023/3/23 686,864 800,000 688,000 0.86
29 |Perusahaan Listrik Negara PT 6.150 | 2048/5/21 695,286 700,000 682,846 0.85
30 |Ecuador Government International Bond 9.650 | 2026/12/13 695,957 700,000 653,625 | 0.81
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2018 10
2018 10
2019
2009 10 476,704,289.36 51,941,699 10.10 1,100
2010 10 427,452,305.34 46,575,203 11.16 1,216
2011 10 325,201,320.92 35,433,936 10.74 1,170
2012 10 295,625,354.43 32,211,339 11.55 1,258
2013 10 222,460,118.57 24,239,255 10.53 1,147
10
2014 10 185,324,715.18 20,192,981 10.42 1,135
11
2015 10 123,239,694.32 13,428,197 9.01 982
12 96,713,902.14 10,537,947 9.28 1,011
2016 10 o T ’ ’
13 91,001,776.00 9,915,554 9.30 1,013
2017 10 T T ’ i
14 80,191,316.35 8,737,646 8.27 901
2018 10 T T )
2018 90,375,490.88 9,847,313 9.02 983
90,222,409.48 9,830,634 8.97 977
88,302,582.81 9,621,449 8.81 960
86,117,819.15 9,383,398 8.68 946
84,060,602.87 9,159,243 8.50 926
85,382,392.37 9,303,265 8.63 940
82,449,837.32 8,983,734 8.40 915
83,049,061.00 9,049,026 8.50 926
10 80,202,767.77 8,738,894 8.27 901
11 78,675,627.71 8,572,496 8.17 890
12 78,967,473.73 8,604,296 8.21 895
2019 81,287,285.27 8,857,063 8.51 927

86/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.72 78

0.72 78

0.72 78

0.72 78

0.72 78

10 0.72 78
11 0.72 78
12 0.72 78
13 0.72 78
14 0.72 78
2018 0.06 7
0.06 7

0.06 7

0.06 7

0.06 7

0.06 7

0.06 7

0.06 7

10 0.06 7

11 0.06 7

12 0.06 7
2019 0.06 7
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42.18
2008 11 2009 10 31
17.62
2009 11 2010 10 31
2.69
2010 11 2011 10 31
14.25
2011 11 2012 10 31
2.60
2012 11 2013 10 31
10
5.79
2013 11 2014 10 31
11
6.62
2014 11 2015 10 31
12
10.99
2015 11 2016 10 31
13
7.97
2016 11 2017 10 31
14
3.33
2017 11 2018 10 31

100
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2,286,730 9,556,568 47,200,348
2008 11
2008 10 31 (2,286,730) (9,556,568) (47,200, 348)
3,195,800 12,077,494 38,318,654
2009 11
2010 10 31 (3,195,800) (12,077,494) (38,318, 654)
2,688,020 10,724,822 30,281,852
2010 11
2011 10 31 (2,688,020) (10,724,822) (30, 281,852)
2,888,370 7,566,658 25,603,564
2011 11
2012 10 31 (2,888,370) (7,566, 658) (25,603,564)
2,559,450 7,044,748 21,118,266
2012 11
2013 10 31 (2,559, 450) (7,044,748) (21,118,266)
10 702,030 4,027,591 17,792,705
2013 11
2014 10 31 (702,030) (4,027,591) (17,792,705)
11 454,310 4,570,081 13,676,934
2014 11
2015 10 31 (454,310) (4,570,081) (13,676,934)
12 417,790 3,671,475 10,423,249
2015 11
2016 10 31 (417,790) (3,671,475) (10,423,249)
13 650,730 1,292,685 9,781,294
2016 11
2017 10 31 (650, 730) (1,292,685) (9,781,294)
14 903,690 988,502 9,696,482
2017 11
2018 10 31 (903,690) (988,502) (9,696,482)
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USA USA PATRIOT ACT The U.S. Bank

Secrecy Act

CSSF 08 387 CSSF 10 476
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2018 10 31

2018 10 31

26 3

80,295 8,749

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

18 2

88 10

0 0

80,427 8,763

0 0

0 0

60 7

0 0

0 0

46 5

48 5

7 1

35 4

40 4

236 26

80,191 8,738

26 3

73,284 7,985

0 0

80,191 8,738
9,696

8.27 901
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Bl 0 %

Ropublic of Azerbmijsn Intornaticosl Bond

4. 300 due 03/18/2004 200 187
TEs Py Al 1, 363
(HbELERS L, 3510

Bahewes Govorneent Intermationsl Bond

B. OO0 due 11,/21/2028 00 307
Ao it 307
(I AR g $300)
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T B
(TRl P
e 2. 6%

e
Seate of Ris De Janeirs
B OZ4% due 12/20/2080 i 1,000 3 H72

Centrais Eletricas Bresileiras 5.4

B TE0 due 10,/27/3021 200 202

Odebracht 011 & Gas Finanes Ltd (a)

0. 000 due 11/30/2018 i o

0. 000% due 125032018 =17 1]

Patrobras Global Finamce BV

B 29 dipe 01427/ 2025 441 42

T.375% dwe 01,/17,/2027 A00 AL5
1, 049

75 -l 2,021

(e g2, 061)

M A=A O, B

35 L UWHERE 0.6%
GIL Trade Fimance, Ine,

7,500 due 04,/16/2044 200 204
Rosneft Finance 5. A

2500 dise 02022000 200 207
fo e i

Republic of Comerosn Intermational Bond

1 500% due 11/19/2025 400 418
B An— G 418
(RS 42T)

Baidu, Ine.

3. 875% due 00/20,/20%F 200 153
Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd.

T 250N dise 04,04,/3021 300 204
HPHT Finance 17 Ltd.

ETH dhae 0102002 300 169
Intercceanica IV Finance Ltd

0o 000% due 11,/30,/2025 V33 630
Intercceanica ¥V Filrance Ltd.

(. 000% diser 05,15,/ 2030 300 213
Odebrecht Drilling Morbe YIIL/IX Ltd

B 350 dhse 1200 2002 Aa0 445
T 9508 dise 1200002006 (b) BGS k)
QNB Finenco Ltd.

3. 688% due 02/12,/2020 T T
Sands China Lid,

B ADDE due 08/08/20I8 200 152
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2018 10 31
T Byl
(TR ) {Fenjhyic)
Sunac China Holdings Ltd
B 625% due 07/27/2000 3 200 3 196

3, 509
R W

EEA Subok Ltd,

4300 dse 010192026 200 197
&= HBGH 3,708
(M MELEES 3, 654)

Corp. Bacional del Cobre do Chile

36258 duee 0801/ 2007 200 187
4. 575% due 11/04/200 B0 553
GHL Quinters 5. A

4. 634% dhee O7/30/ 2029 1,500 1,455
Latam Airlines 2015-1 Pass-Through Trust A

42006 dse 11/15,/2027 28 Al
ks 2, 644
(I AHNRS2, 627)

e 2%
LB L UREE L1

CHAC HE Finbridge Ca. Ltd.

4. 625N dwe 03142003 B it
SF Holding Investment Ltd.

41258 due 07/26/0023 200 199
Sinopec Group Oversess Dovelopsent 2014 Ltd

4. 375% diso D4,10/2029 200 202
Three Gorges Finance 1 Cayman Talands Lid.

&150% due OF02/2006 1,000 M|

T.378% due 09181043 GED 63

Colombia Goverrsent Imternaticnal Bond
2 OG25% dse 03,15/2023 200 168
56254 diee 02/260/2044 GO0

SerETEN 1,875

Costn Rica Government Internatiomal Bond

5. BZEN de 04/30/2043 B0 565
AN Y AN
(MR ELES6aT)
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T By
(TRl P

Deminican Ropublic Governmont Internaticnal Bend

5. 950% dise 01/25/2007 i 150 3 lL4m
B.OOD% dise: 07,/ 16,/ 2028 200 16
6. 850 dise O1/27/2045 200 1693
B BTSN dhoe 01,/20/2005 200 210
¥ =A@t 2, 105

(A2, 158)

=X FiA- LT

R s L AR 0.

EF Petrofcuador via Hoble Scvereign Funding [ Ltd,
B O16% dhse O0,/24,/2010 359 360
Petroasazonns EP
46258 dse 11/06,/2020

=
B

Ecusdor Government Intemational Bond

7. 8758 due 01,23/ 2008 200 168
BTN dise OGM0Z2003 40 L]
B 875% dse 10,/23/2007 pa ] 17
0 G2E% e 0602 2007 200 184
G50 dee 12/13/2006 00 654

1, 566
=& T Fidit 2, 18

(e Es2, 283)

Egypt Covernment Internaticnal Bond

1. T50% due 04716/ 2026 ELR 700 715
BG2EE due 04,/16/2000 300 30
7.907% due 02/21/2048 3 200 180
& 500% due 01/31/2047 250 237
=37 il 1,472
(RS, 704)

AR A 1L OR

P W

El Salvador Government International Bond

5.875% due 01/90/2025 350 35
B, 379% due 01/18/2007 200 179
7. G2 due 09,2120 100 101
8, 250% due 04/10/2032 =20 217
AR RARTH Bz
(AR

df— 0, 8%

U 08N

Repablic of Ghans Internaticos! Bood

7.875% duo 08/07,/2023 B0 Sid
AH—rait fil4
(EANEsa
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bl ]
L ) {FHE

FTTF=F 0.2%

it s & OWCT R 0. 2%

Industrial Sendor Trust
5. 500% duse 11,/00/2022 ] 200 3 16
Fri=Fal 1%

g
J
-
:
:

:
E

Hydernbad Internoticnal Airport Ltd
42500 duoe 10272027 00 250

VIR 0.2

Export-Import Bank of India

3. 3708 due 08/05/ 2026 200 151
A ¥ Féit 431
(AR i $ 5007

HIR EAE R Oy TS R

Palsbohan Indomesia 1T FT

4. 250% dhee 05,/05,/2025 400 I
Pertamins Persero PT

. 4505 dhee D5/30/2044 B0 47

B GO0 dise 11,/07/2048 600 EE

Perusshean Gas Negnrn Persero Thk

B 125% due 06,/16,/2024 00 L]

Perusshean Listrik Negara PT

Go150% due 05/21/2048 700 [

6.250% due O1/25,/2040 200 1665
3, 038

e N

Indonesin Governsont Intormational Bond

BTSN due 01/15/2041 300 e

Porusshean Penerbit SBSN Indonesia 111

4. 400 doe 03,501/2008 200 160
536

A > FheTaM 3,574

b }_—' 2 5%

3L UM 2
Alfa Bank M) Via Alfa Bond Issunnce PLC
7.500% due 09/26,/2019 B0 &4
Voosheconcabenk ¥ia VEB Finance FLC

B e 11/2172020 i ot
BLOP5Y due 07/05, 2000 200 70
TA AT EEE 1,978

(GRS 1, 041)
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i it a4y
[ A e
W= - 9%
LUMRTE 0.1%
Dalek & Avner Tasar Bond Ltd

B OBZ% due 12,/30/2003 3 a0 3 ]

e 0 S
Isracl Goverrment International Bond
11258 dise 017172048 200 188

4 AFzA-AH 269

Ivory Coast Government International Bond

3. 125% due DG/15/2025 ELR i A7

5. 250% dse 03,/22/20000 500 ad

BoG25% dwe 032272048 200 203

a— |} T —ABH 1,170
(R AHELEES 1, 533)

Pywdd 0.0

Pl i

Jemaica Governsent Intermational Bond

7. 875% e 07/26/ 0045 -1 200 253

Dyl HAH 233

KazMunayGas Natiomal Co. JSC

B. 37E% due 04724/ 2000 200 194

Tengizchovreil Finance Cospany Internationsl Ltd

4. 000% duse 08515/ 2025 500 468
BT

bh- BB HIE
Kazakhstan Governsent International Bond
G GO0 dise O7/21/2045 300 354

Bz mF Al 1,025

Kenya Governmont International Bend

T.050% due DX/26/0008 200 154
B. 2500 due 02/28/2048 200 165
=7#&H 372

Gazprom Neft OAD Via GPN Capital 5. A
G 000% due 11/27/2002 200 207
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it (o
() ()
Gazpree (AD Via Gez Capital 5.A.
4. 950 e O7/19/2032 3
B GZEN due D4,/28,/2004
Soerbank of Fussia Via 5B Capital S A
550N e O2/26°2004 (ed B2

1,000 S 1. 004
200
200
5. 717% due OB/16/2001 500 S
700
200

245

B 1258 due 02007/ 2022 il 1]
Unigol Luxesbourg S. A

L, S00% due 01/ 22/2024 206
ArReT AT BN 3602
(R AEESS, 676)

Adioa 3 6%

M L U 3O
BEVA Bamcomor 5.A

B 5O dise 03,510,/2021 250 258

Hipotecaria Su Casita 5.4 do C. V.

9,620 due 06,/27,/2049 (d) W 3,812 B

Moxichos SAB de C.V,

B.5O0% dise O1/15/2048 3 200 176

Potrolecs Moxicamos

B 350% due 02/12/2048 1,113 1]

G.ATES dwe 012352045 500 418

BSOS dise 03/13/2007 200 184

6. T50% due 09212047 200 172

Trust F

6. 950% due 01,/30/2044 200 200
2,363

YU 00
Mexico Goverrment International Bomd
4. 000% dee 03,/15/2115 ELR 50 AN

A%iadl 2, 850

Mongolis Goverrsent Intercationnl Bond

S 125 dee 120052002 3 0 114
S.B25N dse 055012003 400 g2
B 750 dhaee CL30020024 400 41
2o 227

Hamibia Government Intermational Bond

181
FIETAR 181

7. T50% due 04/23/2023 600 i
FF AR 578
(I Rh L EE$505)
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bl k]
L ) {FHE

7. 37 due 05/30/2002 3 200 3 203

Higeria Government International Bend

G.375% due O7/12/2023 GO0 i)
BLSDI% due 11/26/2027 100 368
T 14T% due O/23/2030 700 646

1, fil4
F4 ¥ ThM 1817
(i AELERS1, 970}

Osan Govermment International Bond

36254 due 06/15/2021 200 195
8, 3738 duse OA0BSI0ZT EF 1
B.GZE% due OL/17/20I8 1, G600 1. 528
G GO0 e 03,08,/ 2047 00 268
Ozan Soverelign Sukuk SAOC

4. 397% e OB00,/2004 400 378
SO0 dise 100312025 300 300
Fw—iEt 3, 236
(I IS 3, 350)

AR L 0, 6%

e

Pakistan Goverrsent Interrational Bond

B 87T5% dhse 12,05,/2007 30 278
Third Pakistan Internatiomal Sukuk Co. Litd,

5 625% due 11/05, 2002 200 162
ARAY HT 470
(Hpeh BT 5 488)

i 1L TR

[P X ORI 0. 2%
Autoridad del Canal de Panssa
10508 dhoes 07,/20,/20135 200 208

e BN

Panama Goverrment Intermational Bond

4. 3000 due 04,20,/2053 A0 359

6. T00% die 01/26/2006 520 Lit]

7. 1285 due O1/29/3036 160 1EH
1,172

ik 1, 377

(RS, 317D

AT T ma—=¥=T 0.1

¥ U 0.3

Papan New Guinea Governsett International Bead

B3T3 due 10,04/ 2028 200 153

AFT2a—F=TEN 169

(MM S200)
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i EriE
(=Rl (ki)

Philippines Government International Bond

3.050% dee 01/20/2040 5 700 3 (2T
0 SO0 dhse C2/02/ 2000 200 280
74 VAN 915

12505 dise 00021006 200 100
BT dee 04/23/2003 400 402
5. 103% dhse 04232048 00 ]
o F—n-fit BAT

TA7E% due 047192007 EL® 200 277
& BTEN dwe 05/26,/2008 100 114
A—w=T &K 341
(RS 363)

SCF Capital Designated Activity Co.

B, 37% due 06/16/2023 E] W0 66
B2 Ta&N 386
(A RS $400)

HFOETIET L2

MEa B S ]

Saudi Governsent International Bond

TATER due D3M/2023 300 265
4. 000% due 04/17/2025 0 205
4. 500% due 04172030 40 FE]
FHUT I TN a7

Senegal Government International Bend

4. TR0 due 03112008 ELR 200 2z
G 2500 due 05,/23/2003 3 200 173
G, 7500 due 0313/ 2048 200 168

20 R0 6%

Serbia Government [nternaticoal Bond

4. 8758 duse 027252020 00 05
A e TN 505
(A Ess10)
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i k]
L ) P

Eskem Holdings S0C Ltd

B 3500 dse D8/10/2008 3 200 3 1953

FirstRand Bank Ltd.

B 2500 dise DH/Z3/0028 dcd 200 195

Growthpoint Properties Intersaticnal Pty Ltd

5. 872% due 05,/02/2023 200 199

Myrind Internntioonl Holdings BY

b BOU de D7/21/0025 300 LT

SAS0L Financing USA LLC

5. 875% due 03/27/2024 400 403

G SO0% dise O02T/ 2008 400 A6
1,703

il e

South Africa Government International Bond

1. 665% due 01/17,/202 200 152
BT U Ara 1, 885
(MRS 1, 015)

AL 0, 3%

MU 0,38
Aatoncecus Community of Catalonia

40000 dhse 00152021 EIR 200 244
A i 244
(I IS 228)

AN T 2 6%

YU AR

5Sri Lanka Government International Bood

B 1258 dhse 0B,/03,/2025 5 200 178
B 250% dise DTS27/20210 1, %00 1.811
ERE B0 1, 987

Tanzonie Goverrment Interrational Bond
B 5N e 03,0090/ 2020 167 171
¥ =Tal 171

Bangue Centrale de Tunisie Internaticnal Bond
B TR due 01,/30/2025 400 1

Turkiye Caranti Bankasi ASS
i oEER dwe 02/11/2019 o Liia]
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T s EyiE
L A CFHLE

Turkey Govermment Internaticonl Bond

33508 due 03/23/2023 5 200 3 655
3 250% due 06/14/2005 [ 800 v
L ATEG due 04/16/2043 3 450 Az
5 125% due 02172005 200 164
BTN e 03,/ 000 200 18
B T50% due 05/11/2047 400 304
81258 dio 10,/24/2028 300 268
7. 2600 due 12/23/0023 300 25

3, 057
ol 3,761

(Rcraine Governsent International Bond

0. Q0% due 05,31 2040 200 103
7. 375 dwe 00/36/2032 200 167
T.TE0N dise 0001/2020 B00 708
T. 7B dhse OOV0RS2020 1,000 L1 1)
70500 dise 00012024 500 470
- By g 2,526

Abu Dhabi Crode 0i1 Pipeline LLC

3. 650% dee 1102/ 2020 00 278
1. 600% dhser 11,/02/2047 400 380
TFEIWRRERSTH 658

i35 & RSO 0. 1%
Afren PLC (d)

B B25% due 12/09/2020 B0 3
10, 250% due 04/08,/2008 =01 1
15, DO0% due 0:4/25/2049 () 350 38
A %Y 2 h 43
CHRRHALERS L, 209)

F AU A {8 2. e

2 407% due OBS16/Z000 ] 295

Rio 0] Finance Trust Series 2014-1

B 2500 dise O7,06,/2024 KAG] s
Rio 0] Finance Trust Serfes 2014-3
B 750 dise 01,06/ 2027 HE AT
Ric 0il Finance Trust Serios 2018-1
BL200% due 04,06/ 2028 250 =61
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Southern Copper Corp.
o, 260% due 11/08/ 242 3 100 3 53

=ttt FEER 0.9%

Bayview Opportunity Master Fund I'Vb Trust

1. 203% due 10,/29/2033 10 100
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Imc.

3880 duse 0326,/ 20H 4 4
Doutsche Altornative-A Sccuritios Mortgage Loan Trust

2 611% due OB/25/2037 (d) 717 G2
Luminent Mortgage Trust

2 AB1% due 12/25/2008 (d) 13 12
Morgan Stanley Mortgage Loan Trust

4. 1325 due 06/25/2036 B B

Uruguay Government Internaticnal Bend

5. 100 due 0G/18/2050 765 M
76254 dse 03,/20/2006 350 452
T.878% due 01/15/2053 250 36
TAd TG 1, 508

sk AT 12

LU 06
Petrolecs de Veneruels 5. A (d)
5. 3TH% due 04,/12/2027 i e
5. 500% dse D4,/12,/2037 1, 60O 205
B, 000 dhee 11/15/2006 30

53
404

S Y0 T8

Venezoela Governsent Intermational Bond (d)

B DO dise 12,/06,/2020 400 10

TOTE0L due 10/13/2010 SO0 0%

B 250% due 10/13,/2024 150 a8

0, 000 dhee 05,507,203 00 52

11 G50% due (8/05, 2031 B00 12
545

~EATIEN 45

(HAMRERS2, 204)

A ET 0.

VXU R 098

Zazhin Government Internaticon] Bond

B 3754 dise O6/20/2022 400 271

¥ ETAR 271

(AR S 2as)
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2018 10 31

T i B
TR [ ]

2 AriEW 0. 4%
Barclays Bank PLC
O H50% duee 10425/2018 3 300 3 300

s e o Loall b el 0 1.

Foderal Home Loan Bank :-

2 1B dee 11/16/2018 1,500 1, 408
200 due 12062018 1, 0l ]
2,408

Tkraine Government International Bond

12, 550 due 02/TH/2009 (o) 400 a4
ERL 0. 8%
Egypt Treasury Bills (Issuer JPMorgan Structured Products BY) (s) (1)
19, S81% due 01/10/2019 EG 4400 2
19, 526% due 03/28,/2019 8, 000 16
658
R L
Bank of Mova Seotia
1. 600% due 11/00/2018 £ 36 46
Bank of Tokyo-#itsubizhi UF] Ltd
(0, 300%) due 11,/00/2018 ¥ 0 i
Broen Brothers Harrimen & Co.
B. 194 due 11/01/2018 ZAR 409 o
Citibank K A
(0. B70%) dise 11/01/2018 EUR 1 1
0. 3608 dise 11,000/2018 R 0 1
1. GO0 dse 11,00,/2018 5 151 151
DEE Bank Led
1. GO0% hee 11,/01/2018 9 b
ISEC Bank
{0, GT0%) dise 1150172018 EUR z 2
0 360% due 11701/2018 G 0 1
JPMargan Chase & Co.
L. GO0% due 11/01/2018 5 320 3
Katicnal Australia Bamk Ltd.
07708 due 11/01/2018 AT 6 4
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp.
{0, 570%) due 11/01/2018 EUR 2
0 B00%) due 11018018 ¥ 6 0
1. G00% dise 110072018 5 368 a68
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Led
{0, 550%) duwe 11/01/2018 BB 6 1]
(0. 300%) due 11,01/2018 ¥ Furd 0
1. GO0 oo 11/00/2018 1 286 pi
1249
SRR L 5, 04
(I AT 545, 088)
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2018 10 31

o s g

{T-mir) T
ERAEEREH 8. 4% 3 97
(A REESR4, 905)
S8 U AT 4 TR

(g (1) 0.1% |

(MMNEE L2 T A, W $0663))
Feofh PR R UARME, M 1 e% 1,251
MIREE 100.0% % B0, 205

w  Hoai,

(o) =itk WL oo SR

FHRCERC A EA SRR e R L TS T b S
fa) REEESR, BEELATHSAML, HlHsEE, REORE OB ETRRR £,
by Bl RN,
fe)  PRSEAERREE 5
Gl) RS T SRl PR

W e & a MR S
BiTHRAE F=i  (BSBSE)  (BASEASF) T Bl ]
Afren PLE 15, D00 04506,/ 20459 04/ 30,3016 § ¥E 5 ah . DG
Egyvpt Treasury Bills (Izswer JPMorgsn
Structured Products BV} 19,381 01/10/2008  07/12/2018 233 239 0. 0%
Egypt Treasory Bills (leswer JPMorgan
Stroctured Products BV} 19, B2E% 032873019 09 35/ W8 113 416 0. 2%

A U D oo - e |

201BTEI0H 51 H 8T SR,
Mgl s L O L H R e S LR S

SEET R ARL6T N FAT, Ml R0, 000N B it

(g) EWT Y AF S BRI Y AF 4 PR E S P RO L BT ) AT TR

TR AR, SR S,

AW L

R ML ERhEER A

i) L] (A7) s () W fin
Eurc-Bund 10-Year Bond Decoesber Futures Short /2018 -3 L] 2} 3 1 L] L
LS, Treasury 2-Year Note Decenbor

Futures Shart 12/2018 b 3 1 L
LS, Treasury 10-Year Sote Decesber

Futures Long 1252018 =0 {iE3) 0o (28}
el N [T 5 2 5 (=8
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2018 10 31
S ]
2018ELIOHILE
BlfEm
A FTALE
LPr bR EEma e By b homEgs  EBESES 2000
EF AT L= SEeR (A0 AFLo FY #Eak Bl (%) A it
Deutsche Bank AG 1. B00% O6/20/ 2019 0, BaR% FUR 7o) 3 2 ] ] 3 L} £ L]
HEEE Lo dc] AR EETER b

bl i EH (AR MiErme BHE (B o) B Al
CO. B2 Indesx {1, DOC) 06/ 20/ 2003 5 400 i 15 [ £ 0 § 0
s
Lo | R AMAEES EREs b
ERbirH]  ERhGEEE EiEdH  (BORSFE) MERE Lod ] (#15%) Wil Al
i d-Meneh USD-LIBOR 1. 500 06,721 52027 § LG00 % i3 L i ] Q 5 {6)
*i F-¥onth USp-LIBOR L5 0621 /2047 B0 {zza) (59 i {5}
ot G-Month EURIROR™' 1. Dy (/2002020 FUR B0 2 ] 1 L]
] f-Vonth EURIBOR® 1. 500% 053,/ 20, 2048 L 7 {8) 0 L
- Y B-Manth HUF-RUMOR® 2, 250N 1271972083 WF 270, 500 (9 2 0 3
218 BRL-CD] -Compoanded 12, 0% 01/02/201%  BRL 00 16 13 0 [
-7 119 THEEXTD 2 120% 0 1852023 MEN B3 S00 o 83 L] (28]
i ] IELID BN /1150008 35100 76 14 & i

3 {d69) 5 (6N 3 ] ] [
AT 2 TR $ (45 0§ (i) % 21 H (44}

F il oA o A B 5T TSR PR O L e BT ) 7 1« TS ORE

BT, HMSEIOA I B0y PR G U o0 RS R T W = e D BT U ST R DEE S L SRR T S,

(h)  IBEICAZIEME, ITIE FAORel, TRO GG I A%« TS LURPREOMHE : 25087 AF « THEOERE LTE
AR BRTWS, - A5 —HAENEICHT SRONEIC TR, MR SEROES (A SRR 880z L,

LWF ) AF g TS T 1) AT ¢ TR
FERTEA ERVEERS
BE RN Hy A 1
B AT #33 AT
o L] ¥ i A+ em o] ot &
iR A SRR E
MR R LD
ST U AT RSN $ 0 H 2 % 21 % pa] $ 0§ (28 3 (w0 3 (e
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2018 10 31

Wy FICFOF X 2oa YOI FETH), BECGRT > THEORMTERIASL I CEHRESEREE. 7r-Fik (1) A7 «70M
EERCELEEE e R 2 p olLREH L RS, BEEBL L RLY LR m e P oo Py —iREE M S RE RS2 BT S
Ao, Eri (B BEREENSERREESRL T r by A T T TR SRR BT S I L MR
G LS RESOBETEL S,

D FREFOF S bORVECRD, WEDAT y PRHCEATERSAE L I CARTFRAEEREG, Fr-Fi (1) a2 e2nm
kB L ME T o7 F g A0 PhenREL. BEABLLIRLT 7 LF A« 207 0 F o =R B S W S RUEES & 6T S0,
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Drir T T UMEAE a AF: i}
For 1] 0 6
Urealzad App Dy | Fx Nty

154 1,13 ™

Net Increass (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations » 156 $ 14008 3 1,156 3 41410 2
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Statements of Operations (Con.)

Nel Investment Income (Expensel 1,370 Rl 20 ] 14 57

Net Realized Gain (Loss):

I i i pecusres, Rt ol lenegn o 36 G5 ! a (1, B
0 ] L5] 13397
154 I I 1]
9 FAT 4 T il
(8111 152
] AT 18,278 14,048 (23, 85)

118 | [ 343

[ ary I

0 3,208
Ji=x] ] g,
L1} 1 17

I 461 130,031 [l
|6.38 16 08 " Rk
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Statements of Changes in Net Assets [cont)

Shawrcens. & Sebavh Fard Femd B Itrwtmyy hond ] hgh lxsmn

Increase (Decrease) in Met Assets from:

L 0 b

i N Wtk His

IF NiB Wk W

LSk N/ L) HiA

¥ [ALED, Nis WA Nia

¥ [ERL) N/ [0 Hia,

[IFY) N 1 i

Y. Hedgadt NS ks L

N Wk Wi

k [ N

Tak L 140
Fund Unit Transactions:

Hat |deciamal rsulsng b il ufel Banmachan™ 61211 =LA (GRS Thi 45T [LE]

Total (Decrease) in Net Assels (10,3811 a1 00,135 1226 58 R

Nel Assets:

Begrnarg ol woar

Erd o v 3 BT EAT 3 1 38 3 340 Hed ]

e el o My | o 1O ] R, Wcrtelalen 1 i hiinh €48 I Pebaiind

™ P oo Apel 24 008 (oo i & Ctemder 3V, 208
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Statements of Changes in Net Assets [cont)

|
il
{
;
i

i
f
i
I
i
I
i
I
i
i

Ammen o Fird |} Fend Fad Fesd Fend M|
Inereass (Decrease) in Mot Assebs from

Operations:

Hat it Enan neoms [ paraad ] B 4

Fund Unitl Trarsactions

Mat weraems (e ) reaitnng om Furd usit raressons® B34 L2477

Total Increase {Decrease) in Mel Assels (108371

Nel Assels:

Begenarg ol yoar

Eid ol vaie 1 T mEn 4
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Finanecial Highlights (Conv)
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Finanecial Highlights (Conv)
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Notes to Financial Statements

1. CRGAMNIZATION

Each Fund disqussed in this report {each a “Fund® and coflectively, e "Funds®™), which dso indudes each dass of units of that Fund (each a "Class® and oolledtively,
the "Classes™), i5 & series st of PIMCO Bermigds Trust B (the “Trust™), a0 open-ended undt rust established under the laws of Bemuda a5 a muls-series rust
DUrSUAnt bo 3 ust deed Exeaated by Winchester Global Trust Companry Limited an December 1, 2003 (a5 amended Fom Grme 10 tme, the “Trust Deed™). Bffecine 2
of the cloge of busness (Eastem tivse) on September 22, 2006, Winchester Global Trsst Company Lireted retred nd was dschanged s mustes of the Trust and Brown
Brathers Hariman Trust Comparny {Cayman) Limited wat appointed 3 néw tustes of the Trust ior the cwers of units of the Funds (the " Unitholders™). Effediee 35 of
the diose of bugness (Eastern ime) on September 29, 2007, Brown Sothers Hamiman Trust Company (Caymar) Lmited refired and was discharged 2 tustes of the
st and Miaples Trustes Senvices (Bemmiada) Limited wias sppointed a5 new tustee of the Trust As usedin shis report, all references to the “Trustes™ shall mean the
person then sering as tustee to the Trust. Padfic Investment Management Company LLE ("PIMCO,™ the "Manager™ o the "investment Advser™) is the sponsor of
arsd was responsible Tor structurng the Trust

The Trust is subjed: 1o regulation and superviion s promded for in the nvestment Funds Act 2006 and refated nules relating bo standand funds

The bermns off the Trust Deed confer upon the Trustes, with the consent of the Manager, the pawer, in the future, b establish hurther funds in addition o the Funds
currently in operaton 5 of te dage of this reporl

The Fund presénted in this neport ane iitied below!

P Barroda Bank Lean Fusd A
FikAC0 Barmuda Bank Loan Fusd B
FINCT Barmuda Bank Loan Fund C
FIMCD Barmuda Bank Loan Fusd D
FIkACK) Barmusda Ivcoma Fund 0
FINCED Blin rueda Imomea Fund £
FARACE) Emsiraneg Ecnd bevcsomma Fund B
FANCD Emecriging Bond Iscoma Fund I
FikACK) Barmurda Bank Loan Fusd (A (ffared oy to ofer Rinds b sarve 32 undeshang mvestmentvehides o sech
FIKACK) Barmuda Bmengng Markats Bond Fond (M8 funds

FIMCD Barrmuds Glokal Aggreqate Ex-Japan Bond Fund M)

FIKACK) Barmuda Inpome Fund (W)

FibC Barmuda LS. Hagh 'ield Fusd W0

PN Barrnoda U 5. High iad Fusd Il )

PIMACED) Ermering Brondl Incsoime Furd 00

FIN) B i Erngegeng Markis Bond Fund 11

FIRACK) B roda Global Aggregata Ex-Japan (Yes-Hadgad) Bond Fusd
FANCD Bax ruada Glokal Aggragate ExsJapan Boad Fund

PIACE) B o koo Fund A*

FARAC Barmoda Mer igage Opporunabes Fund

FANACD LS. High Vel [Yan-Hedged) Fund I

PHRACD L 5: Hiphs el Fund I

PIRAC LS. High Yasld Strateqy Fund

PIMCD U15: High Yigld Strategy Fund 1l

PIMCD Woald High lncoma

{rftarad only 1o funds watha "fusd of fonds™ sructura, 35 defined in Bandos
of the levestment Trusts Assotation, Japas, of in asy other junshchon

O fared 0o Japuinashs and othar imois ks

FARACE) Shor t-T erm Mor e ncome

(ffered 1o Japamess and other mvesies Urats of e EUR_JPY and LIS0 Clasaes will
berastictad bo only hhose nvastors who e spproved by the Manages

FINACE) Emirpng Eiond [Yen-Hisdgad p bncomss Fund
FAMDD Emearging Bond kcomea Fund

FANACHD L5 Hagl Yol (e -H i p Funed
FIMACA 115 High Yield Fund

(fterad ordy to fund of Rinds bype Jaganisk v mant St ocsandad under i
Larw comcarmmng Imvestrment Trest and | moestment Com pesy of Japan ["Japasess
Ivoastmaint Trugts™] which wall offer Soer urets to e pubile in Japan athis by wary of
public offaring of prova te placessant and whath a8 snanagad by FIMCD Japss Lid of
other s mila bicansed imvestment tnest managemen b companies and sebject bo the
nibas of ha | mistssent Trusts Asseaation, Japan

T Mg P i F S ey Savoeme Fand F o SRR P TF 1R VIS D R PRGN T 8 SRS W Bl g v O LI e o PR S il S Pl A & Rl Oy O BSEY P RE  RRTE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The fcflowing is 3 summary of sgnificant accounting policies congstently followned by the Trust in the preparation of its finangal statements in confirmity with
avoounting prindples generally 3ocepted n the United States of Amenca (U5 GAAPT) Each Fund is treated 25 an investment oompany under the reporting

requirements of L% GAAR. The preparation of fnandal statements in acoordance with U 5 GAAR requires management o make estimates and assumpSons that
affect the reported amounts of assets and listalities and disdosure of conBngent assets and Babeties a1 the date of te finandal statements and the reponed amounts

ofincreases and deqreases in net assets from operations during the reporting period Actual resulis could differ from thase estimates

B Fapary | Db 31 2008 12
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{a} Underlying Famds The Trustes and Manager may spply 4 or 3 partion of
the assets of §) MMCD Bermupda Bank Loan Fund A, FIMCO Bemuda Bank
Loan Fund B, FIMCO Bermmuda Bank Loan Fund C and PIMOO Bermuda Bank
Loan Fund D i) PIMCO World High income; (i) FIMCO Bermuda Global
Angregate Ex-lapan (Yen-Hedged) Bond Fund and PIMCO Benmuds Globad
Aggregate Ex-Japan Bond Fund; (v) FIMCO Benmuda Income Fund A, PIMCO
Bemisda income Fund 0 and FIMCO Bemuda Income Fund E; (4 PBACO LS
High ied (Yen-Hedgedy Fund, PIMCO LS. High Yield Fund, FIMCO LS
High ¥ield Strateqy Fured and PIMCO LS, High Yield Strategy Fund B ()
FINACKY LLS. High Yield (Yen-Hedoed) Fund 1| and PRACO LS. High Yield Fund
I1; i) FIMCO Emenging Bond (Yen-Hedged) Income Fund, PIMCO Emerging
Bond income Fund, FIMCO Emerging Bond income Fund 11, and FINCO
Ermeiggng Bond Bcoee Fund Il (esch refirmed o hefen 24 8 "Furd of Fund”
of "-“'-'Z{.'a..lfl-‘l_ll Fund™ wehich ivvests in ather Fends) 1o the respective et

o1 (i) MMCO Barrriada Bank Loan Furd (M); il FIMCO Bemauda Eenging
Markets Bond Fund (M); (i) FIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-lapan
Bond Fund (W); {ivd PINGCO Berrruda Incoeme Fund (M) (¥) PIMCO Bermauda
1% High Yield Fund (M) dvi) PFIMCO Bermuda U S, High Yield Fund 11 (M,
{wit) PIVECID Emergeng Bond Income Fund (M) (eadh refesred to herein a5 an
“Underhang Fund® o " Acquired Fund™). Ary asdets 5o apphedwill be held in
Sich Acguired Fund a5 if recensed directly. Where assets are 50 applied, the
Acruired Fund will recard the istue of units to the rélévamt Acquiring Fund at
the igsue price per unit of swch urits and will reporchase such units a1 the
repurdhase price per undt of sudh wmts at the Sme of repunchase. Accondingty,
the dhility of the Acquiting Fund to adhieve ils investment objective wall
depend upon the abality of the applicable Acquired Fund 1o achieve its
Eeesimient objectice. Thefe Can Be no Jtaurance that the ifeesiment dbpsdive
of the Acquired Fund will b2 adhieved

(b} Securities Teansactions and Inveztment Income Securite: Taracions
ane reconded as of the rade dae for finandal feporting purposes. Securilies
purchated or scld on a when-iswed of delayed-dalivery basis may be

settled bevond 3 standard setdement peniod for the seouity after the rade
date. Realized gains and losses from sequnities soki are regorded on the
identified cost basis. Devidend income is recorded on the ex-dhdend date,
excepl certain dvidends from foreign secunities whene the ex-dividend date
ray iave passed, whach are recorded a5 soon & a Fund is infamed of he
ex-dnwdend dane. Intenestincome, adusted for the socreton of disoonis and
amortiztion of premiums, i reconded on the aodual basss from setdement
date, with the exception of seasities with a forwand starting efiective date,
wihette interest income i reoorded on the aoousl basis from effecive date. For
convertible securifies, premivms. atiribatable to the converdon feature are not
amortized. Estirmated L labdities on cemain foreion senrities are recorded
on an scorual basis and are reflected 3% compaonents of interest indome of net
change in unrealized appredation (depreciation) on investments on the
Statements of Operaticns, a5 appropriate Tax labdites reakzed 3% a result of
such security sales are reflacted 35 2 component of net realized gain Joss) on
Evesments on the Statements of Operations Paychnvm qaens and bosses on
miorigage-related and ofher sssei-backed seawities, if any, are recorded as
comgonents of interest incoene on the Statements of Oper ations

Dbt obdgatons may be placed on non-acaud stasus and related interest
o may be reduced by ceadung qumrent adcrudls and wiiting off interest
recepvabie when the collecion of all or 3 porfion of interest has become
doubitful brased on oonsishenty apgilied procedures. A debt obligation is
removed from non-acmisal status when the issuer resumes inferest payments
or when colfectalatity of interest is probable

{ch Cash nnd Foreign Curremey The financial statements of each Fund ane
presented usng the aumency of the primary economic envronment in which it
operates (the “uncionl umency™). The functional xrency for the Funds is

Hhee 5. dollar, except for the PFIMCD Bermuda income Fund E, which = the
Japanese yen

The market values of foreign securiSes, qurency hokfings and other assets
and ligbdlities are translated ingo each Fund's functiond curency based on the
curent exchange rates each business day Purchases and sales of seqanities
andingome and expense items denominated in forsgn querendies, if any. are
tramaatid into eadh Fund’s respecing funconal cumency At the exdhange
rate in effect on the ransadion date. The Funds do not separately report the
effects of chamges m foneign exchange ranes from dhandes in madkel poces on
securities held. Sudh changes are induded in et realized and net changes in
unreatized gain of boss from imvestments on the Statements of Operations
The Funds may invest in forsign amency denominated securities and may
engane in foeeign currency transactons either on a spat (Cash) basis at the
rane presalmg an the amrendy exchande market a1 the ome of through a
frnward foreign curency contract (see Finandal Derivative instuments)
Realized forsgn exchange gaing of lodses arisng fnom sabes of spat fomkgn
CTendies, Qumendy gains o losses redlized betwesn the trade and settlement
dates on secunities ransactions and the diflersnce between the remeded
amounts of dividends, interest, and foreign withholiding taxes and the
fisnctiond aurency equivalent of the smounts actually received or paid are
Incaced in mel reahned guin of 1005 on Toeeign Querency TaNSaC0ns on me
Staternents of Operations Nel ursealized foreign exchange gains and lotses
arvang from changes in foreign eodhange rates on foreign denominaned asers
and liabélities other than imvestments in secarities held at the end of the
reporting pericd are induded in net change in unredized appredation of
deprédation on foreign curency assets and liabilities on the Statements of
Operatons

The Net Asset Value (" NAY") and total returns of certain Funds {or Classes
theread, & applicable) are presented in the aurency for whach the HAY is
reported (the " NAN curmency™) a4 detsibed in each Fund's Offedng
Memorandum (the “Cffering Memorandum™). For the purposes of the
precentation of e NAV and the total retum in the NAY cumency, the

beginning and ending MAVS are coaverted using the period beginning and
endng exchange raes, respecively, and dotibutions are comened using e
exchange rate at the time of the distibution. See the following table for the
HAY urrency and functonal qumendy of each respedive Fund

NAY Furmtional
Foodom: Crraey Currorey
FRRACT Bermuds Baell Loss Fund (6] WS dollsr UG daflar
FIMCD Bermuda Havkt Loan Furd &
Ll FUSDH LS dollar LS. ol
s JUFT Japarvsss yen U5 doilar
s JfUEm Japarstce yen LS dollar
= TP Japarese yen U5, dellar
& Y[USH Japitests yoh LS. deller
PIMCD Bermuds Bk LoaaFund 8
= Fialm Hnsrakon dolie | US dallar
= YUD Japaresse yen LS doller
- Y (BRL) Japarie yen U5, dailar
L] Y MXNp Japarses v U3, dallar
= Y[RUB Japareie yin WS, dellar
L 1] Japress yoh LS dellar
FIMCT Bermuda Bank Loaa Fond U
- ¥ L4150 Japarsess yon 115, doflar
PEMCT Bermuds Back Loas Fund O
L | Japarese v LS dollar
| PRMRC) B madls Evverigng Markaes Bond Furd (M) U5 dellsr US il
FIMCI Bermuda Emergng Markes Bood Fusd I
= imlUFn Japarese yen U3 dollar
» s LIFY. Hedged Japares yen S doflar

B Fapary | Dumber 31, 2088 210
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Notes to Financial Statements

Fand MY Furctosl o IscfUEH U5 dollar U5 dolar
Currercy Curanoy . Y Japareese yen US dollar
FIKACO Bermeda Gabiad A b ExJapan [Yeer £ ®  JLIFY. Hedpes Japaress v L3 deler
| Hedged) Boed Fund T T | . USD o 1S delar LS. dola
| PAMCD Barmeely Gebal Apgegym Ex-Japan Bond Fund | Japeness yvin U35 dedar FRRACLLS Hagh Yield { Yern-Hadoed) Fund Japianes yen U5 ol
PIRRCD Bty (Bsbial A pgrepa s Ex-Japan Band Fund M = e PIMCONLS Hagh ishd [ fern-Hadgad] Fund I Japmwseyen | U5 dolur
M} - FIMCONLS Hagh Yiekd Fured Japaes ven WS dadlar
FIMACD B mupedy Incoumes Fund (M) 115 dollar ILS dplar FUAOD S Hagh ek F urad 11 Japarosts yin LS delar
PN Bavmuda bncoma Fund & FIMCONL. 5 Hagh iekd Steamgy Fund
= FUM depeemaym | UG doler = JUEY Japweseyn | LS ddlar
- F LSO U5 dollar U5 dolar - JUPY, Hedgad) Japarese ven U5 dailar
= JUFY depwesayem | U5 dalar = JiED 15 dollar U5, daller
« JUED Japaa e 5. dollar . YUPH Japarese yen U35 daltar
- £ s U3, dollar U5, dolas - YUY, Hadged) o apaesss ven U5, dollar
= HUMY dipaoesaym | UGS delir FIMCON S High Vield Soamgy Eund 11
s Hush Jepaness e U5 dalar - ¥ CALID Japaree yen U5 dala
- ] Jepeesa v U, dedar . ¥ [BAL} Japareacs U5 dalas
= OUFY diperesnyen | LS dellar = YIMEN) Jopawseym | U5 ddlar
= AU dspenesayen | Lo delar s+ {[AY) Japmestyen | UG dellar
& SUPY depaesnyen | UG dodar PLURC ierld Hagh letitrs USdlw | U5 dlw
«  TUMY Japmesnyen | U5 dolur :
. WS U5 dole U5 deler {d} Multiclass Dperations Each dass of & Fund offered by the Trust has
. KUFD Jipsreseven IS deler rights o the assets of the Fund eqeal 10 that of ater dasses of the same
. RSED U5 dollwr S dedar Fund, except for specific assets and gains and bossies designaed 1o a dass
»  YUPD Japaese v U5, dodar relating to qufrendy hedging operaBons. Income, non-gass spedfic expenses,
. VLSS Japaness ven U5, doldar and non-class speafic realized and unreaized capital gaims and losses e
= ZUFY Japenese yen US dolar abocared to each dass of units based on the relative net assets of each dass
PAMACD Barmada Ircoumes Furd D of the respective Fund. (lass spedic expenses qumrenty indude
T Japarese yen U5 deder management, dvsory, adminisrativie and distibution fees, whene applicable
Hhm:amL:F:::LFde dpwwsyin | U5 delw i} Distribwtion Poficy The following table shows fe antidpated fequency
- - o distributions dor each Fund. Distributions froem each Fund may be dedared
= BJIAELEY dipmaiaymn | Japonese yen and distributed to Unitholders only upon the authcrization of the Manages
= B ES L deparesayen | Jopanesa yen which authorization may be withhedd at the Manager's dsaetion
- 8-J 1608 LUFY) Japemesn yen o pEneEs iR
+ 5 muD o | S
- 8.J 182 UF Japanesa yon Japanms yen
= B 16120 Jipwesayen | Jepaness ven PIMED Burrda Back Lien Fund A
PERACI) Hor rmrucka Mor Egage Dpparsonies Fund FIMC: Burrrrda Bk, Lo Fund B
- JEIFY] Japanesa v U5 deder PIMICD) Barmoeda Back Lo Fured C
- J s Jbpaess yen LS. deler FAMIOD Bearrrrucs Bk Lo Fund O
= U50 U3 dollar U5 dolar PIMCD Besimreacta Ircorm Fussd A
FIRACO Berrmusda U5 Megh Yiald Fusd (M U5 doflar U5 delwr s FLUPN
PIMACD Beemuda L5 Hegh Wield Fund B {0 Japaness yan U5 deler . FlEm
| FiMACD Emesgere Bosed [en-Hedged) Inosme Fend Jsperse yen LS dolar s JUPY
| PR Emengang Bood bcome Fund Japanesn yan L3 dodar »  Jusm
| FIMCD Emesgeneg o lncome Fund (1 U5 dollar U35 dolsr . R LUPT)
FIMCD Emimging Bosd Incoma Fund I1 = Nusm
s )AL Japaness yen LS. dedae S0
«  JEE Japaneen yen U5 dedar & XUPn
= JCAD Japanese yen US dolar - £ IS
s JBDF Japanesa yen U5, dolwr s TUMD
s JbKE Japeta yen U5, delar T
g i e j e PIMDD Berma Iresome Fued [
- " LA N | ot
s Jﬁmu:m e PIMCD Barmmrds Mostgisys Cppor s Fund
«  LTRN lipseme yen U5 dalar FAM DX Ervvat gy Brored [ on-Husdiged) Inzoene Fnd
PANACH) Emesging Bond bcome Fund 1 PO Errgng Bond Incoms Fusd
e JEUR Japarwsa yn WA dodar FiA 0D Erre gung Biand Ircere Fusd I
= JIEEF Japanea yen LS. dedar FAMCED Ermeae g B Inservas Fusd 01
= JiE deperens yih U dodar FIMADD ShortTierm Mortgge Ircoma
PIRAC Shern-Tarm Kotigags Incoeme s Ing USDH
- R e U5 dellar

Ml Fapart | Dok 31 2068 218
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Doclored and Paid Morthly: [Con)

PIMCOL.5 High Yaeld (Yen-Hedged Fend
FIMCOU 5 High Yasld Fund

FIMCOU 5 High Yeald Strapespy Fend
FMCO LS High Yield Sramgy Fend Il
FIMCD Workd income

Doclared and Paid Quarterly

FIMC Beermrroda Incorme Fussd A

=  Ourn
FIMCL Bermuda Income Fund E {prowsdied diat the deadend yield shal be o heghar than
5% per areim over vy one-saar foling penod)

Daclarad and Paid Saminnnually;

PAMCD Barmuda brcomn Fund A
W PPy
«  RUPD
FAMCO Short-Term Morigage |nooms
- HIR
. Y
®  JUFY, Hedged
s i

Tha Manugor doss not sapact 10 declere distribstions weth respect to thess
Funds {or Classea thereo!, il applicebla), but mey, in its discretion, declere snd
nay distrihutions to the Unkthald

FAMCD Bermuada Blark Losn Fund (M)

FAMCL Bermuda Emergng Markes Bosd Fund 1IN0

FIMCO Bermuda Emergng Markes Boad Fusd I

FAMLO Beimnoda Gabad Aggr agete Ex-Japan [¥en-Hedged Bend Fund

FAMCO Barmuda Giobal Aggregam Ex-Jagen Bond Fusd

FIMCD Bermuda Gabal Ageregess Ex-Japan Bond Fusd (M)

PAMCD Barrrvusdas Inc-oms Fured A
L] K JLE
- TUPn
- Wi S
. LU

FAMCO Barmuda Encorms Fured (M)

FIMED Batmruada LS. High Yield Fund M)
FIMCO Bermmds LS High Yiedd Fund 1 (M)
FIMCO Emedging Bond Inoome Fund (M
FIMED 1.5 High Youd {YenHedgad) Fand I
PIMCOL. S High Yoeld Fued 1l

Chstribunons, i1 any, wll gemerally be made fom the relewant Fund's (o
Cass’s, if applicable) net investment income. In addition, the Manager may
Authonize the payiment of net realired capital gaind vibable for distrita on
Addigonal dismbutions may be dedared as the Manager deems Jppoopiate
Distributions paid with respect to amy Fund (or Class thereof, if applicatie)
will reduce the NAN of such Fund (or Class thereof, if appdicatie) Al the
discresion of the Unitholders, cash distibutions from a Fund for Class thereod,
if apgpizcable) frary eather be rernestied in sddidonal urets of 3 Fund {or Class
thereod, if applicable) or pand 10 & Unithodder in cash. Cash payments will be
i in thee NAY aemency af the Fund. Exd Fund or CLass thereod, i
applicabls) may declare further distibuBors. # considered neceseary in onder
bo maintain a reasonakie lewel of distributions for 2 Fund (or Class thereof, if
applicabde) in the event that there is inadequate net ncome and net realized
capital gains to pay a distribution of 3 Fund for Class thereof, if applicable)
required by e Offering Memarandurn, the Manager may pay & dsinbution

consistng of & porson of the capital of swch Fund for Class themsod, if
applicatie). Dembutions not collected wathin sox years from their due date
will lapee and will accrue to the benedit of the relevant Fund (or Class thereaf,
if applicable)

{ll New Accountimg Promomncemenats | March 2006, te Anandal
Acoouning $andsds Board ("FASE™) issued an Accounting Standards
Upddite (7 ASUT) ASU 201605, which prosades quidance related to the
impact of derivative condract novations o cemain redationships under
Accounting Standunds Codfication Topic (TASCT)B15. The A5 effecte
fior anrud pericds begnning alter Decermber 15, 2017, and interim periods
within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2048 AR this tme,
management is evaluating the implications of these dhanges on the finandal
stalements

In August 2016, the FASE issued an ASUL ASU 201 6-15, which amends ASC
230 to danfy quidince on the dassshicaiaon of certain cash receiprs and cish
payments on the Statement of Cash Aows The ASL i eflective for annual
pericds beginning after December 15, 2008, and ntenn periods beginning
after Decarnber 15, 2019, Al this time, management is evaluating the
implications of these changes on the finandal statements

In Mowember 2016, the FASE issed an ASU, ASL 201618, which amends
ASC 230 1o provide quidance on e dassification and presentation of
changet n restnched cath and resricted cash edquivalents on the Statement o
Cash Flows. The AU s effectve fior snnual periads begnning after Decemiber
15, 2018, and interim periods begnning after Decerrder 15, 2019 The Funds
have adopted the ASLL The implementation of the ASU did not have an
Impact an any Fund's finandal seatements

In Manch 2047, the FasEisaued an A%, ASL 201 7-08, which providies
quidance refated 1o the amoetizaton period for certain purchased callable
debit securities held at 3 presium. The ASL is effective for annua periods
beginning after Decernber 15, 2019, and interim pertods within fiscl years
begrining atter Decernber 15, 2020 This ASU was adopled by the Funds. The
Irnplermentaton of the ASL did not have an impact on any Fund's finandal
shatements

In Auqust 2018, the FASE itsued an ASLL ASU 201 8-13, which amends ASC
820 to modfy the disdosure requirements on far value measurements. The
ASLis effective for snneal periods begnaeng after December 15, 2019, and
intenm peniods within those annual periods. AL this Bme, management is
evaluating the implicatons of thede changes on the Bnanddl statements.

3, INVESTMENT VALUATION AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS

{n} Investment Valuation Palicies Theprce of a Fund's wnits |5 based on
the Fund's MAY. The NaN of a Fund, or each of its dasses, as applicable, is
determined by dividing the totdl value of portbalio imeestments and other
assets attributabde to that Fund or dass, less any labdlities, by the total
numtser of urets cutstanding of that Fund or Class. On each Fund's Dealing
Dy (a5 desbed in the current Offering Memorandum of the

Trset), Fund units are ordnary valwed a5 of the dose of regular wading on
the Mew York Stock BExchange (TNYSE Close™) Information that becames
kncwm to the Fumnds or Beir agents after the Gme as of which MAY has been
calculated on a particular daywill not generally be wed 1o retroactively adust
the price of a security or the NAV determined earfier that day. Each Rend
resenees the right to change e tme a5 of which 15 NAY is cafasaned if

the Fund diases earlier

For purpodes of calaulating 4 NAY, portldlio seaurities and other assets for
wihich market quates are readily available are walued at market value Market
walue it generally determaned on the bads of official dosing prices or the last
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reported sales prices, of if no sales are reported, baded on quotes ablained
from established market maibers or prices dnduding evaluated prices) suppled
by the Funds” approved pridng senaces, quotation reportng systems and
other thirdparty sources (together, “Fridng Sendices™). The Funds wall
niormnally use pricing data for domestic equity securites regeived shortly afer
the WSE Close and do not normally ke into aocount radng, dearances or
Setterments tat take place after the NYSE Close, If marke wahse Ericng 5
used, a forsign (Ron-L 5. ) equity secunty taded on 3 forsgn exchange of on
meare than one exchange is typically vakued wéng pricing information from the
exchange considenad by the Manager to be the primary exchange. A foreign
{nen-L15 b equity security will be valued a5 of the dose of radng on the
foreign exchange, o e NYSE Close, if the NY5E Close ooours before the end
of rrading on the fofelan exchange Dormestic and forelan (uom-105.) fied
e sEarites, non-exchangs raded deriva tives, and equity aptions ane
norrnally valued on the basis of quates abtained from broloers and dealers o
Prigng Sendces using data reflecting the earlier dosing of the prinapal
kst for thise securities. Prices abtaned from Pricing Sendces may be
based on, among other things, infarmation provided by market makers or
estimates of market values obdained from yield data refating to investments o
SaculiBes wilh develar charadteisties Certam fooed inconme seauitie:
purchased on 3 del ayed-delivery basis are markesd to market dasy untl
setfferment a1 the forwand settlement date. Exdhange-traded oplions, eoepl
equity aptions, futures and ophicns on futures, are valued at the settlemnent
price determined by the relevant exchange. Swap agresments are valued on
the bass of bid quates ¢bitained from beokers and deders or market-based
prices suppked by Fridng Senvices or ofher peicing

Sources. A Fund's invieddrnen s in oben-4nd manadement | maestment
companies, other than exchange-raded funds ("ETR "), are vakied at the
MAVS of sch inwesirments. Cpen nd Management ifveament companies
may indude affiliated hands

It a foreign fnon-L0 5 ) equity sequnty’s value has matenally changed after the
close of the sequrity's primany exchange of peindpal market but bafore the
NYSE Close, the seauity may be valued a1 fak valee based on pro<edunes
estabdished and approved by the Manager Foreign (non-U 5 ) eguity
securities that do not wade when the NYSE 1S apen are oo vabued an fair
walue With respect 10 horeign (non-10.5 ) equity seaunties, & Fund may
determine the farvaue of imwestments based on information provided by
Priding Sendces and other thind-party vendors, which may recommend fair
walie or adustments with reference to other seqrities, indces or assets In
consdening whether far valugtion is required and in determining fair

walues, a Fund may, among other things, contider sigrificant events fwhich
iy be considensd w indude changes i the value of LS. seorities o
securities indices) that oocue after e dose of the relevant market and beflore
the WYSE Close. A Fund may whbilize modefing focls provided by third-party
wendors 1o delermine fair valees of foreign (nom-LL 5 secunties. For these
plarposes, any mowement in e apglicable reference index of instrument
("2er0 migoer™ ) between e eafber dose of the apolicabie foregn marnket
arsd the NYSE Close may be deemed to be a significant event, prompling e
appdication of the pricing model (effectively resulting in dasly fair

walualions}. Foreign eechanges may permit rading in foreign fon-U5)
equiby securities on days when the Trustis not open for business, whidh may
resultina Fund's portiolio investments being affected when Unithalders are
unable to buy o sell units

%enior secured fioating rate loans for which an active secondary market exists
10 4 refiable degree will bevalued at the mean of the last avalable bidiask
prices in e rmarket for sudh [oans, a8 provadéd by & Pricng Sepace. Sennof
secured floaung rate loans for whidh an active secondary masket does ot
exieh b0 & refiable degres will be valusd at far value, which i mitended to
approdmate market value In valuing 2 senior secured floating rate loan at
fair value, the factors considered may indude, but are not limited to, the

fofawing (a) the credibwaniiness of the bormower and amy intemedate
partidpants, (b) the terms of the loan, {c) recent prces in the market for
simdar boans, o amy, and (d) recenl prices in the market for irdtnements of
simidar quality, rate, period unbil next interest rate reset and mabsnity

Imeestments valued in asrendes other than the functional amency

of 3 Fund zre comverted o the funcicnal cumency using exchange rates
obtaned from Promg Sendices. As 4 resull, T value of sech Irmestments and,
in trm, the NAY of te Fund's units may be affected by dhanges in the value
of curmences in rdation 1o the functional carency. The value of invettments
traded in foreign markets or denomin ated in cumendes other than

the functional armency may be affected significanty on a day that the Trustis
nok open for business. As 3 result, to the extent that a Fund hotds foreign
(non-U5 ) invesoments, e valpes of those investments may changs af times
wWhEn you cannol purthase, nedesm of exchandge: units and the value of W
iveestments will be reflected in the Fund’s nexd caloulated NAY

Imestments for which market quotes or market based valuations. are nat
readly el atie sre valued a2 fair value a8 determaned in ood faith by

the Manager or persons acting a1 thesr drection. The Manager has adopted
methods for valuing securiies and ofher assets in droumstances where
rarkoet quotes are not readily available, #nd has delegated to PEMCO the
responssbiliey for apphying the fair valuation methods. In the event that market
queabes o markel based valiations ane not reddly avalable, and the seounty
o 4501 cannod be valued pursuant to & Manader approved valuation
method, the value of the sequrity or sset will be determined in good faith by
the Valuation Committes Market quotes are considéted mot readily available
in dnopmstances where there is an absence of current or relible market-
based data {e.g.. rade information, bid/sk information, indicative marke
quatations (" Broker Cuotes™), Frigng Senvices’ prices), induding where
events ooour after the dose of the relevam market, but prior to the NYSE
(Bose, that materially affect the values of the Fund's seurities o a45ets In
addition, market quotes are considered not readily available when, due o
exracedinany droumstances, te exchanges of markels on which the
securities trade do not open for frading for the entire day and no other
ket prices are svalable The Manager 15 resporsible for mon 'II:I'iI'I;I
significant events. that may materially affect the values of the Fund's securifies
of assets and dor determining whiesher the value of ©1e spplicabie secunties o
sty should be resvaluated in light of wech sigrificant events

When a Fund uses fair valuation to determine the value of a poridlio securizy
or other asset for purposes of calculating its NAY, such imvestments will nog
be priced on the basis of guotes fom the primary market inwhich they ae
traded, but rather may be priced by another method that the Manager or
persons 3cting at their dredion believe refiects far value. Fair valuation may
edquire subpecive determenations about the value of 4 secuily. While

the Trust's policy is ntended 1o resultin 3 caadanon of 3 Fund's NAV that
Tairly refleces securing vatues as of the tirme of prdng, the Trast cannot efissne
that far values determined by the Manager o persons acing at theie
directicen woidd acourately reflect the price that & Fund could obtain for 2
security if it were to digporse of that security as of the time of pigng (for
instance, in a forced or dstressed sale). The prices used by a Fured may difier
from the value that would be reabzed if the sequnties were sold

{b} Fair Value Hisrarchy U5 GAAF describes far value as the price that

& Fund would recen 10 42ll an asset or pay to transfer a liakility in an orderdly
transaction between market parfidpants 2t the meassrement date, i
eslablithes a far value hierarchy that prionti zes inputs 1o valuation methads
and requires disdosure of the fair vaiue hierarchy, separately foe each major
caegory of a55e0s and |iakdi ies, that SeQreaies fair value measurements inm
bewels (Level 1, 2, or 3}, The inputs or meshodology used for valuing securities
A NOL NeCessarly an indication of the nsks associated with iFreiesting en hose
sacunities. Levels 1, 2, and 3 of the fair value hisrardhy are defined a5 followes:
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= Ll 1—Ouoted prices in actve markets of &ochanges fof identical assats
and liaklities.

= Level 2—Sigraficant other obeenvabde inputs, whech mayindude, but are
ok liemited b, queoted prices for simélar assens of liabilties in markets that e
active, quoted prices for identical or smilar assets or liabilities in markets hat
are mot active, inputs ogher than quoted prices that are abservable for the
dsiets of Babaities (udh a6 inberest rates, yeld coress, wolanlines, prepayment
speeck, |05 severities, aedit ritks and default rates) or ofher market
conrearabed inputs

= Ll 3—Sagratficant unobsendalie inputs bated on the best ntommation
available in the droumstanes, to te extent obrervable inputs are not
available, which may indude assumptions made by the Manager or persons
EIII[iI'I,‘ A0 thear drecion tat are used in -:5-':1Em‘ll'lhg the far valse of
Hvestments

Assets of liabilities categorized a5 Level 1 or 2 a5 of period end have been
transferred between Levels | and 7 snce the pricr period due & changes in
the method utdized in valuing the ives tments. Transhers from Level 1 10 Level
2 are aresult of 2 change, in the nommal course of business, from the use of
an ixchangé traded price of a Wade price on the initial purdhase date (Ll
1) 1o valuation metheds used by Pridng Serdces induding valuation
adusiments applied to certain seqsities that ane solely raded on a foreign
exchange b account fof the mardoet morvement between the dase of the
foreign market and the dote of the NYSE (Level 2)

Astels o liabilities categonzed & Lewel 2 or 3 a5 of period end have beén
Lransberred Detweeen Levels 2 and 3 snce the paor penod due to changes in
the rmethod utlized in valuing the nves ments Transfers from Level 2 10 Level
3 are 3 result of a dhange, in the nomal course of business, from the use of
waluation methods uied by Pidng Sendces (Level 2} 1o the use of 2 broker
quoke of valuation technique which uiilizes significant uncbsenable inputs
due b0 an absence of amrent of refasble markel-bated dats (Lewd 3)

Transhers from Leviel 3 o Level 2 are 3 result of the availatakty of current and
relable market-based dista provided by Pridng Services o other valuation
technigues which utilize significant cbsenvable inputs

In accordance with the requirements of U S GAAR, the amounts of transfers
bBetween Levels 1 and 2 and transters in and ot of Level 3, if matenial, ae
disclosed in the Motes to Schedule of Investments for eadh respective Fund

For fair valuations using significant unobeendable inputs, U S, GAAR requires a
reconciiation of the Deginning to ending balances for reported far values that
priesents changes Srnbutable 10 reali 2ed gain Joss), unrealized Aporeaation
{deprediation], punchates and sales, accued discounts (premiums), and
transbers inbo and oul of the Level 3 cabegory during the pericd The end of
period value is wied for 1he ransfers bedween Levels of a Fund's assets and
Batalities, Additionally, U5 GAAP requires quantitative information regarding
this Sgraficant unobdeneable inputs used i the determination of fair value of
assets of Babilities categorized a5 Level 3 in the fair value hierardhy. In
accordance with the requirements of U5 GAAP, 3 fair value heerandhy, andit
raterial, & Level 3 recondliation and details of sgnificant unobgenable
mnputs, haee been indwded in e Notes (o Schedube of Invesoments for sach
respeciive Fund

{ch Valuation Techniques nnd the Fair Value Hierarchy

Lewel 1 and Level 2 trading assets and trading linbilities, at fair value 77=
waluation methads (or “techmigees ™) and dgnificantinputs used in
determining the fair values of portioo securiies or other assets and Babiliges
categonized 5 Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value hieraschy are 35 follow s

Fived income sequrities induding corporate, aenversible and munidpal bonds
and notes, U5 government agendes, U5, measury obligations, soversign

Peaes, bank loans, convertible prefered seaifites and non-U 5. bande aré
normalby valued on the bass of quotes cbtained from brokers and dealers o
Pricing Sendces that use broker dealer quataticns, reported trades o
waluation estimates from their intemal pricing models. The Fricing Services”
intemal models use inputs that are obseneable wuch a5 issuer detals, inferest
rates, yield cunves, prepaament speeds, aedt risksspreads, default rates and
queted prices for dmilar assets. Sequnines that use simil ar valuation
techriques and inpute a5 described above are catsgoniad a5 Livel 2 of the
fair vahpe hieranchy

Fied income sequrities purchased on a delayed-delivery basts or as a
replrdhase commitment in a sale-biybadk: transaction are marked o market
daily until setdement at the fonward settlement date and are categorized as
Lewel 2 of the fair value hierardhy

Mortgage-related and asset-backed sequnities are usually isved a5 separate
randhes, of dasses, of secunties wathin each dedl . These secunties are o
nicarnalby valwed by Pricing Sendoes that use brober-dealer quotations,
reported rades of valuation estimates from thesr nbemal pridng models. The
piicing models for these sedunties wsually consader ranchedevel attibutes,
asrent market data, estmated cash fows and market-based yield spreads for
eddh ranche, and encomparate dedl collaneral Dfﬂlil'l‘-'l-dl'ﬂ:-?. &5 availabie
Mortgage-related and asset-backed sequnities that use simelar valuation
techrigues &nd inputs as desunibed above ané Calegori ed a5 Level 2 of the
fair valse hieranchy

Commaon stocks, ETFs, exchange-traded notes and finandal derivative
instruments, sudh as fuures contracts, rights and warrants, or oplions on
futures that ane traded on a national secuniies madhange, ané stated at the
Last reporbed sale or setflement price on the day of valuaton To the extent
these securities are actively raded and valuaton adustments ae nol applied,
thiry ane categoriasd a5 Level 1 of thi Tair value hierardhy

Frvssimien1s valued (denoranated) in oumences atfer an the Tuncticna
aerency of a Fund are corverted to the functiona auency wsing eothange
rales (oumency spot and forward rates) obaained from Pricng Serices. AL &
result, the MAV of a Fund’s units may be affected by dhamges in the value of
asrendes i refation o the functicnal cumency. The value of seounities raded
in foreign markets or depominated in oerendes other than the funclicnal
aumency may be affected significantly on a day that the Trustis not open for
bursiness. Valeaton sdustments may be spplied o oerian seounties that ane
solely traded on 3 foreign exchiange 10 account for the rmadket movement
Biederien Che dise of the foreign market and the NYSE Clote. Thede tecuities
are valped wsing Priding Senaces that consider the correlation of the trading
pattems of Se foeeign security to the intraday radng in the U5 markets for
ImeesImEnts. Sequniies usng these valuaton adustments ane E,a[tgﬁ'i.h:d a5
Leweel 2 of the fair value hierardmy. Prefered seaumities and other equiies
tracdied on mactive markets o valued by reference 1o Similar inSmaments ae
alen categonized a6 Level 2 of the fair value hier ardhy

Ecuinynkoed sequrities ane valusd by referencing the last reparted sabe or
setflerment prce of the linked referenced equity on the day of valuation
Foreign exchangs adustments dre apphed 10 the |ast reported price 1o
corvert the linked equity’s rading currency to the confract's seitling qumendy
Ehese investments are Cileganed a5 Level 2 of the fair value hierandy

Ivesiments i regrstensd open-end nvesment companies {other than ETFS)
wiell bt vl uisd bated upon the NAWS of aech investrments and ane categonzed
as Level | of the fairvalue hierarchy, Investments in unregistered open-énd
Imeestmient cormpanies will be caladated based ppon the MAVs of wudh
imeestments and are comsidered Lewvel 1 peovided that the NAVs are
observable, calodated dally and are the value atwhich both purchases and
sales will be condected
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Ecuity exchange-traded oplicns and over the counter inancial deivative
Instruments, such as fonwand foreign qumency contracts and oplions contracts,
dierive their value from underfying asset prices, indices, referende rates, and
other inputs. or 3 combination of these factors, These confracts are normally
walued on the basis of quotes obianed from a quatation TEpOrnng sysoem,
established market makers or Prigng Sendces fnormally determined a5 of the
WY SE Close). Depending on the product snd e temes of the transaction,
finandal dervative inslruments can bevalued by Pridng Senvices usng a
series of techrigues, including srmulation pridng maodels. The pricdng models
use inguts that ase obeenved from actively quoted maroets sach a8 quoted
prices, Esuer details, indices, bidfack spreads, interest rates, impled

wil atibities, weld curves, dnedends and exchange rates Anandal demvative
Enatrurments that use similar valiaton techangues and inputs a8 deddibed
abeve are categonzed a5 Level 2 of the far value heerandhy

Centrally deared saaps and gver |e aounber Syags denve their value from
underhyinig asset prices, imdoes, reference rates, and other inputs o 4
comiination of these faciors. They are valued wsing a broker-dealer bid
quitason or on market-besed prices provided by Pricing Services (normally
determined a5 of the NYSE dose) Centrally deared swaps and owver the
counter swaps can be valued by Pridng Sendces using a sefies of technigues,
Incudeng umulation predng models. The pricdng maodets may use ingu s that
are oberved from adively quated markets such a3 the cwerright index swap
rate (T01S"), London interbank Offered Rate (“LBOR™) forarand rate, interest
rates, yield curves and credit spreads. These sequnties are categonized as
Lewed 2 of the fair walue hieranchy

Lewel 3 tmding assets and trading Gabilities, at tair value VWhen 2 f2r
wiluation method B applied by the Manager that wses EJI;I-"IIfIf.ﬂT‘l[
uniobservable inputs, investments wil be priced by a method that

the: Manager of persons ading at their dredion belisve refiscts fr value and
are categonized a5 Level 3 of the fair value hisrardhy. The valuation
technigues and significant inputs usedin determining the far values of
portholio assets and liabilities categonized & Level 3 of the far value hiefandy
are a5 foll ows

Frovy pricing procedures sef the base price of 3 fied income sequnity and
subsequently acust the price proportionally to make ! vatue dhanges of 8 pre-
determined Secunty deermed (o be comparable n dutaton, generally a LS
Treasuny of soverelgn note based on couniry of issuance. The base price may
B & broker-dealer quote, ransaction prce, or am inbemal valie as derived by
anatysis of market data The base price of the security may be reset on a
perindc bads based on the avallability of market data and procedures
approved by the Valuation Cormmittes. Significant changes in the
unctservable nputs of te prooy pricing process (e base price) wodd result
in direct and peoportonal chiamges in te fair value of the sainty. These
securiBes ane categorized & Level 3 of the fair valwe hierarchy

It third-party evaluated vendor prding is nol available or not deemed to be
ncicative of fair value, the hianager may eled 1o obtan Broker Quates
directhy from the broker-dealer or passed throsgh from a shird-party vendod
In the event that fair value is based upon 3 single sourced Broker Quote,
thiese seunes ane categonzed & Level 3 of the far vakue higranckry. Broker
Quotes are fypicafly received from established market participants. Althcugh
undependently reoenved, e Manager doet not have The BInsparensy o view
thie underbying inputs which support the market quotation. Significant
changes in the Braker Quote would have drect and proportional changes in
the fair valwe of the security

Discounted cash fow valuation uses an ntemal anahysis bated an

the Manager's expectation of fubure income and expenses, capital stucture,
et mulipbes of a security, and other unobservabile inputs whidh may indude
contracual and faciual loan factors, stimated fulure payments and credit
rating Significant changes in the unoisenvable inputs of the modek would

result in direct and proportional changes in the far value of the wscurity
These securnities are categonzed as Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

Market comparable valuation estimates fair value by apphying a vauation
rigltiphe o2 key performance metric of the compary, which may indude
unobservable inputs wudch & eamings belore inferest, tages, depreciation and
amortization ("EBTDAT), the Manager's assumptions regarding comparable
companies and non-public statements from the underhing ooenpany
Sigrificant changes in the unobsersabie inputs would resudtin direct and
proportaonal dhanges in the far valios of e seaurity, These securites e
categonized as Level 3 of the fair value Fierarchy

Commerdal red estate [oans may be vaued primarily based on either the
income approach, empbaing a dscounted cash fow moded, which is based
af he expediaions of principsl and interest payments, fees and costs, s well
a5 among other factors, historical loan and underlying collateral activity,
expecled payment ming, the oedt quality of the bormower snd operating
forecast of the underbing property. The<s searilies are categorzed 35 Level 3
of the Tair value hisrardny

Short-termn debt instraments. (such a5 commerdial paper) having a remaining
raturity of 60 days of leds may be valued 3t amartized cot, 40long as he
amortized cost vales of such short-term debt instruments is approsdmately the
same g5 the far valoe of theinstrument & determined withour the yse of
Amortzed oosl valsanon. Thess secunties ane categoned 44 Level 2 of Level
2 of the fair valee hierardy depending on the source of the bate pnce

4. SECURITIES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

{a} Delayed -Delivery Transactions Certan Funde may purchase or sell
sequrities on a delayed-delivery basis. These fransactions imolve 2
corrrmiement Dy 3 Fund b0 purchase of sell Serunlies for 3 predetenmined prce
or yield, with payment and defitvery taking place beyond the customary
settlenent perod. When delayed-delvery ransactions are outstanding

2 Fund will designate or recerve a3 collaterd ligad assets in an amaount
sufficient o meet the purchase price of respective obligatons. When
purchasng a seourity on 3 delayed-delivery basths, 3 Fund assurmes the rghts
and risks of cvwmership of the security, induding the risk of price and yield
flecuations, and taes wch fluchuations mio acoount when o lemrin Ngis
WAY. A Fund may dispose of of renegotiate a delayed. delivery ansaction
After it is entered ibo, which may result in a realized gain o [oss. When

a Fund had sold a secunity on a delayed-delivery ba4is, the Fund does not
participate in future gains and losees with respect to the sequity

b} Inflstion-Indexed Bomds Certain Funds may imvest in infation-mndesed
bonds. Inflation-indexed bonds. are fixed income seasities whose princpal
wadue 5 periodically adusted by the rate of inflation. The mtenest rate on
thhixse s i generally fixed atiswance a1 a fare kover than typical bonds
Cwver thee life of an enflagion-indexed bond, however, interest will be paid
based on 3 prindpal vaue, which is adusted for infation Any increase or
decrexse n the prinapal amosnt of an inflabon-sndexed bond wall be induded
as mberest income on the Statements of GperaSons, even though investors do
ot regeive thelr prindpal untl manunty. Repagment of te ongnal bond
prindpal upon manrity (as adjus ted for el ation) is guaranieed in the cse of
iS5 THPS. For bonds that do nol provide 3 simelar guarantee, the al."gu-ﬂflﬂ
prndpal vaue of the bond repaid at maturnity may be less than the ongna
prndpal

{¢} Loan Participations, Assignments and Driginations Certain Funds may
imvest in direct debt instrumendts whadh are interests in amounts owed o
lenders or lending oyndbcates by CoMarate, Govemmental, of other bomowers
A Fund's investments in loans may be in the form of partidpations in loans or
assignements of #l or a parton of loans from tind partiet of imvestments in of
orginations of loang by the Fund, A loan is often administered by a bank or
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other finanaal insEutson (The “lender™) that 3¢ a4 agent for all hodders. The
agent administers the termns of the loan, as spedfiedin the [oan agreement

A Fund may imvest in multiphe teries of Banches of 3 loan, which may hiave
warying temms and carry different assodated isks. When a Fund purchases
assignaments from lenders it aoguires dred rghts against the bomowers of the
boans, These loans may indude participations in bridge loans, whidh are boarns
takenm ot by barrowers for a short pericd (typacally less than one year)
peniding arrangarment of mane permanent finanang thecugh, for edample, the
rssuance of bonds, frequently high yield bonds reved for the punpose of

Eld 13

The types of koans snd related imvestments in which the: Funds may invest
mdlude, among others, senicr loans, swbordnated loans (nduding second
len boans, B-Hotes and mezzanine loans), whaoe ioans, commerdal red
estate and other commendal boans and sructsned Bans. A Fund may
ongnate lnans of aoquire drect interests in loars through primary [oan
disributons andior in private transactions. In the caxe of subbodinared loans,
there may be significant indebdedness ranking ahead of the bormower™s
obdigation to the hidder of siech 3 bnan, induding in the event of the
bomowser’s imsohvency. Mezzamine boans are iypically secured by a pledge of
an equity interest in e mortgage bomower 3t owns the real estate rather
thar & iNterest in & Mmongage

I rnients n lonams endy indliede unfunded loan comimitments, whid ane
contraciual ohligations $or funding. Unfunded loan cormmitments may indude
revohing credt fadlities, which may obligate 3 Fund 10 supply additional cash
b the bomower on demand . Unfunded boan commitments. represent A future
obdigation in full, even though a percentage of the cammitted amount may
nak be yilized by the bomower. When investing in & hoan |:Iﬂ|1!|'_“wljl2ﬂ.

3 Fund has the ight to receive payments of prndpal, interest and any fees to
wehich it is entithed only froem the lender selling the loan agreement Jnd ondy
upon recept of payments by the bender from the borower. A Fund may
reqeive 3 commitment fee based on the undrawn portion of the underlying
[ne of aedit portion of aloan In Certain drasmatances, a Fund may recedne 3
penalty fee upon the prepayment of aloan by 3 bomower. Fees eamed o
paid ate recorded &5 a component of NTerest INCome of IMerest expense,
respecively, on the $tatements of Operafions

A4 of October 31, 2018, PIMCO Berruda Bank Loan Fund (M) and FIMCO
Bernida Income Fund (M) had $276,247 and $27,778, respedively, n
unfunded lnan commitments outstandng

{df Mertgage-Relnted and Cther Azset-Backed Secwrities Cortan Funds
mary ifmeest in mortgage felated and ather asset-backed seaxities that drectly
of indirectly represent a paridpation in, of are secwred by and payable from,
boans on real property. Mos gage-related securifes are areated from pools of
residential or commerdal mongage loans, induding mortgage loans made by
Sxinds and loam nstitions, marigage bankers, comimerasl banks and
others, Théte secunifies provide 3 manthly payment which consists of bath
nterest and pringpal interest mdy be determened by fooed of adjustable raes
The rate of prepayments on wnderking mortgages will atfect the price and
walatiity of a morigage-related sequnity. and may have the effect of
shorteneng of extendng the effective duration of the security relative 1o what
wans anficipated at the Bme of purchase. The timely payment of principal and
interest of cermain mosngage-related securites is quaranteed with e full Taith
and credt of the U5 Governmient, Pooks qeated and quarantesd by non-
gowvermmental issers, indudng geemment-sponsored cporations, may be
spported by various farms of insurance of guarantees, but there can be no
assuramie hat peivate insurers of guarantors can meet their obligaticns under
the irsiarance polides of guarantes arrangements. Many of the nisks of
Imvesting in mortgage-related seamities seamed by commerdal morigage
boans reflect the effects of local and ather econommic conditions on real estate
rarkets, the abifity of tenants to make leass payments, and the ability of 2
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property [0 Attract and retain terants. Thete secunties may be bess liquad and
ey exdibit greater price vidatiity than other types of mortgage-refated or
afher atset-hadced seowities. Other set-backed securities ane dreated fom
meany types of assets, induding aute loans, aedit card receivabies, home
equity loans, and ssudent loans

{#} Collateralized Martgage Obligatians ("CMOs") are debi obligasons of
a legal enity that e collaterashimed by while morigage loans of pirvate
mangage bands and divided into dasses. CMOS are stnuctaned into multole
dasses, aften refermed 1o as “wranches”, with each dass bearing a ditferent
stated maturity and entitled to a ditferent schedule for payments of prindpal
andinterest, induding prepayments CMOs may be less quid and may exhebit
greater price volatility than ciher types of mortgage-related or asset-badeed
SECUNIEES.

I} Sivipped Morignge-Backed Securities ("54ES") are dervative muli-
s morgage seauntes. SMBS ane whaally strecured with Two dasses thal
receive different proportions of the interest and prind pal defributions on 4
pool of mortgage assets. An SMES will hiee onie dass thatwill recene all of
the interest {the intenest-cnly or 7107 dass), while the ather dass will receive
the entire prindpal (the prindpal-only or "FO™ dass) Payments received for
K05 are mduded in interest income on dhe Statements of Operations, Becsuse
no princpal will be received 3t the maturity of an 13, adusiments are made
1o the cost of the SECURRY o & maonthiy bass umtil I’f'q's‘nufil.',-' Thsse
adustments ane induded in interest moome on the Statements of Operations
Payments receved for POs are reated a3 reducions 1o the oost and par value
of the seturnities

{g} Collateralized Debt Obligations (™CO0L")include Collate alined Bond
Obdigations {TCBOs"), Collateralized Loan Obbgations ("CL0s™) and other
simdarly stectured sequnities. CBOS and CLOS are types of aset-backed
securiees. A CBOIS & st wihich s hadeoed by a dnarsfied pocl of hegh ek,
below investment grade fixed income sequnties. A CLO S 3 Tust typically
collaneralned by a pool of loans, which may indude, among ofhers, domestic
and foreign senior secured loans, senior unsequred boans, and wbordinate
corporate [oans, indudng loans that may be rated below investment grade or
equivalent unrated loans. The risks of an investment in a C0O depend |argely
o the type of he collateral securities and the dass of the COO inwhich

A Fund svests. In sddtion 1o the nonmal reks sicaated with fmosd inconme
securities dscusaed ehewhers in fis report and the Funds’ Offiering
Memarandum &.q., prepaymment sk, aredi risk, lguidty fsk, marnket e,
stuctural sk, legal risk and interest rate risk fwhich may be exacerbated if
the interest eate pavable on 3 stnuctured Snancng changes based on
migltiples of changes in interest rates or imversely bo dhanges in interest
ratesh, CBOs, CL0s, and other C D0s cary additional risks induding, but not
lerated 1o, {1) the postibdity Mat dsmnbutons from collateral seaamties will not
be adequate to make interestor ather payments, (i) the quality of the
eolaneral may dedine in value of dedsult, §ii) a Fund may svestin CBOs,
CLOws, or other CDCH that are subordinate to other dasses, and () the
coamipbe structuine of the security may not be fislly understood at the Sme of
imeestment and may produce dspules with the isswer or unexpected
imeestment resulls.

i} Payment In-Mind Secwrities Cerfain Furds may mvest In payment inkind
secunities (CPIRST) PIKS iy give the issuer the option at &ach mierest
payment date of making interedt papments in sither cash andicr add tional
debt securitbes. Those additional debt securities wseally have the same terms,
ndiuding matenty dates and ntenest rates, and asodaled ricks as the
oniginal bonds. The daly market quotations of the ongingl bonds may induds
thée soorued interest (refermed b a5 4 ":Ilrl'j' Erce™) and require 4 pro rata
adustment from the unrealized appredation or depreciation on investments
10 interest recenvalle on the Statements of Assets and Liatelties
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(i} Restricted Secarities Contain Funds may hald imvestments thar are
subject tolegal or confractual restrictions on resale These seqmities may be
sold privately, but may be required to be regstened or exempled from suich
registration befoee being sold to the public Private placement securifies are
generally consdered 1o be resmced Disposal of resmicted investments My
imechve time-consuming negoBiations and expenses, and prompg sale at an
Aoceptable price mday be difficudt o achieve. Resticied imvestments hedd ey
the Funds at October 30, 2018 ane dscdoted in the Notes o Schedule af
Investments

(J} Strmectured Nobes The Funds may invest in structured notes and other
related instrurments, whach are privatehy negoti sted debt obligations in whid
the prinapal andfor interest is detemined by reference to the performandce of
a bemchmark: asset, market or interest rate (an “embeddad index "), sudh 35
selected seourilies, an index of seountes of spedded interest rates, or the
differential performence of bwo assets of meskets, such a5 indexes reflecing
ands. Stmuchered mnstruments may be issued by coporations, indudng
banks, & well as by gowerrmental agendes. The terme of wich structured
nstngments nomally prondde that their principal andfor interest payments are
o be adjusted upweards or downwands {but ondinarily not below 2eér0) to
reflect changes in the embedded index whils the stnsched instruments are
ourstadng As aresult, the interest andior prindpal payments that may be
rrade on A sruchured product may vary widely, depending on a wariety of
factoes, induding the wilatlity of the embedded index and the eflect ol
changes in the embedded index cn prindpall andéar inlerest payments

{k} U5, Government Agencies or Government-Spensared

Ewterprizes Certann Funds may ifdest in sscurities of LS, Govememient
AQENCHES OF Qoverninenl-Sponsoned entemrises. LS GovEmment Se0s e
ane obligations of and, in certain cased, quaranbesd by, the U5 Govemmant,
ils agendes or instumentalities. Some US Govemment securities, s as
Treasuny bifs, notes and bonds, and sequnifies quaranteed by Bhe Government
Mabonal Morigage Assodaton (ENMAT or "Ginnie Mas™), are sapported
by the full fadh and credit of the U5 Government, others, such as those of
U Fecléral Home Loan Barks, are supported by the right of the issuer o
bomrow Fom the U S, Deparment of the Tredsury (he "L 5. Treasuny™) and
others, such a4 thote of the Federal National Morigage Assodation (FHMA®
of “Faninie Mae”), are supported by the discrefionary authority of the U5
Government to purchase the sgency's oliigations. US. Governmeni sequrities
may indude 2ero coupon seqanities. Zend coupon serites donot dismbte
interest on & qument basis and tend 1o e suliect 1o a greater fisk than
ENDErEST-paying seculities

Governimen-tetated quarantors &, notbacked by the full faith and oedi of
the L5 Govermment) indude FMMA and the Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporanon (T FHUMC™ of “Fredde Mac™) FNMA 1S 3 gowernement-4pon sofed
corporation. FNMA parchases conventiona 1§ &, not insured or guaranteed by
any geeernment agency) resideniial mortgages from a list of approved
seflerrendcers which indude state and feder o by chanered Seings and loan
associations, mutual spdngs banks, commierdal basks and credt urions and
morgage bankers. Pass-through seoxities issued by FNMA e quaranteed &
Lo tirmely payment of prindpal and intenest by FRUMA, but are not badied by
the full faith and oredit of the L5, Government FHLME issues Faridpation
Certificates ("PCAT), which are pass-throwgh securities, each representing an
undivided interest in 3 pocd of residential mortgages. FHLMC quarantees the
timety parymment of interest and ultmate collecion of prindpal, but PCs ane rat
backed by the full faith and gedit of the U S Govemment

Froll- Brriing Serateges can be uted where 3 Fumd seeks bo aootend the
expiration or manurity of a position, such & 2 TEA seaity on an underhing
agsel, by dorang out the pidalion belore squration 2nd opening 3 new
position with respect (o subsiantially the same underhying asset with 3 laser
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expirabon date. TBA seaities purchased o sold ane refected on the
Staternents of Assets and Liateliies a5 an asset or lability, respectively

{1} Whea-lssued Transactions Certain Funds may purchase or sell secunifes
on awhen-issued bash. Thess ransactions are mads conditionally becaise a
sequrity, although authonized, has not yet been istwed in the market
Transactions 1o purchase of sell sequrities on a when-issued basis invve 3
cofmembiment by & Fund to purchase of Sel Ihese seaunies bor a
predetermined price of vield, with peyment.and delivery taking place beyond
ther custinmany setthement period, A Fund may sl when-issoed securities
before they are delivered, which may rewltin aresized gaim or boss

{m} Performance-Linked Notez Cortain Funds imvest in performancedinked
notes Bat are issued by Credit Suisse intemational (the *Fee Agent™} and
seik 10 rack the performande of the PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund (M)

{" Ferformance-linked Mobes™). In the case of the JPY Performance-linked
Mabes 1ssued, the perlcamande of such notes will be hedged 10 the Japanese
wer by Credit Suisse intemational wsing a proprstany fomila. As explainsd in
greater detad in Nate 9, the Fee Agentwall finance the paymnent of placement
fees bo cortain fapaness distributors in onder for the Fee Agent to hedge
certain of its exposures under the Fee Agent Appointment Agresment (a5
defined in Wate 99, it is expected tat from dme 1o tme certain Casses of the
PENCE) Bermuda Income Fund Ewill imvestin Performisnce-Linked Motes in an
amountspediied by the Fee Agent AL te time of events induding, Bul not
femited ta, sy redemplion of units of the PIMCO Barmuda income Fund E
and a step-down of the applicable Percentage Confingent Defemed Sales
Charge ("CDSCT), a5 defined in Mote 9, the Perfomiance- Linked Nates held
by the Fund will be pardally redeemed accordingly in ordes bo maintain the
toital value of Performance-Linked Motes in the Fund's irvestment porolio
equal toor below the amount of the C0AC applicable o the respective
Classes of e Fund plus 0 20% multiplied by te NAY of the respective
Classes of the Fund. Performance-Linked Notes are valued daily. Their value is
based on the pnor day Nay of the PIMCO Bermuda income Fund (M) With
respect b tie valie of the IFY Performance-Linked Motes, 3 proprietary
hedging formula is dso appled The Fund cannot fransfer the Performanice-
Linfked Motes to any ather party asde from the Fee Agent without the prics
wiralben agrsement of the Fee Agent

5. BORROWINGS AND OTHER FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

The following disdosures contain information on the Funds’ ability to lend or
bacurony cash or seqwities bo the extent pemitted under the Offering
Memarandum, which may be viewed a5 bamowing or financing transacticns
ey the Fands. The bocatbon of these insruments & described below. For a
ditailed desaiption of credit and counterparty neks that can be assodated
wath bomosnngs and athe inanang transachions, please see Mo 7,
Prndpal Risks

{a} Repurchase Agreements {ertan Funds may engage i repurchase
ageements, Under the terms of 2 typical repurchiase agreement, a Fund
plarchases an underhing debi obligation (oollaterad} subject o an obligation
of the seller to repurchase, and a Fund to resefl, the obligation a1 an agreed-
upon price and tme. In an open matunty repurchase agreement, e 15 no
pre-detenmined repurchase dabe and the agreemment can be Terminated by the
Fund oo counterparty at amy Gme. The market value of the collateral mist te
equal 1o of exceed the tolal amount of the repunchase obligaticns, induding
interest. Repurchase agreements, induding aconsed interest, are induded on
e Statements of Assees and Liabdives. nberest eamed is reconded a5 a
component of interest income on the Statements of Operations. in perods of
inoreased demeand for collateral, & Fund may pay a fee for receiptof oollateral,
wihich sy redul in inbenest expente 1o e Fund
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(b} Reverzs Repurchaze Agreements Cortan Fund rdy enter info nerie
repurchase agreements. In a reverse repurchase agreement, a Fund defvers a
secufity in exchange for cath 1o a financal instiuton, the counterparty, with
a simultanecys agresment bo repurchase the same or substantially te same
SECUNITY Al an agreed upon prce and date. In an open MIATUNTY reverse
repurchase apreement, there is no pre-detemined repurchiase date and the
AreEment Can be terminated by the Fund of counbenpaity at any time

A Fund is entitlsd [0 receive prindpal and interest payments, if amy, made on
the sequity defivered to the counterparty during the term of the agreement
Cash received in exchange for sequniies delbeened plus acoued interest
payments to be made by a Fund o counterparties are reflected a5 a libility
on the Statements of Assets and Listdities. interest payments made by a Fund
Ly U Terparties ahe nedtrded 4% 4 companent of indered ddpende on the
Statements of Operations. in perods of indessed demand for Ehe Sequrity,

a Fund may receive & fee for use of the wcurity by e counterparty, whidh
may result ininterest income to a Fund. A Fund will seqgregate assets
determined 10 be Bauid by FERACO o will otherwide cover it obligatons
under reverse repurchase agreements

{e} Sale-Buybacls Certan Funds may enter into finandng ransactons
refered 1o & “sake-tuybadks” & sale-baybadk finandng iransadion conssts
of a sale of 3 security by & Fund to a finandal instintion, the counteparty,
with 2 tmuBaneous agreement to repunchase the same o substanially the
ST SCuriy AT an sgrieed-upan prce and date. A Fund & not entitled to
receive principal and interest payments, if any, made on e secunity sdd to
the coienterparty during the tem of the sgreement. The agreed-upon
procesds for sequities to be repurchased by a Fund are reflected a5 a liability
on the Statements of Assets and Lsbdities. A Fund will recognize met incoms
represented by the price differential betwveen thee peioe recehoed for te
transberred Smcurity and the agreed-upan repurchase price. This is commondy
reéferred 10 as the “price drop’. A price drhop consists of (i) the foregone interest
and inflationary incorme adjustments, if any, 3 Fund would have otherwise
regeived had the security not been sold and (6 the negofiated finandng tenme
between & Fund and counterparty. Foregone interest and inflaticnany income
adusiments, if any, are recoeded as components of inferest income on the
Staternents of Operstions interest paryments based upon negotared finan dng
terrs made by a Fund to coun terparties are reconded a3 2 component of
interest expense on the Statements of Ciperations. In periods of inareased
dernand for the security, 8 Fund may receive 3 fee for use of the secumity by
thie copntenparty, which may result in inferest inoome o2 Fand A Fend waill
SEQregate 4580 determined o be lgued Ery PEMICO: oF woill oEhervase Oower ity
obiigations under sale-buybadk ransacions

(o} Shoort Salex Cirtaim Funds muy enbef inhd <hort sales ransactons. Short
Sl e Tansactons in which te Fund sils & Secunity that 10 may not owmn

A Fund may malke shor sales of searities 1o (1) offset potential dedines in
Fong positions in simikar gecurities, i) to ingrease the fexibility of the Fund,
(i) bor amwestment retum, () as pan of a risk arbitrage sirateqy, and (V) 2
partofits overall portfodio management sirategies imohing the use of
derivatve insruments. When a Fund engages in a short sale, it may boemow
thie Secunty sold shon and delieés it 10 the cointemarty. The Fund wall
ordinanly have o pay a T 0 premium fo bomow a Sty and be cbligated
b pepuary the lender of the secunity any dvidend o mierest that sarues on the
security during the period of the loan, Sequrities sold in shorl sale fransactions
and the dividend orinterest payabie on sach sequnties, if any, are refectad as
payabie for shorf sales on the Statements of Assets and Liabilities. Short sales
expose the Fund fo the risk Sat itwil be required fo cover 15 shart positon
At trne when the seaunty of oher atdet has appredated in value, thus
resulting in losses o the Fund. A short Sale i "against the bon™ if

thie Fund hodds in ity portiolio of has e rght fo acquire the security sold
short, or securities idenSical to the security sold short, at no additional cost

A Fund will be subject to additional risks to the extent that it engeges in short
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sales il arenol "against the boe ™ A Fend's loss on & short sale could
theoretically be unlimited in cases whene the Fund is unable, for whatever
reason, to dhose oul it short position

{e} Lime of Credit PIMCO Bermisds Bank Loan Fund (M) entered into 4 264-
day senior unsequred revolving aedit agreement with the Bark of Tokyo-
Miubishi LE, Ltd, (" MUFG™) and other commerdial banks to be utitized for
Lemnpeirary pupades 1o Tund Unitholdes fedemplons of for other short-tem
liquidiey purposes. MUFG serves 45 both & bank and as an agent for other
baniks that ane partas 1o the agreement. PIMCO Bermuds Bank: Loan Rund
(M) pays finanang changes based on 2 ooerbin ation of LIBOR-based variable
plis a credt spread The Furd sso pays a B of 0.275% per annurm on the
unuged commilment amounts. There is 2 madmum available commitment
amount for PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund (M) equal 10 399,000,000 The
APeEment expires on Augqust 23, 20019 pnless extended of renewed Priod 1o
August 24, 2018, the maximum available comenitment amount for the Fund
was §1500000,000. Commitment, upfront, amanger and agency fees of
1549, 808 paid by PIMCO Bermisda Bank Loan fund (W) age induwded in
interest expente in the Statements of Operations

[naring the pericd, there were no bomowings on this line of credit

& FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

Thie following disdosunes contan information on how and wiy the Funds uie
finandal dervative instruments and how finandal derivative instruments
affect the Funds” finandal pasition, results of operations and cash flows. The
location and fair value amounts of these instruments on the Statements of
Asseis gnd LigblliSes and the net realized gain (oss} and net change in
unredired spgredation (depredaticn) on the Satements of Operations, sadh
categonized by type of finandsl deivative contract and related risk exposure,
are indded in a table in the Notes 1o Sdhedule of Imrestments. The fnandal
derivalive instruments outstanding as of peiad end and the amounts of ne
realized gain (loss) and net change i unrealized apprediation (depredation)
on finandal derivative instruments during the period, as disdosedin the
Hates to Schedule of Fvesiments, serve 35 indicators of e volume of
financial derrvaime Scindty for the Funds

{n} Ferwnrd Fersigm Corrency Comtracts Cerfan Funds miy engade in
Torward foreign durmency contracts i connecton with setting planned
pirchases of sales of securites, o hoiedge the Curendy Expoiue J1500a0ed
with some or all of 3 Funds secunties or a5 part of an imestment Srategy. A
forward forelgn qumency conrad is an agreement befween two parties 1o buy
and sell 3 auerendy at 3 setpeice on 3 future date. The market value of 3
fomward foreign qumency contract fuctuates with dhangss in foreign qumengy
exdhange rawes. Fomwand fur-:g'l QRTENCY CONTACTS. are marked o manke
daily, and the change in value is recorded by a Fund a5 an unneafized gain o
boss. Realized gains of losses are equal to the difference between the value of
the contract at the tme it was opened and the valus at the time it was dosed
and are recorded upon deliveny or receipt of the cummency, These mnracts
ey ieotve marked fisk in exess of the unredlized gain of loss reflecied on
the Statements of Assets and Liabdises. in addition, & Fund could be exposed
1o fisk if the countemarties an: unable 10 meet tie tenme of the contracs of if
theer walise of the currency changes wndsvorably 1o the funcional currency. To
mitigate such risk, cash or securities may be exchanged a5 coll ateral pursuant
1o the termis of the underying contracts

Certain Funds having 3 hedged dass may also enter into forward foreign
clmensy contracts designed to offseq the effect of hedging a1 the Fund levelin
onder toleave the hedged dass with an exposure to qurendes other than the
Tunctional asrendy. There can be no quarantes that e dass speaic
fonwand forelgn aumency contracts will be sucoessful
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(b} Futores Comtmete Cértain Fundt may enter inb futures contracts. A
futures coniract is an agresment 0 bay or sell 3 security o ather asset for a
et price on 4 future date A Fund may gse fubunes coniracts 1o manage it
exposure to the securities markets of to movements in interest rates and
curmency valses. The pimany fisks 5500 sted with the use of fistunes contracts
are the imperfect comel ation bebween the dhange in market value of the
Securines hidd by 3 Fund and the prces of futures contracs and the pssibality
of an illiguid markel Futures coniracs ane valusd based pon ther quated
daly setlement prices. Lipon enfexing into a futures gontract, a Fund is
required b0 deposit with ins futures beoker an amount of cash, U5
Govemment and Agency Obligations, or select sovereign debit, in accordance
with the initial margin requirements of the broker of exchanige. Futuses
contracts are marked 1o market daly snd bated on Yadh movements in the
price of the Contracs, an approphate pawabde or recenable for the f.hange imn
walue iy be posted or collécted by the Fund (" Futures Vanaban Mangn™)
Gains or hosses are recognized but not conside red realized untd the confracts
expire of close. Futures oaniracts invobee, 1o varang degrees, risk of 1058 in
exgess of the Futres Variation Margin induded wathin exndhange raded or
CEnirally clegred finand al demvative instruments o the Statements of Assets
and Lisbiites

(e} Options Comtmets Cértun Funds mury wile of purdhase ophons o
enhande retums of 1o hedge an edsting position o fulme investrment Certan
Fursds iy wiite call and put optons on securties and finandal demmvatie
mstrgments ey own of in which they may imest Wiiting put options tends
by ingrease @ Fund’s exposuee to the underying instrument. Writing call
options tends to derease a Fund's exposure to the underhing instrument
When a Fundwrites a call of put, an amount equal 10 e premitem received is
recoedid and subsequently marked 1o market o reflect te cusment value of
the option written, These amounts ane induded on the Statements of Assets
and Liabdities. Prémeums recemed froen wiiting opimons whidh expire are
treated as realized gains. Premiums recerved from wriling opticns which ane
exencised of dosed are added to the procesds of offset against smounts paid
on the underying futuges, Svap, Se0unny of CTENCY Iansecion o detemine
b realized gain of loss: Cerain aplions may be written with premisms. to be
dererrnined on a future date The peemiunms for these opBons ate based upon
nplied volaglity parameters at spedfied terms. A Fund as 3 writer of an
option has no conirol over whiether the underfying enstrument may be sold
{"cdl™) or punchased ("put™) and as aresult bears the market nisk of an
unfawcrable changein the price of the instrument underhang the weitten
ophion. There is the nsk & Fund may not b able 10 Enter mio ddosing
transaction because of an ilsguid marker

Certasn Funds ey 4o ponchade put and call optans. Purchaseng call opdeons
tends i noease 3 Fund's exposure to e underying insirument. Purdhasing
put eptions tends 10 dedrease 3 Fund s expodure 1o the undedying instument
A Fund pays a premium which is nduded 25 an Fs5et on the Statements of
Assels and Liahilities and subeedquently maroed 1o market b reflect the
curent vaue of the option Fremivms paid for purchasing options which
expire are Teated a5 realized osses. Certain opbions may be purchased with
prreiranng 1 be determined o a futue date The premiu for e apbons
are based upon |mpled volatlity parameters 31 speofied tems. The sk
associated with purdhasn g put and call apions is limited to the premiurn
paid Premiems paid for purchasng options which are exerdsed of dosed ane
added b the amounts paid or offiet against the proceeds on the underhing
fmvestment fransaction to determine the realizzd gain or loss when the
undering ransadion is exeased

Credit Delamlt Swaptions Ceriain funds may write or purdhase gedit
dedfault svaptions 1o hedge exposure 1o the credi sk of an imestment
wathout making a commitment to e underhing instrument A oredit default
Swapson is.an option 1o SHE of buy credit protection 0 & spedfic redinenoe by

enteng inta a pre-defined swap agreemint by some spedfied date in the
Tulure

Forebgn Currency Optiens Certan Funds may wnte or purchase forsgn
aumendy cpthons b ke wsed a5 3 short or long hedge against possible
warations in foreign exchange rates o 19 gain expoture 1o foresgn oumendes

Inflation-Capped Options Certain Funds may write or puschase inflation-
capped options to enhance retums or for hedging opportunities. The purpose
of purchasing inflation-cappsed options i 1o proted a Fund from nflabion
ercition abowe 3 Cerlain rale on a gven notional exposure. A floor can be
used 1o grve downside pratecBion 1o Irmeestments in inflation-inked products

Interest Rate-Capped Options Certain Funck may wiite of purchase inerest
rate-capped options to enhance ratums of for hedging coportunities The
purpase of purchasing interest rate-capped opfions is to protect a Fund from
floating rate fisk sbove 3 certain rate on & given notonal exposure A, floor
can be wsed to give downside protection to imvestments. in interest rate Inked
products

Interest Rate Swaptions Cetaln Funids iy eite OF punchase entenest rate
swap ons wiech afe oplicons 1o enter inte a pre-defined S ap agreement of
to shoeten, extend, cancel or otherwise modify an axisting svap agreement,
Ery some spedified date in the future. The writer of the swaption becomes the
counterparty fo the swap if the buyer exergses. The interest rate saaption
agreement will speafy whether the buyer of the saaption will be 3 fized-rate
FECEner OF & Tixed-f0E Payer Upon ey

Options on Exchange-Traded Futures Comtracts Certan Furds muy wiile of
purchase options on exchange- raded fuberes contracts {Futures Option™) bo
Fieckpe an exsling poston o future imesement, for speculative purposes of i
manage exposune bo markel movements. A Futures Oplicn is an option
contract in whidy Se undertying imstument is a single futures contract

Optiens o Secunties Cerfain Funds may wiite of purchase options on
securities 1o enhance refums of 1o hedge an exdsting position o futue
IErestmEnt. A0 opoon on & Security udes A spechied securily 45 the underlyng
instrarnent for the opoon Conract

Straddle Optiens Certain Funds may enter into difering forme of stradde
oplions A stradde is an imeestrnent sirategy that uses combinasors of
options that alow a Fund to profit based on the fufure price mowements of
the underying secunity, regandiess of the direciion of those movemenis. A
waritten straddle invohees smultanecushy writing a call option and a put opSon
on the same sequrity with the seme stiike price and expiration date. The
wrelen straddle increases in value when e underhing seounty pice has litde
wolatiity before the expiration date. A punchased stradde imvobves

simnil tansoursy pinchasing & call oplion and & pul option on the sarme Skainly
with the came sirike pice and expiration date The purchased straddie
increases in valse when the underying sequnty price has high vidatlisy,
reqardess of direion, bedore the expiration date

{d} Swap Agreements Certain Funds miy imvest in swvap aoreements. Swap
agreements are bilaterally negofiated agreements between a Fund and 2
COURTEr party [0 exdhange of %aap imeestmient Ciah flows, atsets, foreign
amrendes of marketlinked retums at spedfied, future intenvals, Swap
agesments may be privatety negatiated in the over the counter market ("OTC
swaps”) of may be deared through a third party, known a3 a entral

couriter party of derivatives deanng arganization (Ccenitraldy deared swaps™)
A Fund may enter into asset, edt default, qoss-umency, interest rate, tolal
refurn, variance and other formms of avap agréements 10 MAnage ith expaosne
1o credl, CLENY, INterest rate, Commmodity, equarty anvd leflanon risk. i
connedion with these agresments, seaxdies o cash may be identified a8
coflateral o marginin accordance with the termes of the respective swap

B Fapary | Db 31, 2008 2

202/414



Notes to Financial Statements

agpesments 1o provide asters of value and recourte in T svent of default or
banknuptosinsohency

Centrally deared ssaps are marked to market daily based upon valuations &
detemined from the underling contract of in socordance with the
regquirements of the central counter party or derivatives deating organization
Changes in market value, it any, are reflected a5 a component of net change
i unfesi2ed ApprEaanon (OHpReaaon ) of the SEabements of Operations
Draily changes in valuation of centrally deared swaps (" Swap Variation
Margn™), if arry, are discosed within cenirally deared Snancial denvative
mstruments on the Statements of Assets and Lisbilties. OTC swap payments
received of paid at the beginning of the measurement period are induded on
the Staternents of Assets and Liabdities and repretent premiums paid or
recelved upon entering into the swap agreement o compensate for
differenoes betaeen the stated tems of the svap sgreement and poevaling
market cndtions (medt spreads, CUFTERCy exnchEnge raes, inferest rates, and
other relevant faciors). Lipfront premiums received (paidy are initially recorded
as liahilities {assets) and swbsequenthy marked to markes to reflect the qument
walye of the swap These upfront premiums are recorded 25 resfized gains o
bosses on the Statements of Operations upon bermination of matunity of the
swap. A liquidation payment received of made at the temination of the swap
s reconded a5 realized gan of [oss on the Statements of Operations, Net
periodic payments neceived or pad by 3 Fund are induded &5 part of realized
gains of losses on the Statements of Operatons

For purpases of applying certain of 2 Fund's investment palides and
resirichions, swap agresments, like other derivative instruments, may be
walued by 3 Fund at market value, notiona value or full exposure value. in the
case of 3 aedi default swap, in apphing certain of he Fund's mvesiment
policies and restrictions, the Fundwill value the gedt default swap atits
notonsl vaiue of it full exposure value 0., the sum of the noSional smount
Tar the contract phus the market value), bul rmay value fe ored? default svap
at market value for purposes of apphing certain of the Fund's other
meestiment policies. and resiecions. For example, the Fund may value qedi
default swaps at full exposure value for purposes of the Fund's aedit quality
guidslines (f any) because such value in general better reflects the Fund's
actual economic exposure during the tesm of the oredit dedault swap
Agreement As 3 resull, & Fund mdy, 4t Bmes, hive notional axposee (o an
Aot clasy (bafore neting) that is greater or lesser than te stated lmit oo
restriction noted in the Fund's Offering Memorandum. In this context, both
the notional amount and the marked valee may be positive of negative
depending on whether the Fund ks seling or buying protection throwgh the
aredit default swap. The manner in which cemain securities of other
natrurenls are vlued by the Fund for puiposes of sppheng imvetinent
polides and restricions may differ from the manner in which those

s tments ane valued by ofher bypes of imeeslons. Entering into swap
agreements invobves, 10 varging degrees, elements of interest, credit, market
and docurnentation risk in excess of the amounts recognized on the
Statements of Assets and Uabsliies. Such risks involve the possibifty that
there will be no lgud markes for hese agresments, tat the cosnterparty o
U agreerients iy delault on its obligation b perlorm of dilagiee 5510 the
f'l'r':mll‘_ﬂl'.'l-‘{tll'l!f&ﬂui Rerens in the agreements and hat there may be
unifavorsble changes in inlerest rabes of the values of the astet upon which
the avap is based

A Fund's maimusmi risk of s from counterparty credit mek is the discounted
net valge of the cash fiows to be received fom the counterpary over the
contract’s remaining life, to the exdent that amount is positive. The sk may
be metigated by having 3 master netting amangement Betwesn a Fund and
the oounteparty and by the posting of colatersl 1o 4 Fund 1o cover a Fund's
expodure 1o the counterparty
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T 1hee xten? & Fumd has a policy 1o limet the met amount dwed 1o of 1o bé
received from a singe counterparty under exdsting swap agresments, such
limitadon only apglies 10 counterparties i OTC swaps and does not apply o
cenirally deared swaps where the counterparty is 3 ceniral counterparty or
derivatives dearing oeganization

Credit Defanlit Swap Agreements Cerfan Funds may enter into

credit default swaps on corporate, kaan, soveregn, LS. munidpal o US
Treasuny issues to provide & megsure of protection agarst defaults of the
Fasuiers (e, b0 peduce risk whisre 3 Fund owns or has expodune to the
referenced obfigation) o to take an active long or short posion with respect
to the Breliood of 2 parfioular iswer's default Credit default swap
agreements imvolve one party making a stream of payments (refered to as
thee buyer of protection) o anemher party (the sefler of protection) in exchange
fior the right to recedos a spedfied renam in the event that the referenced
entity, obligasion of ndex, a5 spedfied in the awap agreement, undergaes 3
certain redil event. As a sefler of protection on credit detauli swap
agreements, 3 Fund will generally receive from the buyer of protection a fised
rate af income thrcaughout the term of the saap prosédsd that thereis nio
credit event. As the seller, 3 Fund would effectively add keverage toits
portfiolie because, in addtion fo its tolal net assets, the Fund would be
subgect o investment sxpodure on the notonal amoent of the svap

If & Fundis a seller of peotecton and a aredt event ooours, a5 defined under
the termes of that particular swap agreement, 4 Fund will either () pay 10 the
buryer of protection an amount equal o the noSonal amount of the swap and
Lake delirvery of the referenced oblgation, other deliverable abligations or
underlying seourities comprising the referenced index or (i) pay a net
seqtement amount in the form of cash of seowiies equal to e noticnal
amount of the swap less the recoveny valse of the referenced cbfigation or
umdertang seoun fies comprising the referenced index. H a Rund 15 a buyer of
protection and a credit evenl aoars, 45 defined under the terrms of tha
particular swap agreement, 2 Fund will either {) receive from the seller of
profection an amaunt equal i the potional amoant of the swap and delives
the referenced chligation, other deliverable cbEgations or underlying
SECUrites aemp sing the referenced index or (i) receive 3 et settiement
amount in the fom of cash o secunties equal to the notional amount of the
sieap less thee recovery value of the referenced obligation or underhing
securies ampritng the referenced index. Recmery values are estimatisd by
market makers considenng either indusry standand recovery rates of enfity
spedific factors and considerations wn il 3 caedit event e H a credit even?
has ocourred, the recoveny valise is determined by a fadlitated auction
wherety & menimum number of alowable broker bods, together with a
specified valuation imethod, ane uted 16 calodlate the wnberenl value The
abality to delever ofher obligatsons may reslt in & dyeapest-io-deliver opion
(e burger of protéction s right 1o dhodse the deliverabie abligaton with the
bowest walue following a aedt event)

Credit default swap agreements on asset-badved seounties invalve one party
making 3 stream of payments 10 another party in exchange for the right to
receive 3 spedified retum in the event that the referenced entity, obligation o
index, 3 specfied in the agreement, undengoes 3 Certain qedit event. Unlike
credit default swaps on corporate, kaan, soveremn, LS munidpal or LS
Treasury issues, deliverable obfigatons in most instances waukd be limited to
the spedific referenosd cbligation, or in some cases, spedfic ranches of the
spedified reference obligation, as performance for asset-backed seaurities can
wary aross deals. Frepaymments, pindpal paydowns, and ofher wiitedown o
boss events on the underying mortgage loans will reduce the outstandng
prindpal batance of the referenced obligation. These reductions may be
emporany of permanent as defned under the Rerre of the swap sgreement
and the notionad amount for Bhe swap agreement will be adjustend by
codrespon ding amaounts. A Fund may use aedit default svaps on asset
backed securifies o provide a measure of protection aganst defaults of the
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reterenced obligation of ta fake an active leng or thanl podiBon with regpec
by the Bkelihood of 3 partioar referenced obigabon™s default

Credt default swap agreements on credit ndices imadlve one party making a
stream of payments to another pany i exchange for the right 5o receve 3
spegfied return in the event of 3 wite-down, principal shortfall, intenest
shortfall or default of all or pan of the referenced enfities comprising the
credit indexn A credt index |4 a basket of cred tinstruments or exposures
designed 1o be represantatve of some part of the aredt merket & a whole
These indices are made up of reberence edits that are judged by a pall of
deders tobe the most liquid entities in the gedit default swap market based
o the sector of the index Cormponents. of the indces may indude, but ane
nok bmited to, investment grade sequnities, high yield secenties, asset-backed
Secufives, emergng markets, andior vanious credt rtings within eadh secior
Credit indices e raded using medt default swaps with standardzed rerme
induckng & fied spread and standard maturiny dates. An index credit default
swap references Jl the names i e index, and i there is a defaul, e cedit
event is setfed based on that name's weight in the index. The composition of
the indices changes perodcally, ussally every six months, and fr most
mdices, each name has an equd weight in the index. A Fend may use aedit
default swaps on crecit indices to hedge 3 portfilio of aedit default swaps or
bands, which i hess expengye than it would be to buy many oedit defadlt
swape to achieve 3 similar effect Credit default svaps on indices amn
Instrurnen (s for protecing imestons owning bonds agamsl default, and
traders use them bo speculate on changes in credit quality

Implied dredit spreads, represented in absobute temns, utilized i detemining
the market value of credit default swap agreements on corporate, boan,
sovereign, LS. municpal or U5, Teeasuryissues & of peniod end, if any, are
disclosed in the Modes to Schedule of Investments. They serve a3 an indcator
of the urvent stamus of paymentéperfommance fek and represent he
Ekalihood of risk of default for the reference entity The implied credit spread
of a particular referenced entity refects the cost of bivingseling profection
and may incude upfont paymments requined 1o be made to enter nto the
agresment Wider qredit spreads represent a deterionation of the referenced
entitys edit soundness and a greater likelihood of ik of default or other
aedt event comming 5 defined under the terms of the agreement. For gredit
defaull s Soreements on a5sel-badoed seouries and oedt indices, te
quited markel praces and resulling values senve s the indicator of e curent
status of the paymentiperfoemance fisk. Indreasing market values, in absolute
ters wehen compeared B0 the noGonal amount of the Swap, repretent a
deterioration of the referenced entity’s cedi soundness and a greater
Ekelihond or risk of default or ofher oredit event coournng a5 defined under
thie tarres of the gresnént

Thee mrarnim potentiad amount of future parrents (undsoountid) that

a Fund & & seller of protection could be required 10 make under 3 gedt
default swap agreementequals the notional amount of the ageement
Kotanal amounts of each indrvidual gedt default swap agresment
outstandng a3 of period end for which 3 Fund s the seller of protection are
disclosed in the Motes te Schedule of invesments. These potential amounts
would be partially offset by any recoveny values of e respective referenced
obligations, upfrent paryments received upon entering into the agreement, of
net amounts recedred from the set@ement of buy protection dedit default
swap agriements entened into by 8 Fund for the same referenced entity o
entifies

Imterest Rate Swap Agreements Certan Funds ae subject tointerest rate
risk exposyre in the nonmal cowrse of pursuing their invesment objedives
The walue of the foced rate bonds that a Fund halds fray decrease if imtesest
rates rise. To help hedge against this risk and to maintain its adlity fo
geferale income a0 prevailing marker rates, 4 Fund muay &nter Mo intengs
rate swap agreements Inleres] rale swap agreements involve the eothange

By & Fund with another party fof their respective commitment to pay o
receive interest on the notional amount of prindipal Certain forms of interest
rale Swap agresments may indude: §)interest rate caps, under whid, in
return for @ premism, one party agrees to make payments to the other to the
extent hat interest rates exceed a spedfied rate, or “cap™, (i) interest rate
floors, under whidh, in return for a premium, one party agrees to make
paEymeEnts 1o the other to the extent tat interest rates fall below 3 speafied
rate, of “fhooe ™, i) inberest rabe colars, under which a pafty sells a cap and
purchases a Boor of vice versa in an atbemnpt b prodectitself against interest
fale mosernents ixomeding gven mnimum of madmom levels, () callable
imferest rate swape, underwhich the buyer pays an upfront fee in
consideration for the right to eay teminate he swap Tansacion in whole,
At Zern coAl and a0 & pradetermined date and B prior 1o e mdtunty date,
) spreadioks, whech allow the inferest rate swap wsers 1o lod in the
{orward differential (o spready bebaeen thee mteretl rate Swap rate and 3
spedified benchrmark, or (i) basis swaps, under which wo pares can
exchange vanable enterest rates based on dfferent segments of money
markets

Tetal Return Swap Agreements Cerfain Funds may enfer info totad retum
S agreements 1o gain or mitigate exposure 10 the underking reference
Total returm SwaD Agreements i ol COMITEImeEn 14 whene Sndge of mulople
cash flows are exchanged based on the price of an underhying reference i)
and on a fixed o variable interest rate. Total refum swap agreements may
immeolve commitments ba pay interest in exchange for a marketinked return
O counterparty prays o4t the total return of 3 spedfic undeying refersnce
asset, which may indude a single sequrity, a basket of securities, or an index,
and in rengn recesves 3 fixed or variable rate. AL the matunty date, a net cash
Tl 15 exehianigisd whene thie BoLal redurm o equavaent to the return of the
unideflying reference asset kess 3 finandng rate, if any. As 3 receiver, a

Fund would recee payments based an any positiwe o0 retan and would
e payments in the event of a negative total return, As the pager, a

Fund would oo payments cn any positive total retum, and would receive
PRTENL 1N ME SNt of & net negatkee tobal rem

7. PRINCIPAL RISKS

In the normal course of business, the Funds (of Acqused Funds) rade
finandal insdruments and enter into finandd transacBors where risk of
poteritial loss exists due 1o such hings as changes in the market (market risk)
o fallure or inabdlity of the other paety 19 & ransaction 1o perfom gredt and
counterparty risk). See below for a detailed desaription of select prindpal
Fisks

Fumd of Funds: Tio the extent that certan Funds invest subatantially all of thedr
Feapiive A5l in Accuined Funds, the meked avsodiMed with msesing in
thete Funds will be dosely related 8o the ks ssodated with the sacunities
and other imvestments held by the Acquired Funds. The ability of the Funds to
athieve their respective investment objectives may depend upon the ability of
the Acquired Funds to achieve their respective investment objectives. There
can b reo SSaurance that the investment obpectve of sny Aoquired Fund will
b achieved. The MAV of an Acquiring Fund will fuchiate in response to
changes i the respedie HAV of the Acquired Fund inwhad it nvests

In e meormal course of butiness, Aoquined Fumds trade findndal instuments
and enter into finanda transactions where risk of potential [oss exists due to
changes in the market (market risk), or failure o inability of the other party o
2 transachon o periom foredt and counfenpasty k)

Perfarmance-Linked Metes Risk 7o the extent each of the B0 1605 (JFY),
B-) 1605 (USD0, B-J 1609 OPY), B-D 1609 (USCH, B-) 1612 (Y} and B-) 1612
{USEY Classes of the FIMCO Bermuda noome Fund E invest in Performance-
Linked Mates, they will Borego ather invesiment apportunities, which could
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niegasvely impact the performance of such Class. In sddition, such
Performance-Linked Notes are unsecured obiigations of Credit Suisse
Interrational and S0 the Classss ane exposed to the aedit fisk of Credit Susse
Imternational Furthermaore, the Performance-linked Notes will be adversely
affected in the event of 3 default, reduced cedit rating, or detesioration in the
sotvency of Credit Suisse Intemational

Market Riaks A Furd's investments in finandal dervative instroments and
other finandal instnaments expose the Fund o various isks sch as, but ot
[rrited] o, nterest rane, foreion don- L5 ) cumency, equty and commodiny

ks

Interest rate rick is the sk that fiooed income secunities and ofher indtniments
held by a Fund may dedine in value because of an increase in interest rates
As nominal interest rates rise, the value of certain fixed ingome secunties held
by a Fund is Bkely ip degrease. A nominal inferest rate can be desaibed as
thie sum of a real imberest rate and an expected inflation rate. interest rate
changes can be sudden and unpredictabie, and a Fund may ltee money if
Uhiste changes are not anddpated by Fund management A Fund may not be
able o hiedge agairat changes in interést rates or may choose not 10 do 5o for
costor cther reasors. In addition, any hedges may not work as intendsd

[ration is a measure used to determine the sensitivity of a sequrity’s price o
changes i mterest rates that inconporates a security™s yiedd, coupon, final
raturity and call featunes, among other charadiersBics. Cofvexity 15 an
additoral measure uwied [0 Enderstand 4 Sequnity’s of Fund's mienest rate
semsitvaty that reasures thie rate of change of duration in response o
changes in interest rates. Foeed income securities with longer durations tend
Lo b more sengtive 1o changes in nterest ratés, usually making them more
wolatile than secunities with shorter durations A wede vaiety of factors can
Cause interest rates. to ise (e.g., central bank monetary policies, inflation
rabes, geniral eoondimec conduons, eic ). Under curment soonomic condtons,
WenEst ranes ane ner hiSII:fIIIﬂil}.' Iowyt lesels. The Fundk Qamently face a
heichitisned livel of intenest rate risk, espedally since the Federal Resae
Board has ended its quantitative easing program and has begen, and may
confinge, 1o raise intersst rates. To the extent that the Federal Recerve
continges to raige interestrates, there is a risk that rates agess the Snandal
Sysiem may fise. Farther, white bond markets hiave steadily grown over the
st Bhree decades, dealer “market making ™ ability has not kept pace and in
some Cries has dedegsed Given Se importance IZIfIl'lliv-ii'f‘-‘lt’lfliﬁI “market
raking” in creating a robust and s market, foosd inoome securities ane
cumently fadng nareasad volatility and liquidity nisks. All of these factors,
collectively andior indvidualy. oould cause a Fund to lose value. If the Fund
bost encugh value, the Fund could face increased Unithcider redemptions,
which coubd Sorce the Fund to liquidate irvestments at deadvantageoys mes
of prices, hereby sdversely affecting the Fund. Also, the Fund may be
adversaly affected when a lange Unithobder purchases or redeens lange
Amiounts of units, whidh cam oot at arny fre and may impact the Fund in
the same manner a3 a high volume of redemnption requests. Large Unitholder
transctons. may inpadt the Fund's Hogudity and net asset value. St
transactions may also ingease the Fund's transaction costs or otherwise
cause the Fund to perform differently than intended. Moreover, the Fund is
sustaiect b the sk that other Uinithel ders oy makoe imasiment dedsons
based on the choices of a large Unith obder

Forsign (ron-U 5 ) <sqeities in this repon are dassified by the country of
Incorporation of 2holdng n certan instances, 2 security’s country of
corporation may be different froem its country of economic expodure

11 & Fund inwests drecy in foreign (on-115 ) currendes or in searities that
trade in, and receive revenues in, fonsign (ron-U 5 ) currencies, of in finandd
derivative nstruments Sat provide exposure 1o foreign (ran-L 5 ) arendes,
Bl b subyect to the ask that Mose ourtendes will gsdene in vaue relate
10 the buae cuerency of the Fund, o, in the Case of hedgng positions, that

the Fund's base curmency will dedine in value relatme tothe dimency being
hedged, Curmency rates in foreign countries may fuchsate signifcanty over
short pericds of time for 3 nunber of reasons, mduding changes in interest
rabes, imtervention for the falure to intervene) by U 3. or foreign govermments,
central banks of supranational entities sisch 35 the lntemasional MoneLary
Fund, or by the imposition of cumency controls or other political developments
in the United S1ates of dbroad As @ resdic @ Fund s invesiments in foreign
curendy-denafminated securites may faduce the Fund's netums.

The masket values of equities, such as common stocks and preferred securities
or ity related investments such a futures and opSors, have histoncally
risen and falen in pefiodc oydes and may dedine due to general market
conditicns which are not spegfically related to a partiodar company, such as
real of perceived adverse economic condtions, changes in the general
olrtook Wof CoPpofate eamngs, dhanges i INDEfesl Of QIMency rates of
adverse invesior sentiment generally. They may also dedline due to fadors
which aflect a particular industry of indusimies, sudh ad labor ghoetages of
ingreased production costs and oomgeeti e conditions within an indusiry
Different fypes of equity sequnities may react diferently to these
developments Equity secunities and eduity related imvestments generaly have
greater market price volatility than fxed income sequrities

Credit and Counterparty Risks A fundwill be exposed to oedif rsk o
parties with whom it trades andwill alwo bear e ik of setfement detault
A Fund minimizes concentratons of credit nsk by underlaking ramsactions
wath alange number of customers and counterparfies on recognized and
reputabde exchanges, where applicable OTC derivative transacions are
subsect to the risk that 3 counterparty to the ransaction will not fulfll it
contraciud obiigations 1o the other party, a5 many of the protections afforded
to cenfrally desred derivative Bransactions might rof be available for OTC
derivative Iransacions. For defivatives taded on an exchange o through 4
central counterparty, credit fak residies with the redibworthiness. of

the Fund's dearing broker, or the dearinghouse itself, rather than to 3
counterparty in an OTC derivative ansacion Changes in requlation re ating
to & Fund's use of derivatives and related instnements could potentially limit
of irpact the Fund's abeity b invest in dervatives, it te Fund's abdity o
employ certain sirategies that use derivatives andfor adversely affect the value
of performance of denvatives and the Fund A Fund could lose maney if the
Feauer or quarantor of & fxed incorme sedunty, o the counterpaty bo 3
finaniial derivative insiruments contract, repurchase agresment or 3 loen of
poutfobo securites, is unable or unwalling to make timely principal andtor
interest payments, of to ctherwise honor its obigations. Sequrities and
finandal derivative insinuments are subject (o vandng degrees of aedi nisk,
which riey b reflecied in credit rasngs

Sarrilar o oredhl ndk, a Fund may be exposed Lo counterparty nsk, of e ok
that an irsfitution o other entity with which a Fund has unsettlied o open
tramsactons will defaull. PIMOD, &4 the Manager, minimi2e oomnieparty
risks to the Fends through a number of ways. Frior 1o entering inio
transacBons with 3 riew counterpay, the FIMCO Counterparty Risk
Commiliee @nducts an extensive gedi review of such counterparty and mist
approve the use of auch Counerpaimy. Furthemone, pursiant b0 e terms of
thi underhying contrac, to the extent that unpaid amounts owed to a Fund
exngeed a predetermined threshold, such counterparty shall advance collateral
1o a Furd in the Toem of cath of securities equal in value o the unpaid
amount oaved 1o 3 Fund. A Fund may irvest such ool ateral in securnities o
other nstruments and will typically pay interest to the counterpany on the
coflateral received, i the unpaid amount owed 1o a Fund subsequenthy
deregses, 3 Fundwould be required 1o retum 1o 1he counterparty 3l or a
postion of the collateral predoushy advanced. PINCO'S attsmpls Do minimi s
counter party risk may, however, be unsuoesshl
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All trarsactions in lated securities are settladinaid for upon deleery uding
approved counterparties. The gk of default is considered minimal, 25 delivery
of secities sold is only made ofde a Fund has received payment Pagment is
made on @ purchase cnce the seourities have been delivered by the
counterparty. The trade will fail if either parey fails to meetits obligation

8. MASTER NETTING ARRANGEMENTS

The Funide may be subject 10 vanous netling Frangements (" haster
Agresments ™) with sshect counterparties. Master Agresments govem the
tesrns of certain transactions, and are intended to reduce the counberparty risk
associated with relevant transacions by spedfying oedit protection
mechaniams and provding standandzateon thatis miended 1o improve [egal
certainty. Each type of Master Agresment govems certain fypes of
tramskctions.. Cifferent types of transactions may be waded out of different
legd entities or affiliates of 3 patoular arganization, resudting in the need for
muliple agreements with a single counterparty. As the Master Agresments
are spedific 8o unique operations of different asset types, they allow a Fund 1o
dose out and net its total exposure to a counterparty in e event of 3 default
with respect 10 all the ransacoons gowemmied under & single Master
Agreement with & counterparty. For finandal reporting purpodes the
Staterments of Asers and Latelites generaly pretent demvative assels and
[abilities on a gross bass, which reflacts the full risks and exposures prof o
netiing

Master Agreements can Jso help Bmit counterpanty risk by spedfying
Codlakedal pOSting s angements. al pre-amanged exposure leels. Under most
Master Agreements, collateral is routinely transfermed if the fotal nef exposure
0o Certan iransactions (nel of -':Jtlﬂil'\g ool ateral Sreddy in place) govemed
under the redevant Master Agréernent with 3 counlerpartyin a given acount
exngeed a spedfied threshold, which bypicaly ranges fom zero to §.250,000
depending on the counterparty and he type of Madler Agreement. United
States Treasury Bills and L5, dollar cash are generally the preferred forms of
collaneral, aithowgh other fioems of AR rated paper of Spvwreign Senities
iy e sid depemdindg on the berma outhned in the Soplicable Master
Agresmment Secunites and Cysh pledged as oollateral are reflected as

asiiers on the Statements of Astets and Liabises a5 eithes 3 component of
Imvestments atvalue (seqarities) or Deposits with counterparty, Cash collageral
recetyid is Aol typically held in 4 segregated acoount and a5 such i4 refledied
as 2 hatility on the Statements of Assets and Liabilities as Deposits from
counterparty. The market value of My sevuriBes reoeived a5 oollateral ismod
retlected a5 & component of MAY. The Fund s overall expoturne o
counterparty risk can change substanbaly within a short penod, a5 101
affectid by each transaction subject to the relevant Master Agreement

Master Repurchate Agresrnents and Ghobal Master Repunchase Agreemenls
(indvidually ard collecively “Master Repo Agreermenis ™) govesn repurchase,
reverse replenchase, and sale-buybade ransactions between the Funds and
select counberparties. Master Repo Agreements maintain provisions for,
among ather things, intiation, income payments, events of default, and
rranbenanoe of oollater o . The maket value of ransechond wndir the Master
Repo Agreement, collateral pedged of received, and the net expasure by
counterparty & of penod end e dudosed in the Nobes 1o Schedule of

Irvves tments

Master Sequmities Fonward Transaction Agresments [T Mastér Forward
Agresments ™) govem certan forwand settling ransactions, such as TEA
securiBes, delayed-delneny or Sae-biryback Tamactians by and

betamen the Funds and select counberpantes. Thi Bater Fanyard
AJrEEMENS MalMain proviaoens for, among ather thengs, enitlaton ind
confrmation, payment and ranster, évents of defaudr, termination, and
manbenance of oollateral The market valze of forward settling ransactioers,

coilaneral pledged of received, and the nel exposurs by coumerpamy 3 of
periced end are disdosed in the Notes to Schedule of Imvestments

Customer Account Agreements and related addenda govemn deared
derivatives ransactions such as fatwes, options on futures, and deared OTC
derivatives. Such fransactions require posting of initial margin s determined
by eadh relevant dearing agency which & segregated in an aocount ata
Tutunes cormmssion mendant {7 FCMT) regatened with Me Comemodity
Futures Trading Commisgion (TCFTICT). In the United States, counterparty risk
iy B recduced a8 creditors of an FCM cannat hawve a daim o Fund assetd in
the segregated acoount. Portability of exposure in the event of an FCM
default scenanio farther reduces risk to the Furds Vatiation margin, o
changes in market value, are emchanged daily, but may not be netted
betacen futures and deared OTC derivatives pnless the parties have agreed
10 & SEpArabe AFan gement in nespicl of fund margreng. The market vakie of
acourmd ated unrealized appredation (depreciation), initial maengin pested, and
any unseded vanation maegn a5 of period end ane disdosed in the Notes o
Schedule of Investments

nternational Swaps and Derivatives Assodation, inc. Master Agreernents and
Credit Support Annexes 1508 Master Agreemen's”) goven biateral OTC
dernative ranmsacions entered into by the Funds with Sselect counberpar ies

I C Mias ber Agreements maintain provisions for general cbligations,
representatons, agreements, collaterdl posting and vents of dedault oo
terrmination . Events of temmination mdude condtions that may entitle
counterparties to elect to terminate sarly and Cause setfement of all
oubstandng rarsactions under the applicabie 1504 Matter Agresment Any
election o terminate eardy could be material to the finandal statements, in
Imdted aroumetances, ghe BODA Masher Agreement may contain additional
provisicns that add counterparty protecion beyond coverage of existing daly
exposure if fe counterparty has  deding in credit quality befow a predefined
[ewel. These amaunts, il amy, may be segregated with a third-panty custedian
The market value of OTC finandal derivative instruments, ollateral received
or pledged, and net exposure by cunterparty 25 of period end are discosed
in the Motes to Schedule of Imestments
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9, FEES AND EXPENSES

ual rates (stated s a percentage of the average daily net assetsof each Fund, or Class, if
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The management, adisory and administrative fees, if appiicable, are paid monthly in amears fo PIMCO for providng or amanging for the provsion of advisory,
adminsstrative and thind-party senvices induding audit, arstockal, tustes, pontfalio scoounting, routing legal, trandler agent and prnong sendces. The agency and
distribution Tess, i applicable, are pad monthly in dmears ta resmburse finanadl intermedianes that provide <enices and distnbution relating o the units of the
appdicable Fured (o Class thereof, a5 spplicable). Inexchange for sudh Tees, PIMCO will bear the cost of various sendce praviders required by the Trust and applicable
Furd PIMCO, and not Unitha ders, wauld benefit from amy price dedgease in the cost of sudh thind-party senices, induding deceates rewlling trom an increate in nel
asers In addiion, with respect to Funds that are subjed to an administrative fee, PIMCO generally makes a profit on such a fee

As noted in the table above, certain Funds and Classes of Runds are not subject o management, advisory, administrative, agency of distribution fees. PIMCO Japan
Ltd, PINCC's affilizte in Japan, is paid a fee from the Japanese investment Trusts of ofher imvestment vehices tat irvest in such Funcs of Classes and a portion of
sisch feeis then sllocated 1o FIMCO to compensate it for its senvioes

Foe the first frve years folliwnig the |aunch of e of the B-1 1605 (0FF), B0 1605 (USC), B-) 1605 (FY), B-] 1609 (USDY, B=) 1602 (IF), and B-) 1612 (UGD) Classes
of the PIMCO Bermuda income Fund £, a0 Asset Bated Sales Change (" ABSC™) of 0.76% will be imposed on the sverage dasly net asset value of eadh Class and
payabie monthly (o the Fee Agent. Additonally, if any units of the B-3 1605 (JFY), B=) 1605 (LD, B-J 1609 (IFY ), B 1603 (USEA, B-) 1612 (JFY), and B-) 1642 (LSE)
(lasses of the PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund E are redeemed or exchanged for ane or more unils in another fund within the time penigds spedhied below, 3 C05C wil
be imposed on the amount of such redemption at the applicable Percentage CEBE

¥ears Since Ieeaptien of Each Class Perc#ntags COSC
1 e kkng m yiar anddainanyg J0I%
2 o buerig 500l w8 O BrniverEang 2[R
3 s hng thed v edniriany 1 B8R
4 [nachuing lourh year asmvaesang 1 2P
B s huckng hirh e ssnie ] [ GiF%
Thereadise e

With respec to the calculagon of the CDSC, the vatue of the redemption amount will be the then-cument NAY of the uwnits being repunchased Furthemnane, amy
applicable COACswill be dedicted from the repurchase procesds andwill be payable 1o the Fee Agent. For the year ended October 31, 2013, the B-1 1605 (FY), B
1605 (LSDY, B=) 1609 (IFY), B-J 1609 (USD), B- 1612 PY), and B-) 1612 (LED) Classes of the PIMCO Bermuds Income Fund E paid ¥155,267,132 in ABSC and
¥49, 002,155 in CLAC to the Fee Agent

The Funids {or Classes therecd, a5 applicable) may bear other exgerses related to their operation that ate nof covered by the management, advisory, adminisirative,
agency of dsmibution fees, induding bt not limited 100 §) 1axes and govemmental fees, i} Drcker age fees and commissions and other partfolio ransacson epenses,
(i) costs of Bourowing money, induwding interedt expente; (v) extrsondnany expenses mnduding cocts of litgation and mdemnificason eperes; and (V) any expentes
allecated or allocable to a spedfic Class of uniss. PRACO has paid the organi zadonal expenses ssodated with the aeation of the Tnust, except for FIMCO Shon-Tem
Mortgade ndame

PANACO andror ies affiliated indtidlly advanced ta PIMCO Short-Terrn Martgage income Al costs and expenses, induding begal expences, incurmed in aonnedion with the
nitial pubkc offening of the EUR, JPY and USD Classes of units of the Fundin lapan {"0ffering Expenses™) Al or near the comméncernent of the Fund's operations, the
Furd will refmburse PIRCO andior its affiliates for the Offering Experrses advanced and will amortize such Offering Bxpenses. over the frst fiscal year of its operations
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Howwiwr, PIMCO hias agresd o wanve reimiursernent of the Offiering Expences i the sxtent that weh wpences svcesd 0.05% per snnum of the sum of the EUR, 1PY
and USD Classes” MAY (the "Offering Expense Limitation™) Ay Cffering Expenses wanved due o the Offering Expense Limitation may be recouped by FINCO andior
its afiliates for a pericd mof eoxeeding fve years from the commencement of the Fund's operations; provided, the amant recouped by PIMCO andfor its alfibates shall
ot ecocesd 0.65% per annum of the sum of the EUR, JFY and USD Classes’ HAY. i ay of the EUR, JPY and UBD Classes of units of the Fund are terminated prior to
the full reimbursement of 2l Offening Expenses, FINCO amdror its affidiates shall not sest: reimbursement of amy remaning unreimbursed amounts from that Class
Furthenmore, if all of the EUB, IPY and USD Classes of units of the Fund are terminated prior to the full reimbursement of all Offering Expenses, PIMCO andicr il
affiliates shall not seek reimbursement of any remaining unreimbursed amounts. from the Fund. A of October 31, 2018, there were no recoverable Offering Experses
b PIRACCH andioe ite atflianes

The Trustee and the Manager have sppoented Credit Suisse International a5 the agent for the PIMOD Berrowds ncome Fund E for purpeses of Sinandng placement bees
torbe paid b0 certain dstributors. Under a fiee agent appoentment agreement enfered into among the Trustee, the Manager, and Credit Suisse International {the ™ Fee
Agent Appaantment Agreemrent”), Credt Suisse intemational has been appainted to: §) effect payment of certain distmbution fees to the Japanese dstrbstons in
acoordance with the Fee Agent Appaintment Agreement and the tenms of variows upfront fee letters, and (i make all calculations and determinaticns required to be
made under the Fee Agent Appointment Agreement

FIMECO andfor its affiliates will initially advance to the PIMCO Bermuda income Furd Elegal expenses inaumed in connection with exsasting the Fee Agent
Appounment Agreement and asso0ated legdl agresments for she B-) 1605 (PY) and B-) 1605 (USE) Classes of units of the PIMCO Bermada income Fund E (@ ° Fee
Agent Legdl Bquenset™) AL the énd of thase Classes’ initial offermg penodk, the Fund will be required to: () reimburse to PIMCO andfor its alfiliates the greater of: (3)
V10 mllion or (09 0.20% of the aggregate amounts imested in such Classes dusing their inital offering penods (Sudh amount rol to excesd the Fee Agent Legal
Experes advanced), and (i) amortze swch Fee Agent Legdl Experses 10 the redevant Class over the firet fiscal year of its operations. All or a portion of the remaining
Fee Agent Legal Expenses advanced may be expensed to future B share dasses added 1o and offered by any seies of the Trust, FIMCO Bermuda Trust, IR0
Berrmipc Trust IV, FIMCO Cayman Trust andior PINMCO Cayman SPC Lisited within one year froem the end of the initial offering periods of the B-) 1605 (FY) and B
1605 (USDH Classes of wnirs of the PIMCO Benmiada income Fund E of sudh ather period of time that the Imsestment Adviser detemmines in it discretion.

In addition, FIMCO andfor ik affiliates wall nidally advance 1o the PIMCO Berniada income Fund E legal expinies incumed in connection with executing the Fes Agent
Appoentment Agreemment and sssodated legal sgreements for the B-) 1609 (PYh and B-J 1609 (USEY Classes of units of te PIMCO Bermisda Income Fund E (350 3
partof the Fee Agent Legal Expenses). At the énd of the B-1 1609 (JFY) and B-) 160% (USD) Classes” imbal otfenng penods, the PIMCO Bermmida inoormse Fund Ewill
be required toc (i) reimburse to FIMCO andior its affiliates the greater of: (3) ¥10 million oo {b) 0. 20% of the aggregate amounts invested in ssch Classes during their
initial offering periods (sudh amount not o exceed ihe total of the Fee Agent Legal Bxpenses advanced and the unreimbirsed portion of any Fee Agent Legal Expenses
previgusly advanced in cornection with e geation of any B share dass of any series of the Trust, FAIMCO Berrmisda Trust, PIMCO Bermuda Trust v, PIMCO Cayman
Frust andfor FIMCO Cayman SPC Limited within e year from the respectiee ends of the minial offering o sudh other period of s that the investment Adviser
determines in it discrenon), and (5) amortize such Fee Agent Legal Expenses 1o the relevant Class over the Srat fecdl year of its operations, All of @ portion of the
remarning Fee Agent Lega Expentes advanced may be expensed to future B share dasses added to and offered by ary series of the Trust, PIMCO Bermuda Trust,
PIMCOD Bermuida Trust B, PIRGCO Canymmaan Trust andfor PIMCO Cayman SPC Lirmted wathin one year from the respectie ends of the initial offering penods of sud
gther period of time that the Investment Adviser determines in its disgetion

PIMCO andior ies affiliates will aboinitially advance to the PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund E legal espentes inqumed in connection with execuling the Fee Agent
Appointment Agreement and sssodated legal agreements for te B-J 1612 (IPY) and B-) 1612 (USE) Classes of units of the PIMCO Banmuda Inoome Fund E (5o 3
part of 1he Fee Agent Legal Expenses). AT the end of the B-) 1612 (0FY) and B-) 1612 (USD) Classes” imtal offering periods, the FIMCO Bemuda inconme Fund Ewill
be required to: ) reimburse b PIMCO andior i afflianes the greater of: (3) ¥10 million oo (b) 0 20% of the aggregate amounts invesied in such Classes during their
imitial oening periods (sudh amount not o excsed the total of the Fee Agent Legal Expenses advanced and the unnembursed porton of any Fee Agenl Lenal Expenses
previoudy advanced in cornection with e dreation of any B share dass of any sefies of the Trust, IMCO Berruda Trust, MMCO Bermuda Trust IV, PINCO Cayman
Trust andfor FIMCO Cayman SPC limited within one year from the respective ends of the initial offering or such other period of Gme that the Investment Adviser
determines in its discretion), and (i) amortize such Fee Agent Legal Expences to the relevant Class over the firet fiscal year of its operations. All or a portion of the
remaning Fee Agent Legal Experses advanced may be expensed to future B share dasses added to and offered by any series of the Tryst, FIMCO Bermuda Trus,
PIMCO Bermuda Trust B, FIRCO Cayman Trust andfor PIMCO Cayman SPC Linted within one year from the respective ends of the initial offeing penads of such
other period of tfime that the investment Adviser detemmines in its discretion For the year ended October 31, 2015 there were no more Fes Agent Legdl Bxpemses
TEMEENg

PIRACO Shor-Temn Mortgage Incoms (ihe ELR, JFY, and USD Classes) and PIMCO World High noome pay of-qoing expenses related 1o the public offieing of their
units in lapan
10, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Imvestment Adviser 5 a related party 1o the Funds and is 8 majority-cemed subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management AG. Fees paid to the related party, if any, are
discloted in Note 9, and acerusd retated party fee amounis, if sy, ane disdosed o te Statenments of Assts snd Liabilinies

Allianz Assel Management AG, a related party of the Trust, ovwned 12 00% of the net assets of the PIMCC Bermuds Mortgage Coportunities Fund, 001 4% of the net
assets of the PIMCO Share-Term Mangage noome and O 0001 % of the net assets of the FIMCO LS. High Yield Strategy Fund I &5 of October 31, 2018

Certan Funds ane permitted 1o punchase o S8l sequrities from of bo certain related atfliated funds under spedfied conditions cutimed in procedures sdopted by the
Investment Adviser. The procedures have been designed 1o ensure that amy purchase o sale of securities by a fund from or to another fund that is or could be
congdered an affilate by virtue of having & cormon obser (or affiliated imestment advisers), & eflected a1 the qurrent market price. During the period ended Ociober
21, 2018, the Fundis) below engagedin purchases and sales of securifies among afffiated funds (amounts in thousands)

B Fapary | Db 31, 2008 329
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M}
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Total Colsamhi 1415
HPHT Fananea 17 Lid. [ p—— e —i
2 P50 choe (91 RN Fali] 13
Interacnanscs IV Fanance Lod. *ﬂ‘iri fm-ﬁﬂ]‘l- =
0LO00% e T1ARTNES ric) 50 SIVERLIGN 15 ]
Intermcnanics ¥ Finance [, Costa Rica Emmnrlm:mﬂm
0L000% choe (5157030 30 ki K 5 B25% dos 4000 B3 586
Ddebrecht Dalling Morbe YOILTE Ll Total Costa Rica ]
B 50% de 12007071 L5 5 | Cos Soa)
T.360% dow 1200036 R i) 53
I‘

e
JEEAY dow (21 27030 i11] T4 [-]- detaiiaed ;—— H_Ii | \Bond J
; ominicas Republic Govemssn [stemational Bo
mﬂ:"m"ﬂ";".m . g S e 10T 1,500 1458

‘ : B D% s DRSD02E il i) 194
Sunac China Holdings Lid. FUBSO% dos 172 TVE45 210 158
B 5% dow 17230200 ] 15 B 75 dn (FL2RE0E e il
LA amu_ Total Domsnican Republic 2106
L L {Cose 57 158 —
KSA Sukuk [,
& X0% due 01N 57025 Fli] 187
Tatal Cayman Islands 3,80 LAEHPASTE TR G IS R
{Cost 53 6EA) EP PetroEcuador wia Noble Soveseign Funding | Led,
BOTE% dus 09T4TNE 183 B0
Peireamaronas EP
LEE% doe 11DE2020 m 19
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M} (Cont.i

PENGE Y
AN T vaUE
L et ] .
Eosador Goversmend Imemstional Bond
THISS du 0100 L m & [}
B TS0 doe DRATIN ¥ ¥
BEIS% d= 107BT0T a0 15}
BRI due SBTOTET N 1]
S0 doe | DTG i} 2]
1.5
Tatal Ecuador 2145
{Cast 52103}
[I"I'P1 Iﬂ-t. -
Fmtﬁmnthwiuml Bond
AT50% due BLNBITE iR b LY
SEI5% due BEMBITI0 3n 61|
T003% dus BOUF1/7208E ] ¥l ] KD
B 500% due B150 2047 e 1) Pt I
Tunal Eqyg 1412
iCas 51,7}

fl Sahadur Iiuurnrrm inlumuunilBund

LTS due IS £ 61}
E3T5% due I MBATT am I
TE2% dus B2 m L]
BI50% de RANOEMT m a7
Tatal El Salvader A
i Cast SE0AN

Hﬁq:uhh ol Glana hmnnmul [end

TH75% de ORI M e
Tatal Ghana 14
i Carst SPE)

.1ndu:.1ni.3l-wi'|:llr

S500% dow 10072022 Fic] ]
Total Guatemala 1950
{Carnn S0

IHIIII.rIII'J'NGﬂ.'i‘L

CORFOMATE BONDS & NOTE503% |
Hmaneng Hnnll-ur'l:qzll.lllh‘l.

JEN0% doe N OCOAIET ) £ m
Total Hong Koy 14
{Cornt N0

nerma sttt L .- -\.'

El
F'lpuﬂ-hpn Bank uflmia
J3715% de CATRTRE ki) ]
Total lndia m
{Cast $H000
$or permpepegarin

PRINCH A,
BN T VAUE
L] TR
Pelabubian Indonesaa [ FT
4 250% dow (BTSN - 0 8 i
Poraming Persans FT
B 0% doe (R0T04 50 19
B0 de 11AAHE {11] 8
Penesahiaan Gas Negaea Perser Thk
a L5 e BT 1] B
Penssohann Listrik Negara PT
B V50% dow (60048 Mo L2
B 250% da 0125 4G . -
268
Inds F : Inter & 'Emtl
B TS0% e (1.1 57044 o 18
Penssahaan Penerbat SBEN Indonesia il
4400 da ILL0EE 20 k)]
.
Taral kndonesia 154
{Cosn SR}
EE'JEI_
.ﬁh'r: Banh.ll'.l \"u.ﬂlrt Buni Inuam A
T 500% o VST B0 M
Wamhaconembank Via VEB Finance FLE
5 511% dm 1R 40 & |
B 205% dee 0705022 B0 Tel
Toral kaland 158
{Cost 51941}
I]liul.& hl-er l-nﬂ Ellnd- I1d
E-ﬂ:??'.'- i Ill?.:r?ﬂ?‘ W W
Iu-ul Gnur-'mll h'luh.lm-.ﬂ Bond
4 15% dw 011 A4S . -
Total lirael aill

{Cost a1}

RN
BRI UNT WBLUE
ATk A
KarhunayGas Notional Co, J5G
5.37% dow 4000 8 m s 19
Temgizchmerml Financo Company kstermstional L1d
4 000% dus OBA1ST008 500 158
TS
EOVERCIGN IS5UES 0% o o
Kamkhstm Goyernmesd Intematienal Bond
B S00% dhow DN2NS m ol
Tatad Kazakhstan 15
{Carst S064)

Kenya Govemnmnt nsemational Bond

T 250% do GTRNCE il 189
B 250% s DDIRT0E bl 183
Totad Kenya i}
{Cost S40H

CPPOTATE DOMDS & NOTES 4
Eamm Nel l‘u\ﬂ‘ll'uGPH Capinsl 54,
BN dow T12TEDEY 200 il
GarpromOAD Yaa Gar Copital S0
£ 5% du OTNR0EE 1,008 1,034
BN e 2R 214 23
Sherbank of Russia Wes 5B Capital SA.
9 0% dus D20ERE i) a0l B
5. T1T% dos DB GTE21 500 £
B 125% dus D2UTEE [l T
Uneged Lusmmbourg SA.

10 500% dus 01722024 il Fili}
Total Lisembourg 1 )6
{Casi S16784
COHPOHATE TS & NOTES J0r |
EEVA Bancomer 54
B 500% e 03102001 P il

Higeiecana Su Casita SA. de 0V,

omonsi i R oa U
Mizichems SAR de GV,

htpr, ["‘Hﬂ Emlnrnnnl |nteeniationad Rond 5000% dhow 0171 506 i Fil 176

5 125% d DAN 5005 BIR 4 e Peirel sos Maxicanas

5 Z50% dow [TV ITN030 50 520 B 350% s G2 B0 1.113 iR

i BRI e (KM ITI048 2m a B3P o DTRT0ME 500 ']

Total bory Caast 110 ] ':'{l.rh o 031 30007 l:[( 154

\Cost 132} B.750% dor Q1T 20 n
Trust

sy s A — m____m

239

-Jlrnﬂlnaﬁuumnminlunlnllﬂud i =]

TATH o (P/2BHS PR e B TR

Total Jamaica o] A 000% de D3N RTINS &R 500 1

{Cou 5200} Tatsl Mexico 2450
Cnan 50 505
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LR
Total Panama L
{Cast 51397}

Pre TLIR I
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5290% due | VTS im kil B375% dow 104723 i1} 1
Tatal Nasshin 181 Total Papua Hew Gunea 10
(Gt 5903 (o S0}
:
CORFORATE BONDS & NOTES 1%
Metimrest BV P'Llllnmu l}u‘mnrrlnl Internatonal Bond
T TEY% e BT (0] Bk 3 0% cha DUAGMG o 68
Tatal Neshoilands s 900% de 20030 mw____ 1w
{Clornt $H) Taral Plulipgenes.
Cost $1.003)
Femath Bank PIC
JEJE.'& asl:{-fill [r:'? it poit] [Ial!.u" I Bond
. SSUESZON P 7 3 250% dee (RIS 200 19
T 3 ET5% de 23073 40 i
HlpniEumuIﬂIﬂ Intermational Bond 2
B.375% dm B2 o s e w__o
B500% due | 128007 fles & Toral Qatas .
T A% dow BOAT00 e [l {Cost S04}
11614
Total Migeria 17
(Cast 51900} i
i Ihnullﬂmmmlhumlmni Bond
2 T5% dise A ST HIR Ma m
SOVERENE Y X 2 E19% dm (B2501078 m jii]
D-tﬁumr-un! Ilum-nnml Bond Toral Homasda P
JEIS% dow BEASTNE it 1% {Com S0}
5. 375% dos DORBIT ] =]
S625% due BATTEE 8L 154 et
E500% due DVIRIZNT m | CORMORATE DONTS & NOTES 057
Desmem Simenreign Sukuk SAOC SH L"unull!uunnmdhhmi!u.
4 33T due DR/ im m 3T de BNSHIES L 0 =
S002% da 10702005 m 1 Tatal Russia a0
Total Omen 373 {Cost SA00}
{Cast £330}
SOVEREIGN ISSUES i, Ml]namm Il natinesal Band
Paki tan Govemmant Inhlnanund!h-d 21T dow VAU ]
EETS% due | 2082007 im I 4 000% ce (40 025 30 Fi’ 5
Third Pakistan Internabionad Sukuk Co. Lid H.300% s (4712030 o L
SEI5% dm | MIGTET i} 52 Total Saudi Aradiia i
Tonal Pakistin m {3004}
ety
UYL HEHD J".".-E-LZI.-'. IS
[ETE i [503 Sﬂnllﬂnammmmrumalnnnﬁ
.l.nmduddalm ﬂda Pﬂm ;g::‘: gﬂﬂ; HI: % fg
4 A0% die BSTS bl 26 i c
—_— B TS0 dew 031 300ME e} 188
$or permpepegarin
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PRI

BRI UNT WBLUE
L™ 0]

Total Senegal 5 551

{Cost 50480

"EHH LI

i i i |

Surhl I"ulrlrnn'unllnl‘lmlhun:l Bond

AT o 027520 S 500 £ ]

Tatal Serbia S5

{Cos1 5104

i AR R M
R B AR EE RS RS

Eskom Haddings S0C 1ad.

3500 dus BB ODI0E ) 15

Firsffland Bank Lid

B2 duos DRTS000E i) ball 15

[ -Il-r 4 IL It i 1t 4 1 “.r I.m

BTN o DSTRENEY 1) 19

Myeiad lnternatsonal Holdings BV

5 0% dos ORNRIES m um

SASDL Fisaneing LISA LLC

b ETN du BTN i k]

B.500% e DO2TTNC28 03 46
]

El;mh I.1r|ua1}r|-'urnnm Internatenal Band

4N d 017 TR wmw

Tonad Sounh Africa 10005

{Cost S190%)

FOVEREIGN ISSUES 0a% |

s i 2 ¥ ol Catal

B0 dow 09N S0 Ewh il 4

Total Spain i

i

Srlllnl.l Gwadnmaent Inhuﬂlnml I]ud

B125% dos BT 5 o 17
B T50% e BRTTTOCN 1908 1,801
Total Sei Lanka 1,087
(Covt 521601
Y —

Tameania G overmmend bternstional Bomd
B580% d DATATIRD 167 m
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5 T5l% dus 0L0GDES i 31
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M} iCont.i

PENGE Y
AN T VU
[ Ak
Turkrpe Garanti Bankasi A5
J550% de BEMIGOE 2 m_ g 1]
Turkey Gewaenment Intaenat mal Bond
J350% due SOOI B =]
150 doe BEALNTS iR B &
LETSY dee BENETNED ¥ 2 m
SU25% due SXATIHIE Fii ] -]
STH0% dos BAERGEIN il 1]
5 T50% dee SMNEMT m I
8 125% due 10VLT0E m 4
T.250% duow 1 22331023 am 4
Jues?
Tatal Turkey s
(et SA0ST )
L v Gowersmend Bricmstional Bond
QU0 due B531 0080 il 1]
T3T5% due SRS o 7
1. T50% doe SN0 B =
T TS0 due BVEN I 1,08 &
1. T50% due 2O 2N 5m 4
Tatal Ukraing 25
(Gt 522600}
|.|TE[IAﬂ.|l[IEP_lIT_E5I1ﬂ-'1. .
Al Dhala Crasde O Pipalsss LLE
TS0 doe 1 1RGO ki m
4 E00% duoe 110002047 Lr] 20
Total United Arab Frsrafes
(Gt SEAT)
Miren PLC (d}
5% due | MO0 ) k|
10250 due DAEENS o 1
T15.000% due 042G 0 e H
Total United Kingdom a

(Cast 51,200}

121 Edweation Loam Trust

2 4% dow SRS i o]

e e "

sl

Hea Ol Finance Trust Semes A1

2 750% due BOBTIRN in Ha

Ros Ol Finanes Trust Senes 200163

¥ 750% due OAIBTRT (1] &7

Ris il Finanes Trus Sene 20081

B200% due BUTETE e 1) -]

Seuthern Coppeed Carp,

S50 due 1 1IBZ0E 02 kol
1,18

$or e rmpepeg arin

FRINCIM A,
BN VAIUE

Bapwieey Opportonity Master Fend Wb Tnest

NN LU

4 NI dee 10750033 § W &

Catigroup Mesigage Loan Trust, Ino.

3580% de TUTYHOH 4 L]

Deutsche Alternative-& Secovities Morigage Loas Trust

2 BT die DRZSTTGT 14 nr i

Lumimsent Meaigage Trust

LA o 127G {E] 12

Morgan Stanley Morigage Loss Trust

A KX o DS G i ]
15

Tatal United States 2.0

{Cose S5

Urugasy Goveinmant lnsematsnsl Bend

5. 150% de (61 ET050 .| T3

TS dow TVIRT03S i) i3

T 5T7% diae (011571033 o 1] Er]

Total Uruguay 1,8

{Cost §1.584)

Petadeny de Yaneruol a S0, (d)

5 3% de AN Z0ET 30 B>

5 S00% den (AT 1600 %

B 0% dew 1052008 30 3l
M

COYEREIGN 1SSUES L Te

Wermreela Gevernment Internatonal Bondid)

B 00% e 12057020 40 1m

T 750 e 104137013 L] £

B 50% diw 100 37074 150 B

D000 de (RATTTE3 20 =

11 550% doe BRESZ030 500 14
it

Total Yenmmela Lis ]

{Cost 520H)

MBS, ]

Fambia Govemmant Inssmansasl Bend

2% de RIIITY o i

Total Fambia m

GAT-TERM INSTRUMENTS 6.4%
[ JTES OF DEFOSIT s g

Barclays Dosk PLC

2 E00% dee 107G 3m £l
Federal Homs: | oas Bank (o)

2 I e 11AET078 1,500 149
2 200% de 1205018 1,060 Bl
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EUNT VALLE

Ukraine Goversment |ntemstsonal Bond
12 550% due ([RRAE019 (8 § a3 il

S

a L LE

Egypt Tressury Bills (Issuer JPMagan Structemd
Products BV (X0

12U31% dus DINOR0NG BP 4400 H
118 526% doe (CVERZ01S 003 fil’
SR

Eask of Meva Seatia

1 0% e 11M00E ¥ = i
Bask of Tokyo-Mitsshishi UF Lid,
10 300%] due 1801208 ¥ i 1]
Beowm Breahirs Hareiman & Co,
5 0% e T1T0E TAR 4[5 m
Ctilbank A
[0 570%] due 10A117208 BoA i 1
[L350% do 11002008 GaP e 1
1 B0 Ao 1010018 -} (k] 1%
DES Dank Lud,
1 E0% dew 11TTNTINE K M
HEBE Bank
[0 5T0%] dum 10/TH2008 3] ? 2
0 350% des 11002018 21 - 1
JPMprgan Chase & Co.
1 E0% ds 1100208 [ 10 m
National Australia Bank Led
[ T70% dos 117012078 Al i 4
Sumuoma Mitsm Danksng Corp.
[0 57091 due 1RA007200 8 EeR 1 2
10 300%) de 18/M1L20H ¥ & n
1 EA0% e 1DNTHIE H 363 ¥4
Sumatomn Mitse Trost Dank Lid.
[0 5T0%) due 1012898 EuA § in
[0 300%] due 15A12098 ¥ vl 1]
1 B% dus 11M00NE ] T8 TEH
1240

Totad Short-Term Instnaments S
| Cava S5008)
Total Investmeniz in Sacurises 4% & man
s B34 9054
Financial Darivative

Incsirumesis (g 0.1% n
o5t or P md wese, need 5062 )
Otfeer Assuis oned Linkalines, net 1,5% 175
Mt Assits 10000 £ ME
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M} iCont.i

EDULE OF INVESTMENTS [AMOLINTS IN THOWUS EXCEPT NUBA OF CONTRACTS):

. B rero balands may rellect astusl armssunts rounding o less than sne thousand

{a] Pespetual Peaburing date shown, if applicable, repres ents nedt contractual call date,
by Payment in-kind security.

e} Contingent comvertitle securlty,

[y Sequrity is in default

[#] Coupon représsnts o yiedd 1o maturity.

Blagknn Vol s

Matmvy Acmrata Baksl Faceslageal
bl Desbiighan Date Cat Yalas Het A b
Afren PILT [T T [ ] i} DE%
Egvon Tresury Buke s JPUlorgan Smaenned Producs. B @A ¥ane ] el 03
Egvpt Tremory Bk [kauee J PRlorgan Strachered Prodc. BY 19.580% 1 (e nil] 113 416 [53%
Total Reetrizmd Securitin [ [T LA

HORAOWINGS AND OTHER FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

The: aveernge am oy of borosinge ootz tending diming the po nord erded Ootober 31 2008 v S67 at o weighied sverage intenes tonm of D000 e rage bonowings sy nclyde colebuybact marmac poro and

] it peenind

sreninE eparchigs agresem erag_ il Bl dusr

] FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS: EXCHANGE- TRADED OR CENTRALLY CLEARED

I e aleried
Expization dal Apparcisisa Yarualisn Maiga__
[t i M Camimes l:DﬁH.IlliII E i-Hm
BurgBund 10-Y e Bord Decembaw Fotire 12018 B ] il S I § 1]
15 Teewsury 2-¥ear Nowe Decomber Fupine 12018 5 k] | ]
U5 Tewazury 10-Yeasr Noow Decem ber Funes Lang 12008 8 83 I ]
Tortal Fumenes Conmacm [] i+ [ P [r]
Tosplied Crmddil areakeed
Fromd Doml lanmnry Spreadan Haneaal Blarker Approutinn’ — Mororens Basin
Beserve Baie Baie Oshaben T ANH" Amvanl” Valm egresiation: ] Listalify
[ 2 T OEE%  EUR m [ F] : 1 § 0 3 1]
Uareakred
P [V sl [Eaiwarty LR Barket Appreciainm R £ TN SRR —
B e/ T e s [Fuh Rase Duate Ampani’ r_ﬂ‘ [ epresiatin Hsviel Liadslity
O ENE 20 Irdes 11 x| [T = ] LLe ¥ 1] H o g @ ¥ 1]
Uniealized
PagRacerce LETTE ] Elarkcet Approsuy wa/ e Lt Basgin
llsasting Hate Fluiting Eate | wien el Rate Amsapt alm il epreciatmai s Lisdslity
PE eh JSD-LIBCA 1 5% [] 1 300 £ 245 i 7} [] $ (B
rey eth [150-LIBOR 1. 5% w0 (230 [ 0 {5
e iy 1. D% ilL] 30 1 1] I i]
Aecewe 1500 m 7 H g 1]
Pay B-kloet M HilF 21500 i:1} s 0 3
Py AL O -Compoyrded 12 840 IRIg0ig Bl 00 16 13 0 0
L] IBWEND (A (AR Wik 50,000 i [ %
Pl e |EdExal B3ET O 17 k1] i i -2
3 ceeal i {164 & 0 L
Toral Swnp Agraemars ¥ uan & B0 & 8
$or e rmpepeg arin Brop ol Pageet1 | O bk 3L 2018 B

221/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M} iCont.i

The ldlowong & @ cumsaty ol 1he marken vibor bad varanon miegn of Bxchasge-Traded o Cenmally Dl d Frsreil Desvwme berusent & of Ooober 11, 008

{hy  Cash of E977 has besn pledged as collateral for sxchange-traded and centrally cleared Anancial derivative instriments as of Octobar 31, 2078, Ses Naote
2, Mastér Netting Arrangements, in the Notes to Financial Statements for mors infoemation regarding master netting srmangements.

limamgan] Do raswiree A ssats Viminiial D errvaerrs Lisbsliies
Voristios Mugm Wanabas Masyin
Bllar ket Yalae S Mlaikel Voalos Liadlity
Pachased T Ve Baap
i Vwimes Agermpni Taial Dpiswme Fubures Bipee it Teisl
Totl Bwchange-Treded or ey Cearsd ¥ n Iy Fi I a ¥ & 2 [ % [iil]

™ H ke Fendin 5 ool of prosertea e b creft el scow, i dafeteid wther E DR of 100 PRl T et The Fatd wall atber B meyns (e Bear of pRttioh b NER! bl 16 Lk Sit e amans of [ tmap 5o
ma debvany of the reterearad sbiguema or wderhang a0 rtas comgenng o nelerenced madhe of (il oy el emilemens amonst i Lk Do ol canh or S asgee] o b pocoeml e o 1he anp e e ey ealie ol
rrlusacnd digne s o Wl Sl Uik DmprE g U relwecad e

Hibafund w2 by of prosecnosanda cosit evind sooom, & ddfned wades B veme of 1h: pan ook o) aqreamn, 1he Fend woll wiber B noosn i e sl of proossesan ameam ogal 0o (b o inal ames of (he Teap
el el Tl TR R o e BT M O] Tt el e e of il DD T B ST it 1 ot e o O O SR Dt ] 08 Dk R et i ok o B ek by bk o 1
elpanond IR B P BT o el relerwead ind
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ot pryreenty Fequited |0 S el B BITRT D0OEYE DgresmEr Walr edd sprds reprsant 3 e eririon of 1he rel e ed mory crel Semdnes and o grate [Rdbosd of el debishl of mher copil R SDETIY B
dabirmd wnder IBacwTn ol (e pgneman
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(13 FANANCEAL ERIYATIVE INSTRUMENTS: OVER THE COUNTER

Serdem et Cmrenry Camesiyis Uarealeed ﬁ_.tulﬁlllll'ﬂltr\liullh'
o e bty Mewik bt D |l e g il Acnt L ity
BOA oLamNe ] W7 EGP 6607 i [} ] 1]
BF3 1120 EIR 5TE H [ikind) i 0
ars olaneg H] M7 EGP 1601 1 ]
112008 ARG 7 # | i i
112088 HUF £0647 BIR 44 k| Lri]
T JFT &8, E B 16 i
112088 R m KIE ] ]
on20a H] 572 =0 10,513 1] 1]
122008 o) 45 ' ut 5 v
127088 MR 1.035 Ng i 1]
11,2088 ERL 20 ] 0 ]
| ] Th Al fiity 0 ]
L1k AR ng ] pa T 1]
LTH g 1 EGP 133 1 ]
P HIR e £ [ 1]
JPu & 43 Py I ]
JPE Fril LAR 1] Lel}
Jn IAR ] ¥ ] o
JFu EGF i 1] Wl
| R F.H 1] 1]
i 112088 H] ). BRL 0 1]
Chi| 13E08a BRL 57 ¥ I 1]
i [TE L 4 1158 IR 2 ] 13
St 1272088 BIR G269 £ un n ]
X i LA 0.0 190 § ]
X 1270 WO M8 1254 1 ]
X olEg ] 1E3 EGF Fird| ] ]
UAG 112008 55 B 0100 i 1m
oial Ferward Forsign Cumrey fonnex [] imn [] 1]
$or e rmpepeg arin Brop ol Pageet1 | O bk 3L 2018 -1

222/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M} iCont.i

Baplied Ciedit Wairea haed
e Beal Batwriiy Eporad ai Haans e Apporcistiva

Camater srwnca T ecu e Latn [ atw Ocwber 1. AR Amammt” Pacapeadi {0 pon it e Ascont 1 ishsil
Al Bresd Gowemaent i ionl Bord 1000%  DEGANY 1] 3 100 § @ [ (] 1 3 1]
BOA Parum i Bovernment bhieri tone] Bond 1.000% 122 Fut 1] " B i ]
8L rap et Bored 1 OO0 1600 |1 f1r] ] a
Gl 1% 250 [ il ] an
BAC Oater Gorsmamimnd by o g 1.00% i 1] I i 1] ]

BAC e Govran s 4 R 4 i 7

BAC 1.000% 20 i ] W
(5K 1 000% 130 0 ]
(B 1 0% 1,000 M 18 ;|
oug 1.000% 1450 1) ] {3
FiF 2 000% kL] 1l ] i
BST 1 0% i i1} ] 5
GaT 1 [0 5100 5 n ]
BST Oatar Gow rd 1 (0% & 11} 1 ]
BET Py G mam arg 1,600 E 131} ] 1]
nn 1] 1 1 g

a0 14 [ K D
13 | ] 1 o
el Bord Fil 1] [0 7 ] M58
ol Bord 40 L] s ] ril
ol Bord il 1} [E i ] ]
Regetis Gowsrrrnand Irebema vl Bard TEN% L] E 2 ] )
Fanami Cowrnmant nsiena bonal Bond DX 150 i 3 Fd ]
South A frica Gosemaen) ntermationgd Bord 7 % 1.000 [1: ] Ztl ] Wiy
Argwreng Goswmanen) inmmasonal Bond 5 ;0% 300 ¥ () ] (B

P Government indernasoral Bord D185% 0 LE 3 1 g
WY Clanar Gipeerrapng bnprmwonal Bond 0 550% 500 i [ (] 1]
ULin South & e Govenment ineisaronl Be 1131% B0 £ [ ] o
WYL Sourh A fca Gocemaent npraignal 7 (54 i 1] E 11} ] (K]
NG gyt Genvemeen) el Bond 3 1.880'% i & 1 ] o
Totl Seep Agrees s ] K] [ i ] (= x]

The fellowang & & susm ary By costsiparsy ol B mak o1 vab of OTC revoel derass s usene snd collineel pldosdTrecene o & of Dosabee 31, 20B2

] Caxh of £221 has been pledged a5 ¢ollatersl Tor financial derivative instruments as governed by Internat onal Swaps snd Desivatives Association, Inc. master
agresmients as of Detober 31, 2016,

Financzl [ eimirin At Fiasacial [ it Lialslite

Firweard Ferpard

Faenn Taual Fedniga Tl Callseil

(=111 Porchased S Dvei the Cariemcy Winmm S Doarthe Flodqed' L]
Damn e paarry Coatmets 0 ptigacs Agieements Cmamiel Costimits Optans Agresments M 100 Derivaties  Recened Exgeumre™
a0a 3 12 1 1] 2 § ] 17 ¥ 1 ] 1 & ] ¥ ] ] m g ] ] "
aF 3 1] ] i 0 i 2 1] 28 (268 Fal
BRC 1] ] 7 b o 1] e L] na ] [{1]
B i [ 19 . ] 0 ] [ n o n
ouB 1] I o o ] 1] L1 1] D E
o 5 1] ] 5 1] [ M L] i 1
BLM 1 ] i 3 [ ] 0 i 3 g 3
& 0 0 7 b 0 0 e ) i) 4
HU% ] i ] n Al [1} s &R [4a 21 0
e ] 1] 2 1 13l U i L] 150 ] 500
YT ] ] ] 13 0 ] i il ne ] (1]
| ] 1] 0 1 ] o 1] 0 [ ] ]
NG ] ] 1] i 0 | 1 1] L ] ]
X B 1] I 53 kel | ] i) % D Fi ]
WAG 0 [ L 0 il il i 1 ] [{30]
TowlOwdwCowor _ & 07 & 0§ M & 4 _ % B% & 0 4 @m ¥ @
$or e rmpepeg arin Brop ol Pageet1 | O bk 3L 2018 &

223/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M} iCont.i

H ikt Famd i i el o ot el el ] ornt i oo ethar A BT o 1R0Y Pl on et Thoy Foted vl ater B iy O (b By of i tand O etietnctt el 1 [ et e e (o e
i iy o B

rlesnoed i s 61 WG Sl EHE D] T rel e de

Iphiad ¢ relil gt Papraiadted i abiebt i ot i G ety he Sl viion o et STt Ewag ITeR st o (e e miv U 5 Mt i ol 07 bArdtmh ek i o pased inel diin et Becten of 1A
Dt b o 1 e R i o ik i cepreiant e Boibaad o e ol deush fervha et doreie Dt egied coede wpomd o mpancdar nelesrcd sy Tl iecs: 1ha osn of g kel ot s and may lede
plentd prReareh Puguited 16 b il 1 WIET 00 ESE Bgresan WRAer £ rede P rpAner Sdatrntion of The rel micad eEEyY coeli oundne B o grler [Rofbesd of el delvh o e (rRll TeR] ST B
debrmd i (et vemes B Lot e armaba

T gt ot i setacit Lok Farod cirahd Bt sl B ping 0 o ol el ettt o 1 i 0 By o et s ot ) €70 ) 0 Ok et ol W 1 el o YAt sl vt g main e

i s regieen Lt 1 recanmiblatpmgnbie | van weahd be dut rome the comstaey 0 1he event ol el Exgesare fram D0 fnmnco] devan s o vetraman ca by be e 00 v D virmeed el Che R
] i met Bt e il rory S e 3 et Heming ety @ O Hiate 20 Fimnc il 5 mtetants ¢ Seon ol mreanteon et S of Bl i) Wetsntn

FPAUR VALUE OF FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The lollowars] & & susesiary of the Lr walassion of

Pl dermcitn o s ez cateoesed by rel expodure
Fair Valwes of Financial Bevative Iestrumants o the Statemants of Assats and Lishilioes ax of Dcisber 20, 20 &

Deivatnes ol sceounted e as bedging insiruments

Fer g It rest
Cpmmuiity Eredit Rty [= L Raile
Catact Canlimcs Canlracts Canlian Conmacts Tawd
Financisd Darivative nsteuma nis - Aesels
Exchange-iraded of cenrally deansd
Funre $ n ] 1] 1 dl - ] ] 7 5 2
Seap Agemeng ] ] d 1 ! il
$ ] § [ (] i 8 i Vi) : ]
Dt the coun st
Formard Formgn Domency Conrc e | ] ] @ : ) 0n § 1] § 7
Seap Aguming ] Tl 1 I 0 i
L o § 1] 1 J L i . 1] i &7
B ] ¥ T : 3 B 17 3 v] : 510
Finaneiad Darivative Insteumants - Liakilities
Eochangs taded or cenrally chered
ik 8 o 8 d L 1 ] I 2 [wi 2 raii]
Jwap Ageemint 1] 0 2 1] Illt H
$ 1] g 1 i 4] - 1] 2 [T ¥ En
Dher ohe copun 1!
Foewird Fatagn L ency LonEsce -3 ] ] 1 L i} ] 151 & il 3 B
g Ageeming n £} ] 1] |15
B 1 g Je[ie] L I ¥ il L 1] 2 [REil]
3 1] # [eTeT 1 [1] E (=] # [ i [LE]
The EHect of Financisl Dsarvalees Instrumants om the Statemants af Operations for e peaiod emdad Octobar 1, 7018;
Derviatnes ot aceounted i as bedgung instruments
Fainigm laitmiest
Cammudity Eradit Eqmty Carrascy Rale
Caniracts Comliits Caavices Comtiigts Contsach Tatal
Ned Raalapad Gaen L ossh on Fenanciad Deseeatve Instruments
Exchunge-teadied o cenvally clegoed
Wi toen: Dpsors L] ] 1] @ L1 i} 5 1] i 1] 3 Hi]
Futens 1 I} i nes i)
Soup Ay tming 1] |35 1] I % BIn
¥ 1] # 13684 1 1] ] 1] 2 nas ' [TIET]
Dhwer tha ooun ied
Foeward Farsign Curency Conrace § ] ] [ £ ] ] 200 ) ] 5 i
Whmtn Qesore ] 1’ 1} 1} '] [}
Swap Ay eeming 1] 563 ] 1l ] i
] ] [ E £ 1 8 200 [ [ [ m
g n § 537 i 1] g o] ] 1156 5 At
$or e rmpepeg arin Brop ol Pageet1 | O bk 3L 2018 =

224/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M} iCont.i

Dt rvatneis not accounted D as bedging insiruments

Feinign Tniter it
Commudey Cinit Equity Tamrmey Rale
e - fi&u I o |1 Ca piades Lawisad i Coatach Ti_l.|
Nl Change im Unreahired Appreciation Depracaation] on Fimancial Dervative Indiumants
Echinge- tradied of cenrally dearsd
Fumns E ] 2 [ : a : 0 2 nix : [{axi]
Sevp Agummg 1] g ] 214 [riL1]
: ] £ 0 i ] : [ i L : [M7]

Dhwar the counm

P rd Faeagn Curercy Conrack ] 1] ; I X 1] ¥ T ¥ 1] ] Hr
Swvep Agesmint 1] HG ] 1 ] L
] ] L] HATY 3 ] ] Hl 2 ] 3 ek]
N 1] ] i 3 1] £ W [} ETT £ [TTTT]

AR VALUE MEASIREMENTS

The lebowng & s susmsmany of the Bnt vabasone xcondng 1o the wpuss ged & ol Ooigbes 31, 2002 invwakang the Fund® etee and kabliss

Fair Vales at Fami Valan s
Catwgary asd Subi-colegary Lewull Ll I Lewal 3 [ e ] Categury and Sub-calegary Leval 1 Lovvsl ¥ Leval D B HAER
It e i Sacurities, 01 Vil Inwestmun in Securifies, ot Vs
Albaris Irda
St Bitoi a4 [ i o pootame: Bonnck: & Nosss ] ] 8 [ - 5
Angok St eign haues ] im 1 181
Sowereagn oo an 1} m Ircdomeia
Arganing Carpote Bords & Noass H] ] 03
Sovengn Bioe 105 1] 4015 Sovriign by ] 1] 438
Hzerhagan Tielaed
Comporats Bonds & Nows 1,16 1] 1,168 Carporite Borck & Mot fi 1578 ] | 472
Soninign bz 17 [ ur hradl
Efunx Caeporites Bonck & Mo ] 1] ] [ib
Soveamgn bz e 0 07 Sove reign Icinges ] 1] o 171
Erap wory Dot
Bl Lo DbSgamon i an m Savvtvagn bt ] (Al ] ] 1110
Coeporate Donde & Notet 1048 1} 1048 Jimacs
it B Virgn khinde Sovarmign imues ] 133 ] 133
Cooporats Bonds § Mo 418 ] [H11] Exralhemn
Crawin Composats Bords & Noges ] 5T 1] BET
e koo 413 1 L] Sovetngn s ] 158 0 a8
Coyman Bhind Erngs
Cotpedate Bonds & Hodis a5k 1} 2539 Sovniiigh izt ] e ] 7
Sowetwign oy 137 1} 157 Lunsmtoarg
Chh Corpotste Bork & Notss 0 1607 0 151
Cosporane Sonds § Nonw 144 ] ity Wi
Chirua (o poar {rers ] i (] 1351
Coepernie Sonds & Moses 1731 0 LM L 1] 447 ] LH
Coiombia Worgdia
x| i T8 Sverngn hus 1] a7 ] )
112 1] 1182 Hezdha
S rgagn beues ] 11} ] 168
Serm TR kv 5i6 0 L] Hetherhrady
Do ieneir Flagobibe: Carporaes Borck & Moss: I} i ] i} 578
Soretngn ks FALis] 0 105 Megerin
Fridr Carpotars Bords & Ness 0 K] 0 3
Coeporne Bonds § Nows 0 a0 S | 1 1& i 160
Soveamgn keoyes [ 1586 Oman
Egspi Sovmtngn e 0 1236 | 15
ot s o 1412 ] 14m Pabiwn
El5 shaudie Soveragn haus i} 470 ] i
Sowtmgn s iz ] B2 Pamias
Ghare Covpotats Boodk & Mot 1] 1] ] il
Soveaeagn ko LtE ) i 11 ] Sovernign lmus (1] (KT 1] 1173
Guanemaly Papua New Gurea
Coeporyte Sonds & Mo 1565 1 186 Tovereign by ] 148 (] §:2
i g Pheigne:
Conporyie Bonds § Mo 278 i} m S ringn hauss i} i) o 93

$or e rmpepeg arin

225/414

Brop ol Pageet1 | O bk 3L 2018



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M} (Cent.i

Fair Yalme at
Calpgary ana Sul-cale gady Leand 1 LvwlF Lerinl 3 AH R
Iz e i Securition, o1 ek
Ostar

i ]
176 o7
L I 551
e P
i] .
g L
Jm
ie 44
188 3
™
L] |
=) 34
3057 ] 1T
¥l ]
it 1] 0]
'] ] i
Fiti) 5
1154 154
&2 b |
1650 0y
408 T
045 o
i
! S
5 3 & 1017 TE]
Irided or Canmilly
1 0 ]
L LET ( 457
[] 7 & [ T % [
Firurcial Darhertive [steum ants - Linkilie
Eclange-traded of cenirally
osared 1% i} 0 ol
Db thok conrvs ] i 1] 1al]
] = A1l % [ 1438

Toek L] MO8 TAE 8 107 ¢ TADM

$or e rmpepeg arin Brop ol Pageet1 | O bk 3L 2018 fn

226/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M} (Cent.i

Thee ballowsan) & o recooecsiinnn of the B valonoes iang egrohesn unobisrvabls epus (el 3 o vhe Fund dusng she getod ended Denbes 31, 308

Nyt Change o
Uwseaslire
Het Chasnge Approciaban
Begimming Acgrmed Wpalered Unrealesd Transdpre Tasiers Frimyg ihepreciaian
Babace s e Hal [IETET.0 Gais' Approciation’ inls ol of Balasceat an lmvedmesh

Cotegary and $ob-cotegery  1MIFANT Parchases Salew i v {0epercistion™  Leveld lewl 3 I0FTASARR Bedd at 105 FARI
[ g i Sanaitis, 01 Wakow

Aol

Burnk | o (Psbgamoee ] 185 L N ] ] [ % ] g ¥y E I (] 0 % § ar % &n
M

Corgorai Bond: & Mo B i ] ] 1]

i i Ko

Corgorais Bonck & Nams 1 1] 1] [14¢ I 1 H i

Tl [ M4 16M 4 g0 8 [T P (] [ b4 1M7 & [IL]

The followeng & & summiny of sgreleant uncbesrvable Bpuk: wed n Be ten valason o sseae and lubisis cnsgorped witin Livel 3 of tha lar value beracty

Inpent Valwaixi (%
Endivig Ralince a8 Ua i Hated
Lategary ol Sl i0e jristy 1EANE Walmation T ed bivigus 1Yo B v b o e Mfprumet
Iy b i Securithes, o1 ik
G
Bl Lo Dblgamon | chid Proy Fr ey B Pis Bren
] Prawy ¥ et Bt Prca § 150

—" Dhes gl pon: Techruque®
Tonk l 1,07

e

n | et i s Pl 0 oot 30 TTHE iy i o 1 ot vt vt s et i o 0 il i
:: it Nt e Pt ol i 1k N 1o F i S e ool i it i 1 Bt B B 50 ] bt 1 (kP ol
$or e rmpepeg arin Brop ol Pageet1 | O bk 3L 2018

227/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 10 31

2017 10 31

38 4
91,122 9,929
144 16
226 25
91,530 9,973
79 9
291 32

52
7 1

37
62 7
528 58
91,002 9,916
38 4
79,631 8,677
0 0
91,002 9,916

9,781

9.30 1,013

228/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 10 31
M

92,328 10,060

0 0

2 0

213 23

0 0

433 47

86 9

410 45

0 0

TBA 0 0

79 9

1,112 121

94,663 10,314

0 0

0 0

10 1

243 26

2,973 324

TBA 0 0

0 0

0 0

144 16

0 0

0 0

0 0

171 19

3,541 386

91,122 9,929

91,244 9,942

0 0

89 10

229/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
oooooddOoooooooooodod

(902) (98)
4,700 512
91,122 9,929
6,263

14.55 1,585

230/414



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)

2017 10 31

Ooooooooooooooooooad

0

0

640 70
457 50
91 10

39 4
1,227 134
(1,226) (134)
2,314 252
2,314 252
6,271 683
(49) ®)
6,222 678
8,536 930
7,310 796

231/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 10 31

M
4,838 527
5 1
4,843 528
0 0
0 0
0 0
1 0
1 0
4,842 528
(572) (62)
0 0
20 2

52
90 10
(410) (45)
3,957 431
0 0
11 1
153 17
32 3
4,153 453
3,743 408
8,585 935

232/414



12

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)

2017 10 31

Ooooooooooooooooooad

(1,226) (134)
2,314 252
6,222 678
7,310 796

(7.160) (780)

(5.862) (639)

(5.712) (622)

96,714 10,538

91,002 9,916

233/414



12

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 10 31

M

4,842 528

(410) (45)

4,153 453

8,585 935

: (14,374) (1,566)
(5,789) (631)

96,911 10,559

91,122 9,929

234/414



@
®

@

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)

2017 10 31

Ooooooooooooooooooad

9.28

(0.12)
0.86
0.74

0.72)

9.30

®) 8.39

91,002
1.34
1.34

(1.34)

235/414

1,011

%))
94
81

(8)

1,013

9,916



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 10 31
M
13.23 1,442
@ 0.73 80
0.59 64
1.32 144
0.00 0
14.55 1,585
() 9.98
91,122 9,929
0.00
0.00
5.30

@
(b)

236/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 10 31

2003 12
2017 29
1985

2017 29

2017 14

PIMCO

2006

PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO

O O W >

PIMCO M

PIMCO

PIMCO M
PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO M

237/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
ooooodoooiooooooodod

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO A
PIMCO

PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO JGB

PIMCO JGB

PIMCO

PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO AT

US GAAP
US GAAP
US GAAP
PIMCO A PIMCO
B PIMCO C PIMCO
D PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO A PIMCO
D PIMCO E PIMCO

PIMCO PIMCO

238/414



PIMCO

M PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO

PIMCO

M PIMCO

PIMCO E

239/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PIMCO M

PIMCO A

<|=<|=<|=<|7l=|=<|=<]|«w

PIMCO C

Y C-

PIMCO D

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

240/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
ooooodoooiooooooodod

PIMCO E

B-J 1605

B-J 1605

B-J 1609

B-J 1609

B-J 1612

B-J 1612

PIMCO JGB

PIMCO JGB

PIMCO M

PIMCO M

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO M

PIMCO

[SEFR I SEPR &N

241/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
ooooodoooiooooooodod

)

[SER SR =< ISR I SR Y S Y SR I A

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

<|=<]=<

242/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO A

O O W >

< X OO Z Z @ o T

PIMCO D
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO JGB
PIMCO JGB
PIMCO E

PIMCO A

PIMCO

243/414



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
ooooodoooiooooooodod

PIMCO M

PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO A

PIMCO M

PIMCO M
PIMCO M
PIMCO M

PIMCO

PIMCO

2014 FASB

Accounting Standards Update, ASU

2014-15 ASU 2014-15 2016 12 15
ASU ASU
2015 FASB ASU 2015 07 ASU
ASU

ASU 2016 12 15

244/414

ASU



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

AsU ASU
2016 FASB Accounting Standards Codification, ASC ASC
815
ASU 2016 05 ASU 2017 12 15 2018 12 15
2016 FASB
ASC 230 ASU 2016 15 ASU 2018 12 15
2019 12 15

2016 11 FASB

ASC 230 ASU 2016 18
ASU 2018 12 15 2019 12 15
2017 FASB
ASU 2017-08 ASU 2019 12 15 2020
12 15 ASU
ASU
NYSE
SEC
NYSE NYSE

NYSE NYSE

245/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

ETF

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

PIMCO

NYSE

246/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

US GAAP

NYSE

247/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

US GAAP

US GAAP

US GAAP

US GAAP

ETF

NYSE

248/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

ETF

NYSE

LIBOR

60

249/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

US TIPS

250/414



2017 10 31
10
10
PO
CLOs
CBO
CLO

SMBS

CDOs

CMOs

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CMOs

CMOs

SMBS

SMBS

PO
10

CBOs
CBOs CLOs

251/414



CDO

CDOs

31

FHLMC
FNMA

FNMA
FHLMC

PCs

PIK

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CDO
CBOs CLOs CDOs
CBOs CLOs
PIK
2017 10
GNMA
FNMA
FNMA
FNMA
FNMA
PCs
FHLMC
TBA

TBA

252/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PIMCO ()

PIMCO

PIMCO E
CDSC

CDSC 0.20

PINCO
()

253/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO M
UFJ MUFG
364 MUFG
PIMCO
M LIBOR
0.275 PIMCO
M 150,000,000 2017 29
2017 25
2018 24 2017 29

132,000,000 PIMCO M

254/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

510,022

255/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

256/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0TC

oTC

257/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

258/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

259/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PIMCO E B-J 1605 B-J 1605 B-J 1609
B-J 1609 B-J 1612 B-J 1612

260/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

FRB

FRB
30

261/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

oTC
0TC

0TC

PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO

262/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

250,000

AAA

TBA

0TC
CFTC FCM
FCM

FCM

oTC

263/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1SDA
0TC
1SDA
1SDA
1SDA
0TC
PINCO
0.35 0.20 ®
0.35 0.20 ®
PINCO
M 0.28 0.20 @
PINCO A
F
F
J
J
N
N
p 0.65 0.65
S
T ® 0.50 020 @
X 0.60
Y
Y
z
PINCO
M 0.35 0.20 ®
PINCO
030 ® 0.05 0.5 @
0.30 ®
J
0.30 © 0.05 0.25 0
0.30 @ 0.05 0.25 @B
0.70 0.10 ¥ g5 @

264/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
ooooodooooooooodd

@
5,000 0.20 5,000
0.15 0.10
@ prvco M
5,000 0.20 5,000
0.15 0.10
(©)]
O 5,000 0.20 5,000
0.15 0.10
® prnco M
5,000 0.20 5,000
0.15 0.10
®)
0.5 0.30
0.5 1.499
0.325 1.5 2.499
0.35 2.5 3.499
0.40 3.5
0.45
@)
0.5 0.25
0.5 1.499
0.275 1.5 2.499
0.30 2.5 3.499
0.35 3.5
0.40
®)
0.5
0.30 0.5
1.499 0.325
1.5 2.499 0.35
2.5 3.499 0.40
3.5 0.45
©
0.5 0.30
0.5 1.499 0.325
1.5 2.499 0.35
2.5 3.499 0.40
3.5 0.45

265/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(10)
0.5 0.25
0.5 1.499 0.275
1.5 2.499 0.30
2.5 3.499 0.35
3.5 0.40
an
0.5
0.25 0.5
1.499 0.275
1.5 2.499 0.30
2.5 3.499 0.35
0.40
12
0.10 0.05
13
0.50 0.55
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO E B-J 1605 B-J 1605 B-J 1609
B-J 1609 B-J 1612 B-J 1612
0.76 ABSC
PIMCO E B-J 1605
B-J 1605 B-J 1609 B-J 1609 B-J 1612 B-J
1612
CDSC CDSC
CDSC

3.00

266/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2.40
1.80
1.20
0.60
0.00
CDSC
CDSC 2017 10 31
PIMCO E B-J 1605 B-J 1605
B-J 1609 B-J 1609 B-J 1612 B-J 1612
ABSC 192,988,562 CDSC 63,372,823
PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
0.05
PIMCO
PIMCO
0.05
PIMCO
PIMCO
2017 10 31
PIMCO
PIMCO E
PIMCO B-J 1605 B-J

1605

267/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PIMCO
0.20
B-J 1605 B-J 1605
PIMCO B-J 1609
B-J 1609
B-J 1609 B-J 1609
PIMCO
0.20
PIMCO B-J 1612
B-J 1612
B-J 1612 B-J 1612
PIMCO
0.20
2017 10
31 1,450,548
PIMCO

10

268/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 10 31
PINMCO 0.13 PINCO
0.04
2017 10 31

PINMCO M 15,326 50,264

' 200 10,320
PINMCO 9,774 11,773
PINMCO

498 0
M
PINCO M 344,681 63,779
PINCO M 13,396 41,614
PINCO M 18,617 14,581
PINCO M 12,942 76,744
PINCO 0 1,521
11
PINCO

12

10

269/414



EDINETOOOO
O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

F i Fad
e

1 (HEM)
I

1 (3 Fa)

¥ (FF - T
¥ (A

¥ lAdirma=iu)
Y (i - —7A)
Y [ Rz - 4 53)
¥R bl

L8 L A AL T AL B

1 EA

g R
¥

Y (H M)

[ ]
R el
YR -Gy
¥ OOk e

A R
F U A
D

1 (HEM)

1 0% K

VU FEa

¥ [ F e s A
R o

Y (H M)

¥ (FFiem sty

Y (e3P e it= )
Y (hdez s U 5)

¥ Eae

Fri FREIERmRII LS
o (M)

270/414



EDINETOOOO
O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

A rEF 4 Fa—irat i (f)
A YAF 4 Fa=Fata

[ e

§(P—nF)

(o

¥ (F—=aF)

AXAT 4 Fa=trata (M}
A XAF LT a—ratn
(e 27}

F_UE Fad

T ()
J LR Fad
8 (B
8 OF Fa)
P (HEM)
5 (1 &)
T ()
ICET

1 (6 4R)
Y (A&M)
¥ OEFAD

271/414



EDINETOOOO
O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

F iR &M
F R Fa
J [HAEM)
1 UF Fa)
K (BAF)
B R Ea)
S (HEM)
EEE ST
§ (8 &)
(NEAE
i (BAA)
T FREEREIICES

i [

B-J 1682 (&R
B-1 1602 ([ Fad
i )
Y [7—aH)

S oG L S RTH

Y [F=s-E)

-1 1605 {H P

B-1 1605 (% Fad

B-1 1800 [H AP

R=1 1600 [ Kt

1-1 1692 [ HAF)

BeJ 1682 (3 KA

8 (7=n 1)

Yoo — E)
FreFREESRRIICLD
N (M)

272/414



EDINETOOOO
O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

A XATF 4 Fa—=irata EEa}

1 F)

1 (FFEs =T A

J (h# - Fa)

] (=g}

1 (BE )

J [ ERT - AT

[ el | |

(] 2 153

OO o o )

[ e it |

(e 27 v jb—1F A}

I

P 0]

M5

EEATTA

SR & OPHIRIC E SRTE

J U Fa)

1T F I LFAd

1 Lht¥ - B}

J (a—o}

J (w1

1A FRi T - AT

J (¥ F k=)

J (M e )

I ErEL)

J (o7 - p—F A

IR ERE
& Fad

: ""-...::.;J_.a... a:":E:-..

et [l |t [ [l

273/414



EDINETOOOO
O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

=g F R
(M
J (T Fie s LT A

J Uhr¥ - Fad

J (=—m)

1 (- K

1 (4w FR2T - aET)
J (4 F - aeE—)

I )
185 )

1 (A ety
IRy et 5

] (ha-a Y3}

3 LE Fa)

[REE S

EEEZFA

Ty FREERRIIZES

3 X

ek MRS I 5 i
Ty FREEMRIICLS
g

274/414



EDINETOOOO
O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

SEEREREIE

J_(*hliiE)

J (B &M

I

R )

Y (S LT A

¥ (HEM)

¥ (e )

L = e |

¥ [paes - G5}

SR ORI LD RITE

J (e 37)

i G Fa)

¥ (TFF s LA

¥ (H A

¥ (o 25

¥ (A& -y)

¥ [ hA-z - 45)

1 (R

J (&)

1 (e 27

¥ A

Y75 e s LT A

¥ ()

L e

¥ (ke )

¥ [k U5y

?r:.flﬁl.lr
(1) 2017 10 31 38 10
(2 2017 10 31 94 10
(3) 2017 10 31 70 10
(4 2017 10 31 71 10
() 2017 10 31 11 10
(6) 2017 18 2017 10 31
(7) 2017 31 2017 10 31
(8) 2016 12 29 2017 10 31
(9 2016 11 2017 31 PIMCO

J

275/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

13

14

US GAAP
2017 10 31

2017 10 31

15
2018 17

276/414



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Statements of Assets and Liabilities icast

PRICT] Wi
Amiung i i a High Ircoms
Assats:
Net Azsets 1 !1,&]2‘_

Cost of lnvestments in Securities
Cost of Investments in Affiliates
Cost or Premiums of Frnancial Denvative Instruments, net

NetAssets: R, R

Units lssued and Outstanding:
Net Asset Value and Redemnption Price Per Unit Dutstanding:

3 CLTERLY

Tow exarpETpeg min

277/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Statements of Assets and Liabilities icost

P
[ e D
PR FMCY = (L Barmry
Berreds EErm.ch MgregamEr. Gl [
Erarpiy Emrgry S (¥ Aogregees fx- Aggragam fx-
Mk Eond Wwrtes o Hiedge) o Jsgun 3orel g o
Am0nnm i Tagarc EnR! e U WIS Furd B Fure Furd Fuel Fored (M1
Assets:
aG i b
Iripa 4 ]
s
Net Assels ] B § 197837 4 1568.543 4 mLmEr 3 213H3E
Cost of Investments in Securities 3 1 18874 ) 7.8 / 194
Cost of Investments in Affiliates 3 1 ) 3 1484475 T
Cost of Foreign Currency Held 3 2 1035 3 ] 5
Proceeds Received o Shor Sales 3 3 :
Cost or Premiums of Financial Denvative lestraments, net r
= | Jul i
Tow exampETAeg min drnon! Py etk 551, 201

278/414



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Statements of Assets and Liabilities icost

{17 ]
Serme PRLD FRED
L] e] FMED = Bk FarmuE
Aermde R e Exe Gitsl ="
Frapy Emerpry Jagen [¥en- Aggrmpees Ex- A Ee-
ks Bod Mwirn Bore Hagesd B Jagun 3l Japwr fon
03 1 BRSO, B (R WY BSOS 18 Fudll Furd Furel [
Net Asset Value and Redemption Price Per Unit Outstanding:
i i W L g * il
= i f
i " -
Tow exampETAeg min E ) e ok 5

279/414



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Statements of Operations cent)

PN e
Aesin i L High Icome

Net Investment (Expense}

Net Realized Gain [Less):

Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation]:

AR (]

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations

H By frieli i WS ik =1 i ol

Tow exampETAeg min E - etk 551, 201

280/414



Statements of Operations cent)

EDINETOOOO

o o =X RS0 723
Ooooooooooooooooooad

RS —
Inwestment Income:

Net Investment Income (Expenze)

PO
Aeeruds FACD L T
FRL FCD Gt EEmEE ATy
Bemuc Bwmu Aggregrs - Glckad Globwl
Emergry Emirgrg Jagen (¥ hgreg Ea- Aggreges Ex-
Marten Sord Wartes Bond Heciged fond Jaunidorg Japan Eond
Fure 4] Fund il Furd fud Fud 18

T ExarpETAeg Min

281/414



EDINETOOOO

o o =X RS0 723
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Statements of Changes in Net Assets jcon)

PIIC) i
T ap High T
Increase (Decrease] in Net Assets from

e

Fﬂmﬂlim _ o

Distriburtions to Unithol ders:

Fumd Unit Transactions:

Total {Decrease} in Net Assets

Nt Assets:
il ] 08 )
I'l

Sew exampETpeg min

282/414



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Statements of Changes in Net Assets jcon)

FMLD
Fieruc i Ll Pl
PRl ) Vel ey e AE-Tul
B Erman A Gl Gictet
EmEg = ] e (e dggrecam Ex- Angremne Ex.
Mwiea Borel e Bard He e Bore! e g o
s s N s Fursl it fd i Futl Fured Fure i)
Increase (Decrease] in Net Assets from
Operations:
(s |
AFy, ¥ )
Fund Unit Transactions:
Total Increase (Decrease) in Net Aszets
Net Azsets:
1 Tar I I
S mroampeTpeg mein A - ke SE 01 0

283/414



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Financial Highlights icont)

FIMCD LS. Hgh PRILT] LS, High PO LS, High FIMCO LS. High
Vi Srmamy 'Fieid S rwmgy Visld Sorvangy Yietd Sy
Fard Furd Ferd Furd @
Tabecod Por Uyt Do TLFA ¥ LIPY, Hiped ' AL T @A
[} ¥ L] 4
¥ ) ] ‘
Za L1 S CLORTRPRO . [ .| IROOAE, L L. . ot =
i Jps
FIRCO LIS Hgh FRIE LS, High
Vil Sy Fod Sy
Furgll Fud B FIMCD Wi
Tl ] P Lot Dy ¥ fMEN | ¥ (TRY} igh I
3 T
Ll
’ .. .I o i MR e I T R
T i
1 r
y &
1 g 3
3 = of

Sew exampETpeg min

284/414



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Financial Highlights icont)

FMC] R PRI femay PO el FRL] Brmu
Bk Loan Furd Zank Lows Furd Bk Lown Fund Burk Lows Fard
B -] i B
Tabecod Por Uyt Do ¥ A T IR ' LB ¥ [T
[} (& L] i
i ] ]
e L S SR RRRNT - 1| 1 NPEPNRCRTCAL L. .1 ANPRORRCRRN. - 11 . CRNCOPIORIENE. ...+ | KO
i in Ja z
FRILT Rl
FRCT B PRICT Fermue DD e Emingrg
Bk Lo P Sark | own Fured Emepng Wit £g Borgl
£ n i Bored Furgt
Tl P i e Y-S ] e ez LF)
3 ¥ o g
e
J 1=
.'.. - .. I. s de o ' R R RN IS IRy E UK N RAREF Vs Yo |- | o SR Re od ot SRR, 1|, .x | Nt .
" -
..... L T ’:_ i}
; ol e fles o g
] ¥

T exarpETAeg Min

285/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Notes to Financial Statements

1. ORGAMIZATION
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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Notes to Financial Statements icont) October-a1, 2011
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Notes to Financial Statements icont)
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont) CEamey s
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Notes to Financial Statements icont) October-a1, 2011
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Notes to Financial Statements icont) October-a1, 2011

{e) Valuation Techniques and the Fair Vahse Hierarchy
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Notes to Financial Statements icont Detobes 30, 201

4. SECURITIES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS
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October 31, 7017

{a) Collateralized Mortgage Obligations ("CM0"

{1y Strpped Mortgage-Backed Secuwrities |51

(g} Collateralizod Dobt Obligations [~

{h} Paymant kn-Kind Sacurities C el 15 My 1 in parvinent

(i} Restricted Securitias (et

{1t U5, Government Agencis or Government-Sponsored Enterprises
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Notes to Financial Statements icont) Dctober 31, 2001

e Mae"), ane supported by the discretionany authority of 1 §, BORROWINGS AND OTHER FINANCING TRANSACTIONS
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(k) When-lzsuad Tranaactions

{1 Parformance-Linked Motes  inwst in e -link gt & af
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Notes to Financial Statements icont) Dctober 31, 7011
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Notes to Financial Statements icont) October-a1, 2011
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Notes to Financial Statements icont) October-a1, 2011

Creda Defoult Swap Agresments e

Cross-Currancy Swap Agreaments

Interest Rate Swap Agreemants Coif

297/414



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Notes to Financial Statements icont) October-a1, 2011

terk that intersst rates fall below a fozdf Market Risks

Taotal Return Swap Agreements Cectain Fund Lt it tatal rel 1ot oith

7. PRINCIPAL RISKS
Fund of Funds "o ¢ tent that cam eit substant all off § bl ol
Perlcemance-Linked Notes Rk To1
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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Fnd Purchees Gnle
M mruda U3
serruda 115

11, GUARANTEES AND INDEMMIFICATION

12. UNITS OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST

Viear Ended Year Ended Voar Ended Veas Ended
Debebea 31, 2097 Oulnbin 31, W17 Dutalesr 1, 30T Detbar 3, 2017
Uhmits: Amsam 1] Ll Units Ammst Uimits. Amwnmi

M HM Rl a1l [35.3%6 K Mid
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UHECHOE 1 R T | ) 53] & 153 1523 ¥ A (| N Y 1< F -1
Vi Ended Yoai Ended Vi Ended Waad Baded
Dbwbes 31, 27 Dhainber 31, 007 Oedabeer 11, 2017 Deiwbas 30, 21T
ity Amsnmi I Amsant ity Amsmnl Amsml

Vear Ended Yoat Ended Voa Ended Weas Eaded
Dictwban 31, 217 Guriwbar 31, 2017 Oudnbesr 2, 20017 Debebarr 30, 2017
Units Amrant Umits Ampast Units Amiml Laits Asohami
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Voar Ended Yoar Ended Voar Evded VFeas Ended
Oetebes 31, 2007 Dhelwber 31, 2017 Oeawbeer 11, 36017 Debebes 31, 2007
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12. REGULATORY AND LITIGATION MATTERS

14, INCOME TAX

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
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2018 10
80,427 8,763
236 26
80,191 8,738
9,696,482
8.27 901
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850,000
45,704.94
850,000
250,000
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150,000

150,000
1,250,000

2015 202,770,929.32

2016 175,840,532.12

2017 176,759,578.09

2018 192,872,867.64

2019 156,055,242

Managing Member
limited liability company
agreement
2019
Mike Amey

Joshua Anderson

Andrew Balls

Jamil Baz

Ryan P. Blute

Philippe Bodereau

Andrew Bosomworth

David L. Braun
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Geraldine Brigliadori Walsh

Richard H. Clarida

(Michael A. Cudzil)

Craig A. Dawson

William G. De Leon

Ed Devlin

Chris Dialynas

Jennifer E. Durham

Mohsen Fahmi

Joachim Fels

David Fisher

David C. Flattum

Michael A. Gomez

Stuart T. Graham

(Sachin Gupta)

(Gregory W. Hall)

Brent R. Harris

Douglas M. Hodge

Jonathan L. Horne

Daniel H. Hyman

Daniel J. lvascyn

Lew W. Jacobs ,

Andrew R. Jessop

J
Nicholas J. Johnson

313/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
ooooodoooiooooooodod

(Alec Kersman)

Mark R. Kiesel

J
(John J. Kirkowski)

Kimberley G. Korinke

Richard R. LeBrun

Matthieu Louanges

(Laurent Luccioni)

Sudi N. Mariappa

(Rene Martel)

Scott A. Mather

Ravi K. Mattu

Robert Mead

Mohit Mittal

Eric J. Mogelof

James Moore

Alfred T. Murata

John W. Murrary

(Roger 0. Nieves)

Thomas J. Otterbein

Lorenzo Pagani

Stephen A. Rodosky

(Emmanuel Roman)

Jerome M. Schneider
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Marc P. Seidner

(Robin C. Shanahan)

(Cathleen M. Stahl)

Christian Stracke

Peter G. Strelow

Eric M. Sutherland

Josh Thimons

(Eve Tournier)

Qi Wang

Candice S. Whitten

Frank Witt

Mihir P. Worah

Robert 0. Young
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1971
1940

60

PIMCO
PIMCO
BMA
BMA

2019 331
652,213,797,221
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118 390,014,924,260

20 11,430,864,834

12 17,995,199,716

69 161,926,523,449

9 7,931,479,402
39 11,091,397,854
33 20,183,390,930
11 18,364,213,797

1 304,124,199

5 2,174,973,487

14 10,796,705,293
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2016 12 31 2017 12 31

131

23 103

UFJ 2019 31
108.96
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2017 12 31
2016 12 31

2016 12

2017 12 31
2016 12 31

2017

2(c)
2(d).5
2(e)
2(e)
8
2(F)
2(h).6
261,275,747
213,173,311
2(i).7
2(b)
10
8
9
8
2(9)
9
850,000
150,000
2017 12 31
31 45,705
122,972
114,192 9(b)
2(m)
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2016 12 31

2017 2016
450,700,560 49,108,333 369,212,638 40,229,409
17,499,478 1,906,743 15,079,940 1,643,110
594,774,505 64,806,630 528,155,825 57,547,859
265,415,118 28,919,631 248,092,787 27,032,190
15,679,760 1,708,467 10,599,926 1,154,968
32,353,593 3,525,247 29,806,504 3,247,717
31,706,344 3,454,723 30,734,619 3,348,844
22,123,467 2,410,573 15,603,998 1,700,212
54,450,745 5,932,953 51,770,261 5,640,888
1,484,703,570 161,773,301 __1,299,056,498 141,545,196
169,666,751 18,486,889 192,255,385 20,948,147
101,758 11,088 103,150 11,239
19,752,989 2,152,286 21,293,880 2,320,181
189,521,498 20,650,262 213,652,415 23,279,567
1,674,225,068 182,423,563 _ 1,512,708,913 164,824,763
524,430,033 57,141,896 366,719,665 39,957,775
204,000,000 22,227,840 153,000,000 16,670,880
133,064,250 14,498,681 284,765,682 31,028,069
22,191,262 2,417,960 25,837,663 2,815,272
67,149,872 7,316,650 47,547,207 5,180,744
7,958,614 867,171 11,878,828 1,294,317
958,794,031 104,470,198 889,749,045 96,947,056
87,515,282 9,535,665 59,230,194 6,453,722
44,907,555 4,893,127 42,772,551 4,660,497
999,204 108,873
132,422,837 14,428,792 103,001,949 11,223,092
1,091,216,868 118,898,990 992,750,994 108,170,148
(721,216, 276) (78,583,725)  (806,802,240) (87,909,172)
1,290,399, 100 140,601,886  1,274,221,216 138,839,144
28,660,677 3,122,867 25,239,087 2,750,051
30,984,305 3,376,050 62,079,071 6,764,136
(45,819,606) (4,992,504) (34,779,215) (3,789,543)
583,008,200 63,524,573 519,957,919 56,654,615
1,674,225,068 182,423,563 1,512,708,913 164,824,763

319/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 2016 12 31

2017 2016
2(e) 3,069,733,735 334,478,188 2,790,071,359 304,006,175
2(e) 894,875,087 97,505,589 859,624,054 93,664,637
2(e) 1,010,295,001 110,081,743 934,688,547 101,843,664
2(F) 382,875,278 41,718,090 374,658,245 40,822,762
2(9) 19,056,121 2,076,355 14,708,490 1,602,637
5,376,835,222 585,859, 966 4,973,750,695 541,939,876
9 1,786,117,811 194,615,397 1,675,416,388 182,553,370
627,117,284 68,330,699 612,360,818 66,722,835
393,884,056 42,917,607 372,052,254 40,538,814
212,401,017 23,143,215 165,303,182 18,011,435
7,11 146,505,365 15,963,225 141,629,385 15,431,938
54,417,256 5,929,304 52,472,320 5,717,384
97,973,736 10,675,218 87,930,301 9,580,886
2(h) 30,368,244 3,308,924 26,523,967 2,890,051
29,364,266 3,199,530 30,292,576 3,300,679
3,378,149,035 368,083,119 3,163,981,191 344,747,391
1,998,686,187 217,776,847 1,809,769,504 197,192,485
50,067,120 5,455,313 18,572,694 2,023,681
2(b) 125,543 13,679 122,272 13,323
2,048,878,850 223,245,839 1,828,464,470 199,229,489
10 90,675,758 9,880,031 77,843,033 8,481,777
1,958,203,092 213,365,809 1,750,621,437 190,747,712
2(m) (11,040,391) (1,202,961) (6,948,781) (757,139)
1,947,162,701 212,162,848 1,743,672,656 189,990,573

320/414



EDINETOOOO
O00oo0oooooooo0ooO00o0oO00D0bO00D0bDO000OoOnd(ELS034)
OOooooooooooooooooOo

2015 12 31 850,000 (857,784,455) (93,464,194) 150,000 1,251,469,554 136,360,123 45,705 24,676,009 2,688,698 114,898 120,154,574 13,092,042  (27,830,434) (3,032,404) 510,685,248 55,644,265
1,293,440,025 140,933,225 382,653,582 41,693,934 74,527,830 8,120,552 1,750,621,437 190,747,712
(1,307,413,371)  (142,455,761) (376,025,720)  (40,971,762) (73,964,752)  (8,059,199) (1,757,403,843)  (191,486,723)
AAN LLC
(16,123,800) (1,756,849) 16,123,800 1,756,849
PINCO
23,003,858 2,506,500 23,003,858 2,506,500
81,079,361 8,834,407 (81,079,361)  (8,834,407)
(6,948,781)  (757,139) (6,948,781) (757,139)
2016 12 31 850,000 (806,802, 240) (87,909,172) 150,000 1,274,221,216 138,839,144 45,705 25,239,087 2,750,051 114,192 62,079,071 6,764,136 (34,779,215) (3,789,543 519,957,919 56,654,615
1,444,786,673 157,423,956 429,708,581 46,821,047 83,707,838 9,120,806 1,958,203,092 213,365,809
(1,407,711,685)  (153,384,265) (413,530,697)  (45,058,305) (80,286,248)  (8,747,990) (1,901,528,630)  (207,190,560)
PINCO
17,416,210 1,897,670 17,416,210 1,897,670
48,510,976 5,285,756 (48,510,976)  (5,285,756)
(11,040,391)  (1,202,961) (11,040,391) (1,202,961)
2017 12 31 850,000 (721,216,276) (78,583,725) 150,000 1,290,399,100 140,601,886 45,705 28,660,677 3,122,867 122,972 30,984,305 3,376,050  (45,819,606) (4,992,504) 583,008,200 63,524,573
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2017 2016 12 31

2017 2016
1,958,203,092 213,365,809 1,750,621,437 190,747,712
16,714,824 1,821,247 21,564,878 2,349,709
46,606,978 5,078,296 54,027,855 5,886,875
30,368,244 3,308,924 26,523,967 2,890,051
(586) (64) (305) (33)
(125,543) (13,679) (122,272) (13,323)
2,758,547 300,571 95,993 10,459
5,473,069 596,346
(2,292,016) (249,738) (3,633,037) (395,856)
(87,635,240) (9,548,736) (70,446, 458) (7.675,846)
(2,374,634) (258,740) (1,022,861) (111,451)
(84,912,737) (9,252,092) (8,870,623) (966,543)
(44,952,843) (4,898,062) (42,418,050) (4,621,871)
143,906,563 15,680,059 70,036,703 7,631,199
(6,430,815) (700,702) 6,777,983 738,529
1,969,833,834 214,633,095 1,808,608, 279 197,065,958
(26,776,891) (2,917,610) (33,342,821) (3,633,034)
(36,000) (3,923)
8,219 896
(26,776,891) (2,917,610) (33,370,602) (3,636,061)
2,260,000,000 246,249,600 1,662,000,000 181,091,520
(2,209,000,000)  (240,692,640)  (1,729,000,000)  (188,391,840)
(1,901,528,630)  (207,190,560)  (1,757,403,843)  (191,486,723)
(1,850,528,630)  (201,633,600)  (1,824,403,843)  (198,787,043)
(11,040,391) (1,202,961) (6,948,781) (757,139)
81,487,922 8,878,924 (56,114,947) (6,114,285)
369,212,638 40,229,409 425,327,585 46,343,694
450,700,560 49,108,333 369,212,638 40,229,409
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition
Y ears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

Assets
Note 2017 2016
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 2(c) $ 450,700,560 369,212,638
Investments carried at fair value through income 2(d),5 17,499,478 15,079,940
Investment advisory and administrative fees receivable:
Pooled funds 2(e) 594,774,505 528,155,825
Private accounts 2(e) 265,415,118 248,092,787
Receivables from affiliates 8 15,679,760 10,599,926
Prepaid expenses 32,353,593 29,806,504
Distribution and servicing fees receivable 2(f) 31,706,344 30,734,619
Deferred sales charges 2(h), 6 22,123,467 15,603,998
Other current assets 54,450,745 51,770,261
Total current assets 1,484,703,570 1,299,056,498
Noncurrent assets:
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $261,275,747 and
$213,173,311 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively 2(i), 7 169,666,751 192,255,385
Investments in associates 2(b) 101,758 103,150
Other noncurrent assets 10 19,752,989 21,293,880
Total noncurrent assets 189,521,498 213,652,415
Total assets $ 1,674,225,068 1,512,708,913
Liabilities and Capita
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 524,430,033 366,719,665
Short-term borrowings from affiliates 8 204,000,000 153,000,000
Accrued compensation 9 133,064,250 284,765,682
Payables to &ffiliates 8 22,191,262 25,837,663
Commissions payable 2(9) 67,149,872 47,547,207
Other liabilities 7,958,614 11,878,828
Total current liabilities 958,794,031 889,749,045
Noncurrent liabilities:
Other accrued compensation 9 87,515,282 59,230,194
Future lease obligations 44,907,555 42,772,551
Other liabilities - 999,204
Total noncurrent ligbilities 132,422,837 103,001,949
Totdl liabilities 1,091,216,868 992,750,994
Capital:
Class A members (issued and outstanding 850,000 units) (721,216,276) (806,802,240)
Class B members (issued and outstanding 150,000 units) 1,290,399,100 1,274,221,216
Class M members (45,705 unitsissued and outstanding as of December 31,
2017, and as of December 31, 2016) 28,660,677 25,239,087
Class M unit option holders (122,972 options issued as of December 31, 2017,
and 114,192 options issued as of December 31, 2016) 9(b) 30,984,305 62,079,071
Cumulative foreign currency trandation adjustments 2(m) (45,819,606) (34,779,215)
Total capital 583,008,200 519,957,919
Total liabilities and capital $ 1,674,225,068 1,512,708,913

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income
Y ears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

Revenues: Note 2017 2016
Investment advisory fees:
Pooled funds 2(e) $ 3,069,733,735 2,790,071,359
Private accounts 2(e) 894,875,087 859,624,054
Administrative fees - pooled funds 2(e) 1,010,295,001 934,688,547
Distribution and servicing fees 2(f) 382,875,278 374,658,245
Other 2(9) 19,056,121 14,708,490
Total revenues 5,376,835,222 4,973,750,695
Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 9 1,786,117,811 1,675,416,388
General and administrative 627,117,284 612,360,818
Commissions 393,884,056 372,052,254
Professional fees 212,401,017 165,303,182
Occupancy and equipment 7,11 146,505,365 141,629,385
Subadvisory and subadministrative services 54,417,256 52,472,320
Marketing and promational 97,973,736 87,930,301
Deferred charges amortization 2(h) 30,368,244 26,523,967
Other 29,364,266 30,292,576
Total expenses 3,378,149,035 3,163,981,191
Operating income 1,998,686,187 1,809,769,504
Other income 50,067,120 18,572,694
Equity in income of associates 2(b) 125,543 122,272
Income before income taxes 2,048,878,850 1,828,464,470
Income tax expense 10 90,675,758 77,843,033
Net income 1,958,203,092 1,750,621,437

Other comprehensive loss:
Item that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Foreign currency translation adjustment 2(m) (11,040,391) (6,948,781)
Comprehensive income $ 1,947,162,701 1,743,672,656

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Capital
Y ears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

Cumulative
Class A members Class B members ClassM members Class M unit option holders trandation Total
Units Amounts Units Amounts Units Amounts Options Amounts adjustment capital

Balances at December 31, 2015 850,000 $ (857,784,455) 150,000 $  1,251,469,554 45,705 24,676,009 114,898 $ 120,154,574 $  (27,830434) $ 510,685,248
Net income 1,293,440,025 382,653,582 74,527,830 - - 1,750,621,437
Distributions (1,307,413,371) (376,025,720) (73,964,752) (1,757,403,843)
Allocation of basis upon purchase of

B unitsby AAM LLC (16,123,800) 16,123,800 - - - -
PIMCO Class M unit equity plan:

Compensation expense - - - 23,003,858 - 23,003,858

Reallocation of basis 81,079,361 - - (81,079,361) - -
Other comprehensive |loss - - - - (6,948,781) (6,948,781)
Balances at December 31, 2016 850,000 (806,802,240) 150,000 1,274,221,216 45,705 25,239,087 114,192 62,079,071 (34,779,215) 519,957,919
Net income 1,444,786,673 429,708,581 83,707,838 - - 1,958,203,092
Distributions (1,407,711,685) (413,530,697) (80,286,248) (1,901,528,630)
PIMCO Class M unit equity plan:

Compensation expense - - - 17,416,210 - 17,416,210

Reallocation of basis 48,510,976 - - (48,510,976) - -
Other comprehensive loss - - - - (11,040,391) (11,040,391)
Balances at December 31, 2017 850,000 $ (721,216,276) 150,000 $  1,290,399,100 45,705 g 28,660,677 122,972 g 30,984,305 ¢  (45819,606) $ 583,008,200

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC

AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Y ears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Equity compensation
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of deferred sales charges
Unrealized and realized gain on investments carried at fair value through income
Equity in income of associates
Net loss on disposal of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments carried at fair value through income
Purchases of investments carried at fair value through income
Income taxes paid
Interest paid
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Feesreceivable
Receivables from affiliates, deferred sales charges, prepaid expenses, and other assets
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, commissions payable, and accrued compensation
Other liahilities, future lease obligations, and payables to affiliates
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment
Purchases of investments in associates
Proceeds from redemptions in associates
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from short-term borrowings from affiliates
Repayment of short-term borrowings from affiliates
Cash distributions
Net cash used in financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

346/414

2017 2016
$ 1,958,203,092 1,750,621,437
16,714,824 21,564,878
46,606,978 54,027,855
30,368,244 26,523,967
(586) (305)
(125,543) (122,272)
2,758,547 95,993
- 5,473,069
(2,292,016) (3,633,037)
(87,635,240) (70,446,458)
(2,374,634) (1,022,861)
(84,912,737) (8,870,623)
(44,952,843) (42,418,050)
143,906,563 70,036,703
(6,430,815) 6,777,983
1,969,833,834 1,808,608,279
(26,776,891) (33,342,821)
- (36,000)
- 8,219
(26,776,891) (33,370,602)
2,260,000,000 1,662,000,000
(2,209,000,000) (1,729,000,000)
(1,901,528,630) (1,757,403,843)
(1,850,528,630) (1,824,403,843)
(11,040,391) (6,948,781)
81,487,922 (56,114,947)
369,212,638 425,327,585
$ 450,700,560 369,212,638

Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

(1) Organization and Business

Pacific Investment Management Company LLC (PIMCO or the Company), a Delaware limited liability company
and subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management of AmericaL P. (AAM LP), the Managing Member, is a registered
investment adviser, headquartered in Newport Beach, California. The Company manages a variety of
predominately fixed-income portfolios for a wide range of investors located throughout the world. Investors
include public and private pensions and retirement plans, educational institutions, foundations, endowments,
corporations, financial advisers, individuals, and others through the use of private accounts and pooled funds.

Capitalization

AAM LP owns all 850,000 Class A units of the Company. There are atotal of 150,000 Class B units, which are
owned by Allianz Asset Management of AmericaLLC (AAM LLC) and Allianz Asset Management U.S. Holding
Il LLC (AAM Holding Il). The Company has authorized 250,000 nonvoting Class M units for issuance and
options on Class M units have been granted to certain employees of PIMCO. As of December 31, 2017, 45,705
Class M units have been issued and are outstanding. Class B units have priority over Class A and M Units with
respect to income and distributions.

AAM LP, AAM LLC, and AAM Holding Il are indirectly wholly owned by Allianz SE. Allianz SE is a global
financial services provider predominantly in the insurance and asset management business.

Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries.
All significant intercompany items have been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

PIMCO, as the primary investment adviser, has several wholly owned subsidiaries including PIMCO Investments
LLC (PI LLC) aswell asinternational subsidiaries that are included in these consolidated financial statements as
follows:
Pl LLC isabroker/dedler that is the primary distributor and provides shareholder services to institutional and
retail mutual funds (collectively, PIMCO Funds) and exchange traded funds that are managed and advised by

PIMCO. PI LLC isaregistered broker/dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission and is a member
of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA).

StocksPLUS Management, Inc. (StocksPLUS), awholly owned subsidiary of PIMCO, owned approximately
0.00165% interest and 0.00126% interest in StocksPLUS L.P. as of December 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

PIMCO Europe Ltd (PIMCO Europe) is a registered investment adviser in the United Kingdom, with a
branchin Italy.

PIMCO Japan Ltd (PIMCO Japan) is aregistered investment adviser in Japan.

PIMCO Australia Pty Limited (PIMCO Australia) is aregistered investment adviser in Australia.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

PIMCO Australia Management Limited is aregistered responsible entity in Australia.
PIMCO AsiaPte Ltd (PIMCO Asia) is aregistered investment adviser in Singapore.
PIMCO AsiaLimited (PIMCO Hong Kong) is aregistered investment adviser in Hong Kong.

PIMCO Global Advisors (Resources) Limited (PIMCO Resources) is a company that provides global payroll
services to PIMCO and its subsidiaries.

PIMCO Globa Holdings LLC isthe holding company for PIMCO Canada Corp.
PIMCO Canada Corp is aregistered investment adviser in Canada.

PIMCO (Schweiz) GmbH provides certain services to PIMCO Europe in Switzerland and is a registered
distributor with Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA).

PIMCO Latin America Administradora de Carteiras Ltda. is aregistered investment adviser in Brazil.
PIMCO Global Advisors (Ireland) Limited provides management services to certain international funds.

PIMCO Global Advisors (Luxembourg) S.A. administers and manages an investment fund under the laws of
Luxembourg.

Third-party assets managed in an agency or fiduciary capacity are not assets of the Company and are not
presented in these consolidated financia statements.

(2 Significant Accounting Policies
(@) Basisof Preparation

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), which are in compliance with standards and interpretations approved by either the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) or the IFRS Interpretations Committee or their predecessors.
The accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the consolidated financial
statements. These consolidated financial statements are presented in U.S. dollars.

The consolidated financia statements have been prepared on an accrual basis as well as a going-concern basis
using the historical cost convention modified for certain financia assets that have been measured at fair value.
After reviewing the Company’s current plans and forecasts, the Managing Member considers that the Company
has adequate resources to continue operating for the foreseeable future.

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Managing Member on March 22,
2018.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

(b) Basisof Consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of the other entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Management
must make judgments when it assesses these various elements and al related facts and circumstances to
determine whether control exists.

Investments are classified as associates when it is determined that PIMCO does not control these entities;
however, the Company has significant influence. The Company accounts for investments in associates under
the equity method of accounting. An investment in an associate is recorded at its initial cost and adjusted
thereafter for the post acquisition change in PIMCO'’s share of net assets of the investee. The equity income or
loss primarily represents the Company’s proportionate share of the unrealized and realized gains and losses
from changesin fair value of the investments held by these associates.

In evaluating its involvement with, and exposure to, interests in structured entities, as well as the requirement
asto whether or not any identified interest in a structured entity should be consolidated, the Company considers
factors including the nature of the Company’s investment (if any), the nature of the fees earned by the
Company from the structured entities, powers held by other entities associated with the structured entities,
including the power to direct or control operations, and the rights and restrictions of the investors in the
structured entities.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting and similar rights are not the dominant
factor in deciding who controls the entity, for example, when any voting rights relate to administrative tasks
only, and key activities are directed by contractual agreement. Structured entities often have restricted activities
and anarrow and well defined objective.

(c) Cashand Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents may include cash on deposit with financial institutions, nonaffiliated money market
accounts, and cash deposited into a cash pool, through AAM LP, administered by Allianz SE. There was
$143.2 million and $157.2 million invested in nonaffiliated money market accounts at December 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively. As of December 31, 2017, cash equivalents deposited in the cash pool with Allianz SE
totaled $395 thousand, and $355 thousand was deposited in the cash pool at December 31, 2016. Management
considers investments in money market accounts to be cash equivaents for purposes of the consolidated
statements of cash flows. These investments are carried at cost, which approximates fair value. The Company
maintains its remaining cash and cash equivalents in various federally insured banking institutions. The account
balances at each ingtitution generally exceed the Federa Deposit Insurance Corporation’s (FDIC) insurance
coverage, and as aresult, there is a concentration of credit risk related to amounts in excess of FDIC insurance
coverage.

(d) Investments Carried at Fair Value through Income
Investments carried at fair value through income represent financial assets held for trading. Investments held
for trading consist primarily of investments in PIMCO pooled funds with a short-to-moderate term duration
objective. Investments held for trading are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized directly

in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income and exclude the impact of any dividends
earned on such investments. Transactions in these investments are recorded on a trade-date basis.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
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(e Investment Advisory and Administrative Fees

Investment advisory and administrative fees are recognized as the services are performed. Such fees are
primarily based on percentages of the fair value of the assets under management. Investment advisory fees
receivable for private accounts consist primarily of accounts billed on a quarterly basis. Private accounts and
pooled funds may also generate a fee based on investment performance. Such fees are recognized at the end of
the respective contract period if the prescribed performance hurdles have been achieved and the fees are no
longer subject to claw back.

The Company may also receive carried interest from certain alternative investment products that exceed
performance hurdles. Carried interest is recorded as performance fee revenue, and reflected in investment
advisory fees - pooled funds in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, upon the
earlier of the termination of the investment fund or when the likelihood of clawback is considered remote.

(f) Distribution and Servicing Fees

Distribution and servicing fees are recognized as the services are performed. Such fees are primarily based on
percentages of the average daily net assets of the PIMCO Funds.

(g) SalesCommissions

Revenue associated with the sale of Class A shares of PIMCO Funds is recorded on a trade-date basis, and is
primarily based on a percentage of the share's public offering price.

(h) Deferred Sales Charges

Sales commissions paid to third party intermediaries in connection with the sale of shares of affiliated mutual
funds sold without a front-end sales charge are capitalized and amortized over the periods in which the
Company estimates that they will be recovered from distribution plan payments or from contingent deferred
sales charges, generally over one year.

(i) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation, and amortization. Office equipment,
furniture, fixtures, and software are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives,
generaly threeto five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the remaining
terms of the related |leases or the useful lives of such improvements, whichever is shorter.

The assets useful economic lives and residual values are reviewed at each financia period-end and adjusted if
appropriate. An item of property and egquipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal of the asset, calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item, is included in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income in the year theitem is sold or retired.
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(i) Income Taxes

PIMCO is not subject to United States (U.S.) federal income tax asit is organized as alimited liability company
and is taxed as a partnership. Ultimately, the members of PIMCO are responsible for taxes on their
proportionate share of PIMCO' s taxable income. PIMCO is subject to state taxes in certain jurisdictions in the
u.s.

Certain consolidated entities are subject to federal, foreign, state, and local income tax, and file separate tax
returns and account for income taxes under the asset and liability method. This method gives recognition to
deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the expected future tax consequences of events that have been
recognized in the consolidated financial statements or tax returns. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured on an undiscounted basis.

(K Distributions

PIMCO is required to distribute its operating income (as defined within the Company’s Second Amended and
Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement) for each calendar quarter no later than 30 days after the end of
such quarter.

() Share-Based Compensation Plans

The Company accounts for share-based payment arrangements by determining the value of employee services
received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair value of the share-based
award. The cost of employee services is recognized as an expense, with a corresponding increase to capital,
over the period during which an employee provides service in exchange for the share-based payment award. As
the Company’s equity instruments have no publicly traded market price, fair value is determined by the
Company’s management based in part on a comprehensive analysis of trading values of comparable public
entities, discounted cash flows, market transactions of comparable entities, and consideration as to the
Company’s historical and forecasted financial performance.

(m) Foreign Currency Trandation

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries have been translated into U.S. dollars at the current rate of
exchange existing at year-end. Revenues and expenses were trandated primarily at the exchange rate on the
date on which the transactions were recognized. The effects of trandating the results of operations of
subsidiaries with afunctional currency other than the U.S. dollar are included in other comprehensive loss. The
cumulative trandation adjustment of translating the balance sheet of subsidiaries with a functional currency
other than the U.S. dollar is included as a component of capital in the consolidated statements of financial
condition as of December 31, 2017 and 2016.
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(n) Useof Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statementsin conformity with IFRS requires management to make
estimates and assumptions about future events. These estimates and the underlying assumptions affect the
amounts of assets and liabilities reported, disclosures about contingent assets and liabilities, reported amounts
of revenues and expenses, and the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. These
estimates and assumptions are based on management’s best judgment. Management evaluates its estimates and
assumptions on an ongoing basis using historical experience and other known factors, including the current
economic environment, which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management
adjusts such estimates and assumptions when facts and circumstances dictate. As future events and their effects
cannot be determined with precision, actua results could differ significantly from these estimates. Changes in
those estimates resulting from continuing changes in the economic environment will be reflected in the
financial statements in future periods. Management believes that the significant areas where judgment is
necessarily applied are those which relate to the:

Measurement of share-based payment arrangements, which includes estimates of fair value of the
Company’s membership units. These estimates can be particularly sensitive to assumptions in regards to
the Company’ s future earnings; and

Assessment of provisions.

Critical judgments have been made by management in applying accounting policies. Those that have the most
significant effect on amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements include the following:

Evauation of the measurement criteria associated with the recognition of revenues associated with
performance fees (as discussed in note 2(€)).

Evaluation of control associated over entities (as discussed in note 2(b)), and the impact to consolidation
of such entities.

(o) Provisons

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. The
amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the obligation at the reporting date. If the effect is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. Future
events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision
where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Where some or all of the expenditure is
expected to be reimbursed by insurance or some other party, and it is virtually certain, the reimbursement is
recoghized as a separate asset on the consolidated statements of financial condition, and the amount is recorded
in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.
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(p) Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.
(3 Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

No accounting pronouncements with a material impact to the financial statements were adopted by the Company
during 2017.

(4) Future Changein Accounting Policies

A number of accounting standards, interpretations, and amendments have been issued by the IASB, which are not
yet effective for the Company’s financial statements. Those that are most relevant to the Company’s financial
statements in future years are discussed below.

Financial Instruments

IFRS 9, Financial Instruments (IFRS 9), was issued by the IASB in November 2009 and is part of the project to
replace International Accounting Standard (IAS) 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (IAS
39) with a new standard. The project is divided into three phases: classification and measurement of financial
instruments; impairment; and hedge accounting. Effective January 1, 2018 the Company adopted IFRS 9 and it
did not have a material impact to the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Revenue

On May 28, 2014, the IASB and FASB issued their final standard on revenue. The standard, issued as IFRS 15,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers (IFRS 15) by the IASB, outlines a single comprehensive model for
entities to use in accounting for revenue and associated costs arising from contracts with customers and
supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance. Effective January 1, 2018 the Company adopted IFRS 15,
and will begin expensing commissions previously capitalized and amortized over twelve months. The Company
will also begin presenting certain distribution costs gross within commission expense that were previoudly netted
within investment advisory fees - pooled fund revenue. The adoption of this standard will not impact the amount
or timing of revenue recognition.

Leases

IFRS 16, Leases, was issued by the IASB on January 13, 2016 IFRS 16 results in lessees accounting for most
leases within the scope of the standard in a manner similar to the way in which finance leases are currently
accounted for under 1AS 17, Leases. Lessees will recognize a right of use asset and a corresponding financial
liahility on the statements of financial position. The asset will be amortized over the length of the lease and the
financial liability measured at amortized cost. Lessor accounting remains substantially the same as under IAS 17.
IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019.
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The Company has completed an initial assessment of the potential impact on its consolidated financial statements
but has not yet completed its detailed assessment. The actual impact of applying IFRS 16 on the consolidated
financial statements in the period of initial application will depend on future economic conditions, including the
Company’s borrowing rate on January 1, 2019, the composition of the Company’s lease portfolio at that date, and
the Company’ s latest assessment of whether it will exercise any lease renewal options.

So far, the most significant impact identified by the Company isthat it will recognize new assets and liabilities for
its operating leases of office space.

(5) Fair Vaue of Financia Instruments

IFRS 7 requires that financial instruments carried at fair value in the consolidated statements of financial
condition are classified into a three-level hierarchy depending on the valuation techniques used and whether the
inputs to those valuation techniques are observable in the market.

Level 1 - Financia instruments for which the fair value is determined by using quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities are classified into this category. A financia instrument is
regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily available and those prices represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

Level 2 - Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques, with
any significant input being based on observable market data (observable inputs), are classified into this
category.

Level 3 - Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques, with at
least one significant input not being based on observable market data (nonobservable inputs), are classified
into this category.

The Company has evaluated its financial assets carried at fair value through income totaling $17.5 million and
$15.1 million as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and determined that based on the unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets used to determine fair value that $17.2 million and $14.8 million are classified as
Level 1instruments for 2017 and 2016, respectively. For 2017 and 2016, $273 thousand are classified as Level 3
instruments. These financial assets primarily represent the Company’s investment in affiliated funds. There were
no changes to the Company’s valuation policies during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

The carrying value of PIMCO's financial instruments approximates fair value. Investments held for trading are
carried at fair value and are measured using actively traded market prices and other valuation techniques. The fair
value of investment advisory fees receivable, distribution and servicing fees receivable, deferred sales charges,
receivables from affiliates, and payables to affiliates has been deemed to approximate their carrying value through
reference to their short maturity as well as low credit risk. The fair value of short-term borrowings from affiliates
is based upon the Company’s comparison to current market rates available to the Company for comparable debt.
It isthe Company’s intention to hold such instruments until maturity or collection.
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(6) Commissions and Deferred Sales Charges

Trail commissions consist of distribution and servicing payments to participating brokers for the distribution of
shares of PIMCO Funds, providing persona services to shareholders, and maintaining shareholder accounts. Such
trail commissions, in total, can range from 0.10% to 1.00% of the average daily net assets for such PIMCO Funds.

In connection with the distribution of the Class A and Class C shares, Pl LLC advances commissions to third
party intermediaries, which are capitalized as Pl LLC is entitled to recoup its marketing costs through an ongoing
fee stream from the respective PIMCO Funds as well as contingent deferred sales charges. Initial commissions are
generaly paid at arate of up to 1% for Class A shares (on sales of $1 million or more) and for Class C shares.

The contingent deferred sales charges are collected on certain early redemptions of the shares (as defined). The
contingent deferred sales charge rate on Class C shares is 1% if redeemed during the first year following purchase
for applicable PIMCO Funds. Contingent deferred sales charges may also be received on the redemption of Class
A shares at arate of 0.75% to 1% of the net asset value of the redeemed shares, if the initial purchase of such
Class A shares exceeded certain thresholds.

(7) Property and Equipment

The major classifications of property and equipment are as follows:

Office
equipment,
furniture,
fixtures, and Leasehold
software improvements Art Tota
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2015 104,401,244 107,620,632 1,014,536 213,036,412
Additions 32,580,532 510,902 - 33,091,434
Disposals 155,394 - - 155,394
Depreciation and amortization (43,357,099) (10,670,756) - (54,027,855)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2016 93,780,071 97,460,778 1,014,536 192,255,385
Additions 24,467,417 2,309,474 - 26,776,891
Disposals (2,653,000) (105,547) - (2,758,547)
Depreciation and amortization (38,382,925) (8,224,053) - (46,606,978)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2017 77,211,563 91,440,652 1,014,536 169,666,751

The Company recorded depreciation and amortization expense of $46.6 million and $54.0 million for the years
ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(8) Related-Party Transactions

PIMCO and its subsidiaries reimburse AAM LP for certain overhead, administrative services, and occupancy
costs that are allocated based on time and usage factors. These expenses generaly consist of rental costs and
salaries and related benefits for finance, information technology, and other general and administrative services.
The amount charged for such services totaled $49.3 million and $55.0 million during 2017 and 2016, respectively,
which is a component of general and administrative in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
income. The payable to affiliates includes a liability to be paid to AAM LP in connection with these services and
payables to other affiliates in connection with services they have provided to PIMCO and for expenses that have
been paid on behalf of PIMCO over the ordinary course of business, totaling $13.6 million as of December 31,
2017 and $12.5 million as of December 31, 2016.

From time to time, short-term interest-bearing advances are granted between AAM LP and PIMCO for generally
less than 90 days, at a rate of 3-month LIBOR plus 0.5% to cover short-term operating cash needs. During 2017
and 2016, PIMCO borrowed and fully repaid several of these short term cash loans from AAM LP to cover its
operating cash needs. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, PIMCO had outstanding short-term loans totaling
$204.0 million and $153.0 million, respectively, which is shown as short-term borrowings from affiliates in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. During 2017 and 2016, PIMCO incurred $2.5
million and $1.0 million, respectively, in interest expense on loans, which is included in other expenses in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

The Company earns investment advisory fees, administrative fees, and distribution and servicing fees from
affiliated fund complexes, which comprise substantially al of the amounts included in the consolidated statements
of income and comprehensive income as investment advisory fees - pooled funds, administrative fees - pooled
funds, and distribution and servicing fees, respectively. As of December 31, 2017, the Company had $626.5
million (2016: $558.9 million) in related receivables from &ffiliated fund complexes.

The Company manages private accounts for certain affiliated subsidiaries of Allianz SE. Investment advisory fees
earned on these accounts totaled $40.2 million and $37.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively, which are primarily included in investment advisory fees - private accounts in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

Allianz Life Insurance Company of New York, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE, provides
certain services on behalf of the Company to certain variable annuity and/or variable life insurance contracts
invested in PIMCO Funds. The total fees paid for these services by the Company were $9.3 million and $11.5
million for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and are included in general and
administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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For certain advisory contracts with institutional clients, the Company shares the responsibility of fulfilling such
service contracts with PIMCO Deutschland GmbH and its branches (collectively, PDG), a wholly owned
subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management GmbH, who in turn, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE,
together with all of the PIMCO subsidiaries, are subject to PIMCO’s Globa Transfer Pricing Policy (Transfer
Pricing Policy) for shared management services that are provided by all PIMCO entities. Shared management
services provided include portfolio management, account management and business management and
administration. Revenues earned from third parties for shared management services are alocated in accordance
with the Transfer Pricing Policy. In 2017, the revenue earned from third parties for shared management services
alocated to PDG was $11.9 million (2016: $18.8 million) greater than the revenue alocated from PDG and is
presented as a reduction of investment advisory fees - private accounts in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. In addition, costs for performing other shared services are
allocated to PDG based on headcount and estimated time and usage factors. During 2017, costs alocated to PDG
were $25.0 million (2016: $28.7 million) and are included as a reduction of compensation and benefits and
general and administrative in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
As of December 31, 2017, the Company had an $11.9 million (2016: $7.3 million) receivable from and an $8.6
million (2016: $13.4 million) payable to PDG, which are included within receivables from affiliates and payables
to affiliates, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

AAM LP has a $600.0 million revolving credit facility with Allianz SE, which expires in November 2020. The
facility permits short-term borrowings at a floating rate of interest of LIBOR plus 20bps (rate of 1.629% as of
December 31, 2017). To the extent necessary, AAM LP could draw on this revolving credit facility on behalf of
its subsidiaries, including PIMCO. There were no amounts outstanding under this agreement at December 31,
2017 and 2016.

The related-party transactions noted above were generally at terms equivalent to those that prevailed in arm’s
length transactions.

Managing Directors and certain other executive officers are considered to be key members of management.
Management believes that these individuals provide significant contributions to the Company. In return for their
service, they receive remuneration, which management believes to be in line with its select group of peers. In
addition to an annual base salary, key management participates in each of the benefit plans that are further
discussed in note 9, which represents the majority of the compensation and benefits of the Company.
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(9) Benefit Plans
(@ ClassB Unit Purchase Plan

The Company has a Class B Unit Purchase Plan (the Plan) whereby certain employees had purchased PIMCO
Class B ownership units subject to vesting. There are atotal of 150,000 units issued and outstanding under the
Plan representing just under a 15% ownership interest in PIMCO. Units issued under the Plan vested over two
to six years and are subject to repurchase upon death or disability of the participant. AAM LP, or certain
affiliates, have the right to repurchase (call), and the participants have the right to cause AAM LP to repurchase
(put), a portion of the vested Class B units each year. This call or put right is only exercisable six months after
theinitial vesting of each grant of units. The repurchase price will be based upon the then fair value of the Class
B units being repurchased. PIMCO does not have the right to repurchase (call) and the participants do not have
the right to cause PIMCO to repurchase (put) these vested units. As these rights and obligations rest with AAM
LP, or certain affiliates, PIMCO accounts for the Plan as an equity-settled plan, and recognizes a corresponding
increase in capital as a contribution from AAM LP. In 2016, AAM LLC repurchased the remaining 473
PIMCO Class B units held by employees for $15.8 million

There was no activity in 2017 related to B units. Activity during 2016 related to the B units owned by
employeesisasfollows:

Weighted
average
grant date
Vested Nonvested Total fair vaue
December 31, 2015 473 - 473 $ 15,091

Cadlled/Put (473) - (473) 15,091
Forfeited - - - -

December 31, 2016 - - - -

B unit holders as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Number of units owned
as of December 31

2017 2016
AAMLLC 123,867 123,867
AAM Holding Il 26,133 26,133
Employees - -
Total 150,000 150,000
(Continued)
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(b) ClassM Unit Equity Participation Plan

PIMCO has established a Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan (the M Unit Plan) for certain individuals
providing services to PIMCO and certain of its affiliates. Participants in the M Unit Plan are granted options to
acquire M units, which vest in one-third increments on the third, fourth, and fifth anniversary of the option
grant date. M unit options are converted to M units based on the appreciation of fair value of the M unit over
the related vesting period. At the exercise date, vested options will be automatically exercised in a cashless
transaction unless the participant has elected to defer their M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan. As
disclosed in note 9(g), participants can defer their M units into the AAM LP Executive Deferred Compensation
Plan (the EDCP). If, at the time of vesting, the PIMCO Class M unit estimated fair value is less than the
exercise price of the option award, no Class M units will be issued. Class M units are nonvoting units of
PIMCO and entitle the holder to receive quarterly distributions in accordance with the Company’s Second
Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement. Those participants electing to defer the receipt
of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan continue to receive quarterly distributions.

A maximum of 250,000 M units are authorized for issuance under the M Unit Plan. As of December 31, 2017
and 2016, 122,972 and 114,192 options, respectively, were outstanding for M units and 45,705 M units have
been issued from the exercise of options.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model. The model requires management to develop estimates regarding certain input variables. A third party
valuation was completed to assist management in determining the fair value of a Class M unit. The dividend
yield was estimated based upon the historical Operating Profit Available for Distribution (OPAD) distributed
to PIMCO M unit holders. Expected volatilities are based on the average historical and implied volatility of a
select group of peers. The expected life was calculated based upon treating the three vesting tranches (one-third
in years 3, 4, and 5) as separate options.

The following table provides the assumptions used in calculating the fair value of the M unit options granted
during 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016

Weighted average grant date fair value $ 11,804 11,319
Assumptions:

Expected term (years) 3.84 3.84

Expected volatility 25.2% 24.8%

Expected dividends 13.7% 14.9%

Risk-free rate of return 1.9% 1.3%
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A summary of the activity in 2017 and 2016 related to the number and weighted average exercise price of the
M unit options outstanding and exercisable is as follows:

Weighted
average
Number of options exercise
Vested Nonvested Totd price

Outstanding at

December 31, 2015 - 114,898 114,898 $ 21,773
Changes during the year:

Granted - 49,161 49,161 11,319

Vested 39,769 (39,769) - -

Exercised (39,769) - (39,769) 19,990

Forfeited - (10,098) (10,098) 21,345
Outstanding at

December 31, 2016 - 114,192 114,192 $ 17,932
Changes during the year:

Granted - 49,195 49,195 11,804

Vested 33,344 (33,344) - -

Exercised (33,344) - (33,344) 21,810

Forfeited - (7,071) (7,071) 16,928
Outstanding at

December 31, 2017 - 122,972 122,972 ¢ 14,486
Exercisable as of

December 31, 2017 - - - R

The M unit options outstanding as of December 31, 2017 have an exercise price between $11,319 and $24,012
and aweighted average remaining contractual life of 3.10 years.

The weighted average fair value per unit at the date the options were exercised was $11,932 for 2017 and
$11,318 for 2016.

M unit options totaling 33,344 vested during 2017 and 39,769 options vested during 2016. The M unit
estimated fair values as of the vesting dates were less than the exercise price of each of these option awards.
Therefore, as aresult of the automatic cashless exercise feature, no M units were issued in 2017 or 2016 and the
entire Black-Scholes amount was reallocated from the Class M unit option capital account to the Class A
member capital account in the accompanying consolidated statements of changes in capital. No other M unit
activity occurred during the year. As of December 31, 2017, 45,274 M units are owned by current employees
and former employees and 431 M units are owned by AAM LLC.
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The fair value of M unit option awards is amortized to compensation expense on a graded vesting attribution
method over the related vesting period of each separate tranche. The total humber of M unit option awards
expected to vest is adjusted for estimated forfeitures. Compensation expense recognized under the M Unit Plan
for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was $16.7 million and $21.6 million, respectively, and is
included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. As of December 31, 2017, the total estimated compensation cost related to nonvested
M unit option awards, net of estimated forfeitures, expected to be recognized in future periods through
December 31, 2022 is $20.6 million.

(¢) Profit Sharing and Incentive Plans

PIMCO and its subsidiaries have various profit sharing and incentive plans that compensate participants on the
basis of profitability and discretionary bonuses. Compensation under these programs was $1.2 billion and $1.0
billion for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and is included in compensation and
benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(d Long-Term Incentive Plan

The Company has a Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) for certain key employees. Awards are primarily based
upon achieving specified operating earnings targets and vest over three years. This plan is accounted for as a
liability award and expensed as compensation over the related vesting period. The Company had recognized
expense under the LTIP of $48.6 million and $26.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively. LTIP compensation expense is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. The total accrued LTIP liability was $87.7
million and $39.6 million at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and is included within current accrued
compensation and noncurrent other accrued compensation in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financia condition.

(e Special Performance Award

The Special Performance Award (SPA) was an enhancement to compensation. The SPA consists of deferred

cash awards granted during the 4th quarter of 2014, which were earned and payable at various dates through
mid-2017. The purpose of the program was to secure performance and to retain talent. Total expense recorded
by the Company related to the SPA during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was $21.2 million and
$62.8 million, respectively, and is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. The SPA liability was fully paid as of December 31, 2017.
The SPA liability was $95.4 million as of December 31, 2016 and is included in current accrued compensation
in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

(Continued)
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() Savingsand Investment Plans

AAM LP is the sponsor of a defined contribution employee savings and retirement plan covering PIMCO
employees. The plan qualifies under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code and allows eligible
employees to contribute up to 100% of their annual compensation, as defined, and is subject to a maximum
dollar amount determined from time to time by the Interna Revenue Code. Employees are generally eligible
following the later of attainment of age 21 or on the first day of the month following the start date. After the
completion of one year of credited service, the Company matches an amount equal to the first 5% of annual
compensation, subject to the Internal Revenue Code limits, contributed by the employees. PIMCO
contributions fully vest to employees over five years of credited service. The amount expensed by the
Company related to this plan during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was $13.2 million and $13.8
million, respectively, and is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income.

Under the plan, the Company may also make discretionary contributions ranging from 5.4% to 10.8% of a
covered individual’'s base compensation. The amount expensed by the Company related to these discretionary
contributions during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was $21.5 million and $22.3 million,
respectively, and is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income.

Various foreign entities have other benefit plans for certain employees. The amount expensed related to these
plans during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 were $7.5 million and $8.0 million, respectively,
and is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

(g) Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

AAM LP has a nonqualified deferred compensation plan pursuant to which a portion of the compensation
otherwise payable to certain eligible employees of the Company will be mandatorily deferred and pursuant to
which such eligible employees may €elect to defer additional amounts of compensation. The plan is maintained
primarily for the purpose of providing deferred compensation for a select group of management or highly
compensated employees, within the meaning of Sections 201(2), 301(a)(3), and 401(a)(1) of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Amounts deferred under the plan are invested in
marketable securities and M units or other investment partnerships as directed by the employees and are held in
trust at AAM LP.

(Continued)
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(h) Employee Sock Purchase Plan

Allianz SE has an Employee Stock Purchase Plan that is designed to provide eligible employees with an
opportunity to purchase American Depository Shares of Allianz SE annually at a discounted price on a
predetermined date. An aggregate of 250,000 American Depository Shares are reserved for this plan. Allianz
SE determines the gross purchase price of the shares, and a committee appointed by the Company determines
the discount price. Employees are not allowed to sell or transfer the shares for an one-year period following the
purchase date. The difference between the market price and the discount price, or the discount, was paid by the
Company and amounted to $1.3 million in 2017 and $1.2 million in 2016.

(10) Income Tax
The provisions for income tax expense (benefits) are as follows:

Year ended December 31

2017 2016
Current:

Federal $ 2,030,711 (5,204)
State 1,127,343 722,925
Foreign 85,232,952 79,109,967
Total current 88,391,006 79,827,688

Deferred:
Federal (999,204) 639,853
Foreign 3,283,956 (2,624,508)
Total deferred 2,284,752 (1,984,655)
Total provision $ 90,675,758 77,843,033

The differences between the reported amount of income tax expense and the amount that would result from
applying the federal corporate statutory tax rates to pretax income arise primarily from the Company’s status as a
partnership for U.S. tax purposes as well as the effects of state and international taxes and nondeductible expense.

At December 31, 2017 and 2016, income taxes payable amounted to $34.0 million and $33.4 million,
respectively, and are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial condition. Additionaly, as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, deferred tax assets amounted
to $14.4 million and $16.8 million, respectively. There are no deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2017.
The deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2016 amounted to $999 thousand. Deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities are included in other noncurrent assets and other noncurrent liabilities, respectively, in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

(Continued)

363/414



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

(11) Lease Commitments

PIMCO leases office space under noncancelable operating leases with terms in excess of one year and future
minimum payments are as follows:

Year ending December 31:

2018 $ 31,709,312
2019 32,212,192
2020 31,733,990
2021 30,587,590
2022 29,987,483
Thereafter 49,580,590

Tota $ 205,811,157
L ess sublease rentals (1,890,468)

Tota 203,920,689

Rent expense under these leases was $29.5 million and $28.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. Certain lease agreements provide for rental escalations over the
term of the operating lease. The Company recognizes the rental increases over the terms of the leases on a
straight-line basis.

(12) Financia Risk Management
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

Credit risk

Liquidity risk

Market Risk
Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. Management continually monitors the
Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and control is achieved.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s
activities. Management reports its significant activity to the Risk and Controls Committee of Allianz Asset
Management GmbH, a subsidiary of Allianz SE.
(@ Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument

fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers,
bank deposits, and investment securities.

(Continued)
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Investment advisory and other receivables: The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the Company’s client base, including the
default risk of the industry and country in which client operates, has less of an influence on credit risk.
However, geographically there is no concentration of credit risk, and no single customer who is individually
material to the Company’s operations.

The creditworthiness of customers is assessed as part of new client acceptance procedures. The Company does
not require collateral in respect of trade or other receivables, but monitors the assets under management for
each customer in relation to their outstanding receivable balance. The Company has an excellent history of
collection on outstanding receivables and establishes an allowance for impairment only when an individual
customer has been identified as at risk for collection.

Interest Bearing Deposits with Banks: The interest bearing deposits with banks are due from major institutions.
The Company reviews the creditworthiness of such banks and does not deal with such ingtitutions if it is not
satisfied with the institution’s financial strength.

Investments: The Company’s investments are within investment vehicles, which it manages subject to detailed
investment guidelines. Compliance procedures are in place to ensure that the individual vehicles operate within
their applicable credit and liquidity risk limitations.

(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The
Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will aways have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both norma and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’ s reputation.

The Company seeks to actively monitor its cash flow requirements. Typically, the Company ensures that it has
sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financial
obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted,
such as natural disasters. In addition, the Company has access to AAM LP's line of credit with Allianz SE as
discussed in note 8.

(c) Market Risk

Market risk istherisk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect
the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the
return.

Currency risk: The Company is exposed to currency risk on revenues, purchases, and borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the Company. The mgjority of the Company’s

transactions are in U.S. dollars, but transactions also occur on a more limited basis primarily in Euros, British
Pounds Sterling, and Japanese Y en.

(Continued)
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The Company considers its exposure to currency risk to be limited, and currently does not actively employ any
hedging or other techniques to limit such risk.

Interest rate risk: The Company is subject to interest rate risk only to the extent of its borrowing arrangements
with affiliates, all of which are short term in nature. As management considers this risk to be minimal, no active
hedging or other strategies are employed to limit such risk.

Other market price risk: Market price risk arises from investment securities held within the investment funds
the Company holds and manages, each of which are subject to specific investment guidelines. Material
investments in such funds are managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are made in
accordance with client guidelines or the funds governing documents.

In monitoring the Company’s exposure to market risks, management evaluates the Company’s sensitivity to
changes in currency rates, interest rates, and other market risk factors. As of December 31, 2017, there were no
changes in such factors that were deemed reasonably possible that would have resulted in any material
differences to members capital as of December 31, 2017 or the reported comprehensive income for the year
then ended.

(d) Capital Management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to preserve investor, creditor, and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business.

There were no changes in the Company’ s approach to capital management during the year.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries, with the exception of Pl LLC (see note 14) and certain foreign
subsidiaries, are subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

(13) Provisions

PIMCO is subject to various pending and threatened legal actions as well as regulatory inquiries, which arise in
the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on PIMCO and its subsidiaries financial position or results of operations. Management
believes that they have provided adequate accruals for these contingent liabilities in the accompanying
consolidated statements of financial condition and in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. The Company expenses related legal fees asincurred.

In December 2014, alegal action was filed against the Company alleging the Company violated Section 36(b) of
the Investment Company Act of 1940 by receiving excess compensation from the PIMCO Total Return Fund.

The Company believes this claim is without merit and intends to vigorously defend the action. A loss or
settlement of the matter is reasonably possible, but not estimable.

(Continued)
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(14) Net Capital

Pl LLC is subject to the Uniform Net Capita Rule (Rule 15¢3-1) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
which requires the maintenance of minimum net capital and requires that the ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net
capital, both as defined, shall not exceed 15-to-1. At December 31, 2017 and 2016, Pl LLC had net capital of
$50.3 million and $46.7 million, respectively, for regulatory purposes, which was $45.8 million and $42.8
million, respectively, in excess of its required net capital of $4.5 million and $3.9 million, respectively. Pl LLC's
aggregate indebtedness to net capital ratio was 1.35-to-1 and 1.26-to-1 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

(15) Interest in Unconsolidated Structured Entities

The Company manages a number of structured products and other funds for the purpose of investing monies on
behalf of the Company’s clients in a range of investment strategies. In most cases investment vehicles managed
by the Company have substantive removal or liquidation rights. Investment vehicles for which substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist have been identified as structured entities. The vehicles are separate
legal entities, and are financed by investments made by the Company’s clients. The Company is paid for the
investment management services it provides to the vehicle directly from the vehicle. The Company earned $1.3
million and $1.5 million in investment advisory fees from structured entities during the years ended December 31,
2017 and 2016, respectively, which is included in investment advisory fees - pooled funds in the accompanying
statements of income and comprehensive income.

The following table summarizes both the size of the unconsolidated investment vehicles where substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist and the Company’s interests in those vehicles:

2017 2016
Net assets of unconsolidated structured
entities $ 184,813,595 256,665,264
Investment advisory fees
receivable - pooled funds 191,510 108,653

The Company’s maximum exposure to loss from unconsolidated structured entities is limited to the investment
advisory fees receivable.

(16) Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated events occurring after the date of the consolidated statements of financial condition
through March 22, 2018, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued, to determine
whether any subsequent events necessitated adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements,
noting the Company has identified the following events to disclose:

PIMCO M unit options totaling 17,147 vested on January 15, 2018. The M unit estimated fair value as of the
vesting date was | ess than the exercise price of each of these option awards. Therefore, as aresult of the automatic
cashless exercise feature, no M units were issued.

On March 14, 2018, PIMCO granted 49,466 M unit options that have an exercise price of $15,529 per unit.

(Continued)
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2018 30
631,905,448 68,852,418
20,343,827 2,216,663
512,270,344 55,816,977
255,765,467 27,868,205
24,087,646 2,624,590
32,388,580 3,529,060
29,057,101 3,166,062
40,132,052 4,372,788
1,545,950, 465 168,446,763
282,506,712 165,564,214 18,039,877
15,102,964 1,645,619
21,648,643 2,358,836
202,315,821 22,044,332
1,748,266,286 190,491,095
452,574,931 49,312,564
461,425,185 50,276,888
124,216,384 13,534,617
19,424,934 2,116,541
8,098,453 882,407
1,065,739,887 116,123,018
127,753,880 13,920,063
43,297,825 4,717,731
20,943 2,282
171,072,648 18,640,076
1,236,812,535 134,763,094
850,000 (762,254,212) (83,055, 219)
150,000 1,279,513,259 139,415,765
45,705 25,984,742 2,831,297
149,748 22,379,094 2,438,426
(54,169,132) (5,902,269)
511,453,751 55,728,001

1,748,266,286 190,491,095
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2018 30

1,875,633,084 204,368,981

443,021,441 48,271,616
558,675,888 60,873,325
206,603,431 22,511,510

11,109,438 1,210,484

3,095,043,282

337,235,916

961,895,503 104,808,134
428,625,473 46,703,032
312,048,003 34,000,750
102,324,911 11,149,322
68,595,286 7,474,142
28,992,899 3,159,066
59,188,623 6,449,192
12,061,698 1,314,243

1,973,732,396 215,057,882

1,121,310,886 122,178,034

13,907,312 1,515,341
15,290 1,666
1,135,233,488 123,695,041

58,376,944
1,076,856,544

6,360,752
117,334,289

(8,349,526) (909, 764)

1,068,507,018 116,424,525
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2018 30

850,000 (721,216,276) (78,583,725) 150,000 1,290, 399,100 140,601,886 45,705 28,660,677 3,122,867
(17,852,184) (1,945,174) (3.319,784) (361,724) (959,921) (104,593)

850,000 (739,068,460) (80,528,899) 150,000 1,287,079,316 140,240, 162 45,705 27,700,756 3,018,274

793,236,517 86,431,051 237,519,335 25,880,107 46,100,692 5,023,131
(833,469,972) (90,814,888) (245,085,392) (26,704,504) (47,816,706)  (5,210,108)

17,047,703 1,857,518

850,000 (762,254,212) (83,055,219) 150,000 1,279,513,259 139,415,765 45,705 25,984,742 2,831,297

122,972 30,984,305 3,376,050 (45,819, 606) (4,992,504) 583,008, 200 63,524,573
(22,131,889) (2,411,491)

122,972 30,984,305 3,376,050 (45,819, 606) (4,992,504) 560,876,311 61,113,083

1,076,856,544 117,334,289
(1,126,372,070) (122,729,501)

8,442,492 919,894 8,442,492 919,894

(17,047,703) (1,857,518)

(8,349,526) (909, 764) (8,349,526) (909,764)

149,748 22,379,094 2,438,426 (54,169,132) (5,902, 269) 511,453,751 55,728,001
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2018 30

1,076,856,544

117,334,289

8,138,840 886,808
22,196,442 2,418,524
166,318 18,122
(15,290) (1,666)
4,007,210 436,626
(7,003,794) (763,133)
(50,369, 641) (5,488,276)
(1,625,689) (177,135)
94,803,056 10,329,741
4,275,397 465,847
404,180,584 44,039,516
(2,589,588) (282,162)

1,553,020,389

169,217,102

(18,093, 905) (1,971,512)
(15,000,000) (1,634,400)
(33,093, 905) (3,605,912)

1,323,000,000

144,154,080

(1,527,000,000)
(1,126,372,070)
(1,330,372,070)

(166,381,920)
(122,729,501)
(144,957,341)
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PIMCO Pacific Investment Management Campany LLC
2019 156,055,242 170 378
1971
1940 PIMCO
PIMCO

Maples

Trustee Services Bermuda Limited

2019 25 2,724

2016

Brown Brothers Harriman and Company

2019 8,500 1,073 2,560

Brown Brothers Harriman Luxembourg S.C.A

2019 1,209 13 1,733

1989
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2018
525
2018
1,650.4
BMA
2008 12 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 12 2014 12 2015 12 2016 12 2017 12 2018
819 697 661 613 529 478 457 429 392
76 72 64 47 44 42 40 38 68
220 203 172 119
83 86 79 68 62 72 65 69 35
336 343 229 209
1,534 1,401 1,205 1,056 635 592 562 536 495
71 53 39 39 58 57 52 52 28
84 108 101 95 83 60 47 36 44
198 201 175 155
353 362 315 289 141 117 99 88 72
1,887 1,763 1,520 1,345
1,133 1,016 1,205 1,056 776 709 661 624 567 543 525
1,711.9 1,544.5 1,812.4 1,604.4 1,842.6 1,758.0 1,750.2 1,442.2 1,371.5 1,615.4 1,650.4
( 18 ( 16 ( 19 17 ( 20 ( 19 ( 19 ( 15 ( 14 (17 ( 17
6,529 ) |8.289 ) |7.479 ) |4.815 ) |770 ) 1,552 ) |702 ) 7,142 ) 9,439 ) |6,014 ) |9.828 )
BMA 2012
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Trustee and Management of PIMCO Bermuda Trust |1

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of each of the funds indicated in the table below (thirty funds
congtituting the PIMCO Bermuda Trust I, hereafter collectively referred to as the “Funds’), which comprise the
statements of assets and liabilities, including the schedules of investments, as of October 31, 2018 and the related
statements of operations and of changes in net assets, and the financial highlights for the periods indicated in the table
below. These financia statements and financial highlights are hereafter collectively referred to as"financial statements'.

PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund (M) ¥

PIMCO Bermuda U.S. High Yield Fund (M) ¥

PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund A @

PIMCO Bermuda U.S. High Yield Fund 11 (M)

PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund B

PIMCO Emerging Bond (Y en-Hedged) Income Fund
@

PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund ¢

PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund @)

PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund D

PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund (M) @)

PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M)
D

PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund 11 @

PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund |1 @

PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund 111 @)

PIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan (Y en-
Hedged) Bond Fund @)

PIMCO Short-Term Mortgage Income @)

PIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan Bond
Fund @)

PIMCO U.S. High Yield (Yen-Hedged) Fund ¥

PIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan Bond
Fund (M)

PIMCO U.S. High Yield (Yen-Hedged) Fund 11 ¥

PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund (M) @

PIMCO U.S. High Yield Fund

PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund A @

PIMCO U.S. High Yield Fund 11

PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund D &)

PIMCO U.S. High Yield Strategy Fund

PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund E )

PIMCO U.S. High Yield Strategy Fund 11 Y

PIMCO Bermuda Mortgage Opportunities Fund @

PIMCO World High Income @

@) Statements of operations and of changes in net assets for the year ended October 31, 2018

October 31, 2018

@ Statements of operations and of changes in net assets for the period from March 9, 2018 (inception date) to

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
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maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

mi sstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the Funds preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Funds internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of
each of the Funds indicated in the table above as of October 31, 2018, and the results of each of their operations, the
changes in each of their net assets, and each of their financial highlights for the periods indicated in the table above, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
January 16, 2019
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Independent Auditors Report

The Members
Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Pacific Investment Management
Company LLC and its subsidiaries the Company , which comprise the consolidated statements of financial
condition as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income, changes in capital, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statementsin
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al materia respects, the
financial position of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2017
and 2016, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

KPMGLLP
March 22, 2018
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Trustee of PIMCO Bermuda Trust I1:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund (M), PIMCO Bermuda
Bank Loan Fund A, PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund B, PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund C, PIMCO Bermuda Bank
Loan Fund D, PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M), PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund 11,
PIMCO Bermuda Globa Aggregate Ex-Japan (Y en-Hedged) Bond Fund, PIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan
Bond Fund, PIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan Bond Fund (M), PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund (M), PIMCO
Bermuda Income Fund A, PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund D, PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund E, PIMCO Bermuda JGB
Floater Foreign Strategy Fund, PIMCO Bermuda JGB Floater U.S. Strategy Fund, PIMCO Bermuda U.S. High Yield
Fund (M), PIMCO Bermuda U.S. High Yield Fund Il (M), PIMCO Emerging Bond (Yen-Hedged) Income Fund,
PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund, PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund (M), PIMCO Emerging Bond Income
Fund I, PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund Ill, PIMCO Short-Term Mortgage Income, PIMCO U.S. High Yield
(Yen-Hedged) Fund, PIMCO U.S. High Yield (Yen-Hedged) Fund I, PIMCO U.S. High Yield Fund, PIMCO U.S.
High Yield Fund Il, PIMCO U.S. High Yield Strategy Fund, PIMCO U.S. High Yield Strategy Fund Il, and PIMCO
World High Income (the “Funds’), which comprise the statement of assets and liabilities, including the schedule of
investments, as of October 31, 2017 and the related statements of operations, of changes in net assets, of cash flows
(PIMCO Bermuda JGB Floater U.S. Strategy Fund), and the financial highlights for the year then ended. These financial

statements and financial highlights are hereafter collectively referred to as "financial statements'.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
mi sstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the Fund's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Fund's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financia statements. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of
each Fund as of October 31, 2017, and the results of each of their operations, changes in each of their net assets, and cash
flows for PIMCO Bermuda JGB Floater U.S. Strategy Fund and each of their financial highlights for the year then

ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Boston, Massachusetts
January 17, 2018
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